
VENTURE OUT Aft~~~t'P~. 


10 FEB - 5 AM 9: 34 

COHt-1/S S/ONFebruary 2nd 
, 2010 CLERK 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard /0 0005 -SU 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 

Re: Application for Existing Wastewater System (Pursuant to Section 367.045 F.S.) 

Dear Sir / Madam: 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.034 F.A.C., Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. hereby 
submits the completed information package for PSC certification of an existing 
wastewater utility. A filing fee of one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00) is 
included with this application. 

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank 
you for your consideration of this matter. 
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Respectfull~, 

~,~d0 
Y,;vin S. Grube, General Manager 
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VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC. 

CERTIFICATION 


APPLICATION 

(Pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes) 

WASTEWATER 
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IN 

EXISTANCE 
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INFORMATION PACKAGE TO COMPLY WITH 

RULE 25-30 034 , FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 


FOR A UTILITY IN EXISTENCE AND CHARGING RATES 
 , OOO(Ps_ su(Pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes) 

To : 	 Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


The undersigned hereby wishes to compl y with Rule 2 5- 30 .0 34 , 

Florida Administrative Code f o r o rigi~a] cer tifi cate( s ) t o operate 

a water and/or wastewater ,.x ut ility in Mon r()€. 


County, Florida, and s ubmits the foll ow ing information: 

PART 	 I APPLICANT INFORMATION 

A) 	 The full name (as it appears o n the c ertifi c ate ) , address 
a nd te lephone number of the applicant: 

Ve.ofu ('e, Q"f oJ C1...djoe 
Nan',e of utility 

(305' ) 7'15 ~ 3233 
Phone No. 	 Fa x No. 

Offi ce st reet address 

~jQe Kelt F1. ,	 "30 42­
Clt~ 	 State Zip Code 

~IAMal lng a ddress 1'f d'1 f f erent f rom st reet a ddre ss 

vOYn$t 9 cl±t. ned 
I nte rne address lf app ll cab l e 

B) 	 The name, addres s and telephone number o f the pers on to 
c ontac t con ce r n ing this app lication: 

J{; ' 5, G~u 6t: 	 '7'-15'- 12?l e ~lt n 	 ~3?5 ) .:5.---=>,:2~l 
Name 	 Phone No. 

70/ ~15h tda.I'q Vr;ue 
Street a dress 

6,.~ Q{;, &lI fLo 	 33.042­
Clt 	 State Zip Code 

PSC/ECR 016-R (Rev, 2/91) 
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C) Indicate the o rganizati o nal character o f the applicant: 
(circle one) 

Corporation Partnership So le Proprietorship 

Othe r No-l- /br- ?'-·of,t a rpo el,'C)) /llirdc(r: i '1 ium) 
(Specify) 

D) 	 If the applicant is a corporation, list names, titles and 
addresses of corporate officers , directors. (Use 

addi tional sheet if necessar y .) /( r.f). I '-:l J \I 

See 'l}xfl .fY't'; 1\ f Trf(~(~J t)wceC.5 ru.reCJofS 

E) 	 If the applicant is not a corporation, list names and 
addresses o f all persons or entities own ing an interest 
in the organization. (Use additional sheet if 
ne cessary . ) 

tj/A 
I 

PART II SYSTEM INFORMATION 

A) WATER I 
(1) Exhibit N/A - A statement describing the 

proposed typJ~(s) of water service to be provided 
(i.e., potable, non-potable or both). 

(2 ) Exhibi t ~l / A - A schedule showing 
of customerl currently being served by 
meter s iz e , as well as the number of 

the number 
c lass and 
customers 

projected 
territory 

to 
is 

be served whe n 
fully occupied . 

the requested service 

(3) 

(4) 

Indicate permit numbers and date s of approval of 
water treatment fa cil ities by the Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) or the agency 
designated by the DEP to iss ue permits: 

tJ(A 
I 

Indicate when the water utility system was 

2 



(5) Exhibit A. - Evidence that the utility owns 
the land whe water facilities are located. If 
the utility does not own the land, a copy of the 
agreement which provides for the long term 
continuous use of the land, such as a 99-year lease. 
The Commission may consider a written easement or 
other cost-effective alternative. 

B) 	 WASTEWATER 

IlA '\ 
(1 ) Exhibit __ - A schedule showing the number 

of customers by class and meter size, as well as the 
number of customers projected to be served when the 
requested service territory is fully occupied. 

(2 ) Indicate permit numbers and dates of approval of 
wastewater treatment facilities by the Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) or the agency 
designated by DEP to issue permits: 

-rD[P M,n1\ J-dfLAOU·fi4~ I<suc,ro~ vJ 5jZ9/lroQ 
(3) 	 Indicate when the wastewater utility system was 

established. 

\\ 8 If 
( 4 ) 	 Exhibit - Evidence that the utility owns 

the land where the wastewater facilities are 
located. If the utility does not own the land, a 
copy of the agreement which provides for the long 
term continuous use of the land, such as a 99-year 
lease. The Commission may consider a written 
easement or other cost-effective alternative. 

PART 	 III FINANCIAL AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION 
II /l ,I 

A) 	 Exhibit ~ - A statement regarding the financial 
and technical ability of the applicant to continue to 
provide service. 

3 



\1 	 I' 

B) 	 Exh ibi t C - A sta t ement expla ining how and ,vhy 
th e applicant began providing water and / or was tewater 
serv i ce pr i or t o ob taining a PSC cert i f i cate . 

PART 	 IV RATES AND TARIFFS 

liD1 1/ 

A) 	 Exh ibit ~ - A statement spe c i fy ing on what dat e 
and under what authority the current rates and charges 
were established. 

II ,... 	 it 

B) 	 Exh ibit C- - The original a nd two copies of water 
and / or was tewater tariff (s) con t a in i ng all ra t es , 
c lassifications , charges , ru l es and regu lat ions. Sample 
tariffs are enclosed with the application package. 

PART 	 V TERRITORY DESCRIPTION AND MAPS 

A) 	 TERRITORY DESCRIPTION 

\\ F·" Exhibit _ - An accurate description , using 
t ownsh i p, range and sect i on re fer ences as speci fied in 
Ru le 25-30.030 (2) , Florida Admini strative Code , o f the 
te rr itory the utilit y i s currentl y serving. I f the water 
and wastewater servi ce territories are different , provide 
separate descriptions. 

Exh ibit 	 I f the appl i cant i s requestingNIA 
territory not'serv i ced at the time of the appl ication 
provide the followi ng : 

(1 ) 	 A sta tement showing the need for service in the 
proposed area; 

(2) 	 A sta t ement that, to the best of the applicant' s 
knowledge , the provision of serv i ce in this 
terri tory will be consi stent with the water and 
wastewater sections of the local comprehensive plan 
as approved by the Department of Commun ity Affairs 
at the time the application is fi led . Or, if not 
consistent, a statement demonstrating why granting 
the territory would be in the public interest . 

B) 	 TERRITORY MAPS 

II G i' 
Exhibit 	 - One copy of an official county tax 

4 



assessment map or other map showing townshi p , range and 
section with a scale such as 1"=200' or 1"=4 00 ' on which 
the proposed territory is plotted by use of metes and 
bounds or quarter sections and with a defined reference 
point of beginning. If the water and wastewater serv ice 
territories are di fferent, provide separate maps . 

C) 	 SYSTEM MAPS 

" U I(
Exhibit D - One copy of deta il ed map(s) showing 
existing line s , f aci l ities a nd the territory being 
served. Additionally, any requested territory not served 
at the time of application shall be specifically 
identified. Map (s) shou l d be o f s uf f i c ient sca l e and 
detail to enable correlation with a description of the 
territory to be served . Prov i de separate maps for water 
and wastewater systems . 

PART VI NOTICE OF ACTUAL APPLICATION 
tl ·1l 

A) Exhibit r__ - An affidavit that the notice of 
actual app li cation wa s give n in accordance with Sect i on 
367.045 (1) (a), Fl orida Statutes, and Rule 25 - 30.030 , 
Florida Administrative Code , by regular mail to the 
followin g : 

(1 ) the governing body of the municipality, county or 
counties in which the system or the territory 
proposed to be served is l ocated ; 

(2) 	 the pr i vately owned water and wastewater utilities 
that hold a certificate granted by the Public 
Service Commission and that are l ocated with in the 
county in which the utility or the territory 
proposed to be served is l ocated ; 

(3) 	 if any port i on of the proposed territory is within 
one mile of a county boundary, the utility shall 
notice the pr i vate l y owned utilities located in the 
bordering counties and holding a certifi cate granted 
by the Commission ; 

(4) 	 the regional planning counci 1; 

(5) 	 the Office o f Public Counsel; 

5 



(6) 	 the Public Service Commission's Office of Commission 
Clerk; 

(7) 	 the appropriate regional office of the Department of 
Environmental Protection; and 

(8) 	 the appropriate water management district. 

Copies of the Notice and a list of entities noticed shall 
accompany the affidavit. THIS MAY BE A LATE-FILED 
EXHIBIT 

\\ 	 II 

B) 	 Exhibi t J - An affidavit that the notice of 
actual application was given in accordance with Rule 25­
30.030, Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail or 
personal delivery to each customer of the system. A copy 
of the notice shall accompany the affidavit. THIS MAY BE 
A LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. 

-,\ 	 --, 
C) 	 Exhibi t I{ , Immediately upon completion of 

publication, an affidavit that the notice of actual 
application was published once in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the territory in accordance with Rule 25­
30.030, Florida Administrative Code. A copy of the proof 
of publication shall accompany the affidavit. THIS MAY 
BE A LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. 

PART 	 VII FILING FEE 

Indicate the filing fee enclosed with the application: 

$ (for water) and/or =$--~/,~,~~()~(J~---- (for 
wastewater) 

Note: Pursuant to Rule 25-30.020, Florida Administrative 
Code, the amount of the filing fee is as follows: 

(1) 	 For applications in which the utility has the 
capaci ty to serve up to 500 ERCs, the filing fee 
shall be $750. 

(2) 	 For applications in which the utility has the 
capacity to serve from SOl to 2,000 ERCs the filing 
fee shall be $1,500. 

6 



(3 ) For applications i n which t h e utility has the 
capaci ty to serve from 2,001 to 4 ,000 ERCs t he 
filing fee s hall be $2,250. 

(4) 	 Fo r applications in whi c h t he utility ha s the 
capacity to serve more than 4,000 ERCs t h e fi l ing 
fee shall be $3,000. 

7 



PART VIII AFFIDAVIT 

swear or affirm that the facts 
(applicant) do solemnly 

stated in the forgoing application 
and all exhibits attached thereto are true and correct and that 
said statements of f ac t thereto constitutes a complete statement 
of the matter to which it rel~~ , 

BY:_~ 
App- . cant'SSignature 

Applicant's Name (Typed) 

Applicant's Title * 

Subscribed and sworn t o before me this day 
o f E<..h VVl.- A,y ~ 20 / 0 by /-I eO./S P, e ll/£'2 
who is persona~ly known t o me X ___ or produced identification 

Type of Identification Produced 

* If applicant is a corporation, the affidavit must be made by the 
president or other off icer authorized by the by-laws of the 
corporation to act f or it. If applicant is a part nership or 
association, a member of the organization author ized to make such 
affidavit shall execute same. 

,.rlV N. COR 
N~ • ~fftJiIIIL ned 

~~I: !t~~~I;~ eo 2013 
- ~m~R;fi',rdD~191'5 
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VENTURE OUT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2009/2010 

AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 


Ha.ns G. Pirner, President Lot #347 305-745-6409 201 1 

Spanish Main Drive Cell 305-509-2153 


"Cudjoe Key, FL 33042 hansRirner@gmail.com 

RULES & REGULATIONS 


.B.K. Roberts, Vice President Lot #360 305-745-4032 2011 
J 	1015 Kennett Way PA 610-918-7338 

West Chester, PA 19380 Cell 484-678-9198 bkjudie@cs.com 
MAINTENANCE, LONG-RANGE PLANNING 

Tom Urban, Treasurer Lot #440 	 2010 
/701 Spanish Main Drive Cell 72 7 -808-3036 

Cudjoe Key, FL 33042 CaQtainTom@Crossbal'ou.n 
FINANCE 

( Larry P. Anson, Director 	 Lot #576 305-745-1811 2010 
.j 	 1427 Gateway Pkwy. NC 828-668-1811 

Old Fort, NC 28762 Cell 828-275-4113 cudjoelarrl'@aol.com 
REALESTATE 

/ 	 John Marino, Director Lot #092 305-745-3245 2011 
64 Parsons Dr. NH 603-497-3726 
Goffstown, NH 03045 Cell 603-494-8180 BjtaQtaR@aol .com 
P"'DEX ADDRESS: 64 Parsons Drive Fax 603-497-4002 
_ .SURANCE, PERSONNEL 

Doris Ezekiel, Director 	 Lot #366 305-745-3766 2010 

/ 	 122 E. Chelsea Ave. NJ 732-269-43 15 
Ocean Gate, NJ 08740 Cell 484-802-1255 mmzeke@l'ahoo.com 
RECREATION 

Robert J. Moore, Director 	 Lot #044 305-745-8984 2010 
/ 	 701 Spanish Main Drive Cell 610-299-5982 

Cudjoe Key, FL 33042-4333 rmoorercc@bellsouth.net 

STORAGE LOTS 

Stan Bowers, Director Lot #230 305-745-3023 2011 

/ 139 Cypress Run SC 843-548-0463 
v Bluffton, SC 29909 Cell 603-387-1259 bowcon@bellsouth.net 

SECURITY, ARCHITECTURAL/QUALITY CONTROL 

Paul Canfield, Director Lot #153 305-744-0450 2011 
J701 Spanish Main Drive 

Cudjoe Key, FL 33042 Raul rcan fie Id@ReoQleQc.co 
LANDSCAPE, BLOCK ADVISORS 

'na Blunt, Association Secretary Lot # 126 305-745-9872 
L. /00 Poplar Hill Court KY 502-896-1004 
Louisville, KY 40207 Cell 502-592-5230 Tomblunt@bellsouth.net 

mailto:Tomblunt@bellsouth.net
mailto:Id@ReoQleQc.co
mailto:bowcon@bellsouth.net
mailto:rmoorercc@bellsouth.net
http:mmzeke@l'ahoo.com
mailto:BjtaQtaR@aol.com
mailto:cudjoelarrl'@aol.com
mailto:CaQtainTom@Crossbal'ou.n
mailto:bkjudie@cs.com
mailto:hansRirner@gmail.com


State ofFlorida 

Department ofState 


I certify from the records of this office that VENTURE OUT AT 
CUDJOE CAY, INC. A CONDOMINIUM is a corporation organized 
under the laws of the State ofFlorida, filed on August 12, 1975. 

The document number of this corporation is 733544. 

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office 
through December 31, 2009, that its most recent mmual report was filed 
on April 23, 2009, and its status is active. 

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of 
Dissolution. 

Given under my hand and the Great Seal of 
Florida, at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the 
Twenty Fourth day ofApril, 2009 

~"'6 
Secretary ofState 

Authentication 10: 600152128266-042409-733544 

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site, enter this 
ill, and then follow the instructions displayed. 
https:llefile.sunbiz.org/certauthver.html 

https:llefile.sunbiz.org/certauthver.html


Exhibit"A"" 


VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC. 


2010 

Venture Out Wastewater Service District 


Built to Maximum Capacity 

Since 1975 


Class / Meter Size Schedule 

Meter Size Class Total Number 
5/S"x 3/4" 
5/S"x 3/4" 

2" 

Single Family Residential: 

General Service (Commercial): 

Residential 659 
Commercial 9 
Commercial 1 

$4.29 ptg billed up to a maximum 10,000 gallons 
of metered water consumption per month 

$5.16 ptg billed when consumption is greater 
than < 10,000 gallons 

$5.16 ptg for all metered water consumption 
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QUIT CLAIM DEED 

VENTURE OUT IN AMERICA, INC., a Delaware corporation 

("Grantor"), for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and 

other valuable consideration, does hereby sell, convey and quit ­

claim unto Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc., a Condominium, a 

Florida non-profit corporation ("Grantee") and its successors 

and assigns, but without warranty of any kind whatsoever, all of 

Grantor's right, title and interest in and to that certain real 

property situate in Monroe County, Florida, the legal description 

for which is set forth in Exhibit A which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference, subject to all existing easements, 

encumbrances, reservit,tions and restrictions, whether or not of 

record. 
,//el-

Dated this ~ day of 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

COUNTY OF FULTON 
...:.­

The foregoing 'instrument was acknowledged before me this 

I,: 
"tt~}4 12' 73 \' ,.... 1, :: aO. 3 0 

""---,....---,, ~:"':;,...'---- ­

,M,bw~+~~/~'""~b~Jl~----_, 19~ by David M. Spitzer and K. David 

Lindner, the President and Secretary respectively of 

in America, Inc., on behalf of the Corporation. 

/ 
, ,:0 1 'I 

-I l.t" 
, N'otary Publ ic 

Document Prepared By: 	 James H. Cox, Esq. 
1375 Peachtree St., N.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30357 

March 2, 1977 



Btt .751 PAGE i00EXHIBIT A 

Tracts 04 (Recreation area), 06 (Parking area), 07 (Store and Lounge 
area) and 08 (Sewage Plant area) of VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC., 
a Condominium, according to the Declaration of Condominium thereof, 
recorded in Official Records Book 467 at Page 30, et seq., of the 
Public Records of Monroe County, Florida. As provided for by the 
Condominium Act of the Statutes of the State of Florida. (Chapter 711, 
et seq., 1965.) 

ALSO 
(Pavilion Building Area) 

A tract of land in "VENTURE aU'l''', being recorded in Plat Book 5, at 
Page 107 of the Public Records of l4onroe County, Florida and being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Lot 240 of "VENTURE OUT", 

bear North for a distance of 14.43 feet to the Centerline of a 

Common Use Street; thence bear North 60 degrees and 00 minutes 

West along the Centerline of said Common Use Street and said 

Centerline extended Northwesterly, 67.92 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING of the tract of land hereinafter described: from said 

POINT OF BEGINNING, bear South 30 degrees and 00 minutes West, 

157.5 feet to a Point of Curve, said curve having a central angle 
of 90 degrees and 00 minutes and a radius of 35 feet: thence 
along said curve in a Southerly and Westerly direction and deflec­
ting to the right, 54.!8 feet to a Point of Tangent; thence bear 
North 60 degrees and 00 minutes West, 16.78 feet to a Point of 
Curve, said curve having a central ansle of 60 degrees nd 00 
minutes and a radius of 35 feet: thence along said curve in a 
Northwesterly and Northerly direction and deflecting to the right 
for a distance of 36.65 feet to a Point of Tangent: thence bear 
North for a distance of 202.09 feet to a point that is bearing 
North 60 degrees and 00 minutes West from the POINT OF BEG'INNING: 
thence bear South 60 degrees and 00 minutes East for a distance of 
183.14 feet back to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.56 acres. 
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AQ,.O~ 

\.~~ 

WARRANTY DEED , 

J)/ ,,1­
THIS INDEH'rURE made this ,_~.{/---- day of 

1978, between VENTURE OUT IN AMERICA, INC., a Delaware corporation 

(,IGrantor Jl
) aad VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC., a Condominium, a 

Florida non-profit corporation (hereinafter "Grantee"). 
~ 1?~..2.. /i:J oX .31, )Llu.4~a-?Urt:. Kt..-tl' 1hM'd.,..,; .:5 :::Jo'-l-<. 

WIT N E SSE T H 

For and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and 

other valuable consideration in hand paid by Grantee, the receipt 

of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor hereby grants, bargains 

and sells unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, the following 

,­described real properties: 

... 
Parking Area 

1"-' 

A tract of land in "VENTURE OUT ", being record€c" In-;-:', 
Plat Book 6, at Page 56 of the Public Records of Mon:!!oe> -'\~_ 
County, Florida and being more particularly describe-ct bY'?=' 
metes and bounds as follows: '~ .l 

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Lot 240 of 
"VENTURE OUT", bear North for a distance of 14.43 feet 
to the Centerline of a Common Use Street; thence bear 
North 60 degrees and 00 minutes West along the Centerline 
of said Common Use Street and said Centerline extended 
Northwesterly, 67.92 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of 
the tract of l.and hereinafter described; from said POINT 
O~ BEGINNING, bear North 30 deqrees and no minutes East, 
33.44 feet to a Point of Curve, said curve having a 
central angle of 30 degrees and a radius of 35 feet; 
thence along said curve in a northerly direction and 
deflecting to the left, 18.33 feet to a Point of Tangent; 
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thence bear North, 143.25 feet to a Point of Curve, 
said curve having a central angle of 60 degrees and a 
radius of 35 feet; thence along said curve in a north­
westerly direction and deflecting to the left, 36.65 
feet to a Point of Tangent; thence bear North 60 degrees 
and 00 minutes West, 63.51 feet to a Point of Curve, said 
curve having a central-angle of 60 degrees and 00 
minutes and a radius of 35 feet; thence along said curve 
in a westerly direction and deflecting to the left, 
36.65 feet to a Point of Tangent; thence bear South 
60 degrees and 00 minutes West, 56.35 feet to a Point of 
Curve, said curve having a central angle of 41 degrees, 
28 minutes and 18 seconds and a radius of 35 feet; 
thence along said curve in a southwesterly direction and 
deflecting to the left, 25.34 feet to a Point of Compound 
Curve, said curve having a central angle of 18 degrees, 
31 minutes and 30 seconds and a radius of 154.64 feet; 
thence along said curve in a Southerly direction and 
deflecting to the left, 50 feet to a Point of Tangent; 
thence bear South, 63.70 feet; thence bear South 60 
degrees and 00 minutes East, 183.14 feet, back to the 
POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.83 acres. 

Office Building 

A tract of land identified as 1'0-3" of VENTURE OUT, 
being recorded in Plat Book 6, at Page 56 of the Public 
Records of Monroe County, Florida. 

Green Area South of Entrance 

A tract of land identified as "0-2" of VENTURE OUT, 
being recorded in Plat Book 6, at Page 56 of the Public 
Records of Monroe County, Florida. 

Green Area North of Entrance 

A tract of land identified as "0-5" of VENTURE OUT, 
being recorded in Plat Book 6, at Page 56 of the Public 
Records of Monroe County, Florida., 

* * * 

II 




--
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Subject to; 

1. 	 All easements, covenants, conditions, restrict ­
ions, reservations and encumbrances of record, 
and all applicable governmental rules and 
regulations. 

2. 	 Liens for real estate taxes first due and payable 
during 1978. 

3. 	 Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of Grantee. 

4. 	 That certain R leas, and Discharge, executed by 
Grantee on :..- e, 1977E!, in favor of 
Venture Out ~ er1ca, Inc. - ­

Grantor hereby warrants title to the real properties 

and will defend same against the lawful claims of all persons. 

In testimony whereof, Grantor has caused its appropriate 

seal to be affixed ,hereto and this instrument to be signed by its 

President and attested by its Secretary, the day and year first 

above written. 

VENTURE OUT IN AMERICA, INC. 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this';24i~ 

day of __~~~ _________'... ~~.\d~~~< 1978, by 

the President of Venture Out In America, Inc. 

.,' 

11 
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j
'.., .'

Ihi~Jlkttft!1t.J~. 
tWb.,,,VCf u.ed hereill .Ioe .erml "",()rtp"o.'· Ind "morts.aee" include all the partici to !hil i".ltUment and the he.... 
lepl rcpreaeotaUves ,.,nd ani,,111 or individualsl alld the .ucceuotl "nd ...i,nl of COrporatif>nI'! and the term "ao!e" 
include. all the notel herem deocribed if more tbm one. Wbcrcver u.ed the IInBum number .h"l include the plural aad 
the plural Ihe .illIWar. Ind the un of ...y Bender .haH include all .enden.) 

day of APRIL A.. D. 1978, 
by VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC., a Condominium, a~ 

Florida non-profit corporation, 

Executed the 

hereinafter called the .J{ortta~or, to SHANNON E. BERTRAM AND SARA E. 
BERTRAM, his wife, 

hereinafter called t.he .Morttatee. 

• itnf!iJtt~. that for divers ~ood and VQ,lu,a,b'le considerations, and also il 
consideration of the aJlre~ate sum named in flu promissory note of even date ken, 
with, hereinafterdescribed, the said .Mortga~or, does ~rant, bar~ain, seU, alien, remise 
release, convey and confirm unto the st!J,id .Mort~alee, in fee simple, all that certair. 
tract of land, ofwhich tJu said Mortgajor is now seized and possessed, and in act~ 
possession, situate in MONROE County, State of Florida, described 
as follows: 

SEE SCHEDULE "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF . 

..:.. ... 

;; 	 '''''1 ­
.- ;'1 


~; ?-- t, 
~ 

(tn )taut aniJ to Bulb t"", .';rrmr. toprf"rr with t.he tenements, hereditamertts 
(lnil appu:rtenliUteB6, JU!IbJ t/k.e saM Moriga4t"'e il" fee Rim/pk. 

.Anb b'f:litd MtJrt..4.~ lI,oe.$ covrnant 'With sRid Mortgag('1' that said .Mort4t£~r .. 
is imlrfra..;iM!1 Sf'.ized. of Mlid l,and in lee Rim:p/;e,· that th,e said .lIfortJa.gor has fUU 
IJllll'('1' mlfllaufld ri.tllt to ('.Qnl'C!I said lami i11- fFe Sin11Jk (f.~ afo7escti,ii; that. said In..~ 
i .... J I ("(from all iIJrlUHiJra'RCf'.«; that :'!aid .,l/a,-ita!fur It'ill rnake. 8u,ch further a'<;,~I.{.ranC6S 
til Ilf '/f'rd flte frr ..;implr fitl", I" said land in said .lIlortJa,tee a,o; may reasonably be 
""(Iu;f'('d; alld that Raid ~U(JI'f[:'fl!!IJ/' ,Iors IU'rI'''Y fully u'arranf tilt, t;tl(' to !wid lund 
I!I"I will dr/fwd lite ,'ii11I1C (Jg'ainst litt' lau/Ill claims ofall/Il'I'sui/:, u'IUI1n.W)Cl·rr. 



EXHIBIT "C" 


PART ITI FINANCIAL AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

A copy of all Corporate Documents is herein included and made part ofExhibit "C" 


STATEMENT OF FACT: 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. is a condominium, being a Florida not-for-profit corporation, 

organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on August 12, 1975, and existing pursuant 

to chapter 718, of the Florida Statutes. The Florida document number of this corporation is 

733544. 


The condominium property consists of 659 subdivided units (lots), in addition to the areas 

identified as association common property, all within a location of approximately sixty-six (66) 

acres as evidenced by a certificate by a registered land surveyor. In accordance with Monroe 

County Land Development Regulations the property is zoned Urban Residential Mobile ­
Limited (URML). 


A Venture Out owner possesses actual title to the condominium unit (lot) and a proportional 

undivided interest in the common elements and limited common elements, equal to 11659 for 

each lot owned. 


These common elements are identified, but are not limited to the following: secondary electric 

system, water distribution system, wastewater collection system, wastewater treatment system, 

the roads within the condominium, and any other areas which are for the common benefit and 

enjoyment of the owners of a Venture Out unit (lot). 


The Condominium Association (corporation) possesses the right and responsibility, through its 

governing documents, to levy and collect a reasonable monthly assessment against the owners of 

each unit sufficient to cover each unit's proportionate share of the actual cost of operating and 

maintaining all common use property and facilities. The payment of the aforementioned 

assessment or installment thereof due the Association is secured by the Associations right oflien 

upon any unit in default. 


A lien granted to the Association to secure the collection of a delinquent assessment also secures 

interest, as well as costs and reasonable attorney's fees incurred by the Association incident to 

the collection of the delinquent account and/or the enforcement of the lien. 


Venture Out operates its waste treatment facility in accordance with DEP Facility Permit 

#FLA014946 which expires May 29th, 2014. The treatment facility is an existing 0.085mgd 

maximum month average daily flow, "MMADF," extended aeration consisting of 97,000 gallons 

ofaeration volume, two sets of dual blower-motor assemblies, three clarifiers, dual chlorine 

contact chambers, and an aerobic digester with five (5) class V underground injection wells. 




The Venture Out WWTP Facility Operating Pennit was recently renewed by the FDEP in 
accordance with Chapter 99-395, Laws ofFlorida, and will be required to meet the more 
stringent discharge limits beginning on July 1,2010. 

Venture Out did retain the services ofWeiler Engineering Corporation, and is currently in the 
process of modifying its WWTP facility to ensure full compliance of chapter 99-395 LOF. 

Venture Out has always taken the established requirements and compliance date ofCh. 99-395 
LOF, very serious. This is evidenced by the fact that in 2002 the Association had contracted with 
Perez Engineering and Development, Inc. to perfonn an engineering analysis of all Association 
utility infrastructure systems, and more specifically, the possible future required upgrades to our 
waste water treatment plant (WWTP). 

The completed Venture Out infrastructure study, in June, 2002, noted that Venture Out was 
included in the Monroe County Implementation Plan, and was anticipated to be connected to a 
Cudjoe Key regional wastewater treatment facility by July 1,2010. Florida Keys Aqueduct 
Authority (FKAA) is the agency which is responsible for the regional collection, treatment, and 
disposal of wastewater in the Florida Keys. -
Venture Out has closely monitored the. progress, or lack thereof, of the design and and/or 
implementation ofa regional WWTP facility, by the FKAA. However, due to numerous Monroe 
County political and financial reasons over the years, FKAA has failed in their responsibility to 
provide regional wastewater service to the area, in compliance with chapter 99-935 LOF. In 
fact, FKAA is unable to even provide a date as to when it might possibly be available to the 
Venture Out community in the future. 

Therefore, Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. feels it most appropriate to pursue the avenue of full 
compliance with the Laws ofFlorida, which is in the best interest of the public, and seek 
certification and protection of its wastewater treatment facility from local supposed governing 
agencies proven to be incapable ofproviding this very important service. 

~ President 

-
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DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM 


FILE #:1.. ~ a .3 .3 1 4 
\ 81<#1 6 :3 7 PGI2 60 

I.f" 

SUBMISSION STATEMENT 

The uildefsiped. beill8tbe owner ofrecord of the fee simple title to the real propeny 
, sitttate. ,lying am being in . Monroe County. Flori~ as more fully described in the attached 
Scledule ~A" hereby states anddecJares that said realty, together with improvements thereon is 
submitted! to condominium ownership, pursuant to the Condominium Act ofthe State ofFJorida, 
Chapter 711- "BL Florida Statutes. 1965 (hereinafter referred to as the Condominium Act), 
ancfthc provisions ofsaid, Actare hereby incorpQrated by reference and included herein thereby. 
and does hemWth6Je (ot~rd this Declanltion. ' 

Definitions: As used in this Declaration ofCondominium and By·Laws attached hereto. 
aract;ul~thereto~ unJesstbe context otherwise requires" the following definitions 
shaH prevail: ' " . 
, 

A.o...fJtmn, or QecbpDon pfCgndgminium. or Enahliol Deq1aratiQD meaDS this 
insl'ument.as it may from titneto tUne be am.$tded. 

, 
B.~iatiDDor~iDD means VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY~ INC., a Non­

profit Corporation, beiiI8. thc:. entityraponsible for the operation ofthe Condominium. 

r C. By-Laws mean the By-Laws ofVENTURE OUT ATCUDJOE CA Y, INC., a 
CoDdomiDium~ as they exist from time to time. 

D. Com_D i",mean the portions of the Co~iniwn 'property DOt included in 
the Units. ,. 

. E.Limirc;d Q:lrII1II eiomepts,mean and include those common element! ,. 'hich are 
,reSefyed for the use of eethPnumts..to the exclusion ofall other units, or to the usc ofthe 
OCWloperexciusivelyasset forth on the recorded plat 

, ! 

. F .. QA,."itIB,mcans that foqn ofownership ofcondominiumpropeny under which 
uni.ofitn~lIi'tC,subjf* to ovmer:ship by different owners. _.~ i$ appurtenaRt to 
eacliUdit.aS pad~_'UIIdiVided share intbe common elements. 

. G. CQudgmimm\l·Ml meaR$ and refers to the Condominium Act ofthe State ofFlorida. 
Chapter 711- t:t aaa... Florida Statutes, 1965~ as amended, and as same may be amended from 
time fo time. . 

·7, 

I 

http:eacliUdit.aS
http:insl'ument.as


BK#1..637 PG#26 1.. 

.H.CQJDDlQD SIRODSCS mean the expenses for which the unit owners are liable to the 
Association. .. , 

I·CpmmogSU(IIva·~ the excess ofall receipts ofthe Association, includin& but 
_limited to., ~~profits·and revenues on account oftile common elements. over 
tMamount ofcorrtD'tOncxpeJJSe. 

J.CondOUljniuml{~,means and includes the land in a condominium. whether or 
ootcontiauous. an<iaDint~ents thereot:andal1 easements and rights thereto, intended for 
use in connection witbtbeCoDdominium. 

K. AsHaUlOU' means a share ofthe· funds·required tbr thepa~nt ofcommon 

exP,ense5 which. from.titne fo time. is8$sesseq against the unit owner.. 


L. Qmdominiumtarcgfmeans a unit•. together with the undivided share ofthe common· 
~ whjch is aWurtenant to the Unit. 

M... COQdamiDjumUaif, or llDiL means a pan ofthe Condominium property which is to 
be~u)private~wnetShip. 

N.. Umt 0Wnet, or Owner ora Unll, or Pm;eJ Owne[, means the owner ofa 

C..minium·parcel. 


O. ·J&xlkIRmeans VENTURE OUT IN AMERICA, INC., a Delaware corporation, 

donlesticatt;d todobusinessinPlorida,. its assigns or successors. 


P. InaPUaignatMaFt••• means a Baok, Savings and Loan Association. Insurance 

CoII,tpanY. UnioRPensi.fUncl. or any other lender authorized to do.,.iness in the State of 

Fronda,. Or an A.Jerii;y of. United States Government. 


.' . 

. Q. Di'U&JIDl means the person or persons, other than the Unit Owner, in possession ofa 
unit 

R. CqpdpmiDilMDQaswBmts m..anthis Declaration, the 8y--Laws and all Exhibits 
aunexed hereto as1hc·same ~ftmntime to time may be amendetl 

s. ~nlessthe~_rwise requires. aU other terms ~iq~DeclaratioD.lI be 
~tC)havethe.""'.ibutectto midterm by SeGtion 3 oftt. CoJRb'niaium Act. 

H. 

NAME 

The name by whicb this C~ni.Um is to be identified is: 

VlN1'mtE OUT ATCL"DIOE c.\ '". INC", • COIIdomillium 

r 
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m. 

IDENTIFICAnON OF UNITS 

A. TheCoJKlommiumproperty CODSists ~ntially oftile unitS,SQbdivided within the 
.-. described laJEXbitiit"A".\For the purpose ofidenti~ ail unitsin the area on $lid 
C4JIdominium property.•.given idf:ritif;ing nl.Uftbers aaddelineated on the survey exlribits 
collectively identified uBXhibit "81t attached hereto and made a part ofthis Oeclara~ion.• 

Oev.eloper.mayft'om time>to orne enter further descriptiortsand plats to fonn the whole of 
. ~ibit "B". No unit bears the same identifying number as does any other unit. The aforesaid 
iden~gnumber a$to the unit is also the identifyina number as to the parcel. The said 
ExJ.ibit itS" also ~iDS a survey oftbe I~ a plat plan. and together with this Declaralion. 
tI1e1are in sufficient detailtoi.ntifythe location" dimensions ,.00 size ofthe common elements 
an4o(~uoi~as~b¥tbeCertificaJe of the Reaistered Land Surveyor. hereto 
a~hed. The legend andnotes contained Within the said Exhibit are incorporated herein and 
JDaflle ....;llerIIefbyrefercnce. 

,B· ~.however, tbat until aU CondominiunlpBfCOls. have been sold by the 
. .' . ,'. :~ ahaUbec.feemed .'havebeensUbmittedt& Ibis [)eohuation as to 
~..~eDtand .C01IttOl. but as to therestrictioas ofuse, apportionment of.expenses 
(~fldiDg~ting COStI), dieBy~Laws. assessments. etc.,sItaII apply; provided further. 
ho~, wheDeverthe ~ activelyoeases to~te sales, it shalt be interpreted as the 
ev.ofcompletion ofsaleS. ' 

IV. 

OWNERSHIP OF COMMON ELEMENTS 

A. The unit owners.oftbe Condominium shall own a proportional undivided interest in 

theCOllllllOD ~andlimited common elements, ifany are sllownupon the plat or plats 

idaltitled fully .~lrit "B",·eqUaI to.l/6S9 for each lot owned. 


B. The. feetideto~,ConclOminium parcel shall include both the Condominium unit 
and,tho abovf:respectiv~ ~illteteSt in the common elementS, said undivided interests in 
the Common eJeaieDt$toit)e "'edto be conveyed or encombO,rcdwitlt its respective
Coa.dominiwn _ even.,. the de$cription iathe instnuneDtof CQBYeyaRCe or 
~braIiee.!:""".,:tothefectitle to theCondominiumUl'lit.,,~,~ to separate 
thefee,:tidtuoa~...uilithm the undividectinterest iJl:the co~elements 
a~ to each ulUtshllbo.llwl and void. The term· Itcommon elements". when used 
throUghounbis Decbaratioa. shall mean both common elements and limited common elements. 
unless the context: otherWiIespecifically provides or requires. 

~ C. These c~,~iDeludo. but are ,not limited to, dJe ~ The water 
distfibutiOD~_~~ .sy$tOm, the·roads .....Condomimum P'Qpcrly 
exc4pting Stateot'__i~l""ys.as~ oottie ConcMniniumSUbdivision plat. 
.........- .........;."...:~A..-'itftd~,,,. ....:-;,~-;.i......... ,"-':_ A...:It.:.... I___._..1 in common us¢
LHWI'rIVuses, &_.~,~~" VI'IIiii _~.---. ~"'''''' J.iIIII"~~, ~ 
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areas, ~hes. parks.parkiJijiJareas.drainage facilities, and any other areas which are for the 
common benefit and et.joyment oftbe owners ofthe lots included within Exhibit "~\". 
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VOTING RIGHTS 

A. There shaH be one person with respect to each unit ownership who shall be entitled to 
, 	 vote at any meeting oftbeunitowners; such persOn shaJlbe known (and is hereinafter referred 

to)as a "voting member". 

B. Ifa unit is owned by more than one person. the owners ofsaid unit shall designate 
one ofthem as avotin, membef~or in the case ofa corporate unit ownership, an officer or an 
enq>Joyec; t......~lfbcdesiinatedthe votinginember. Thede$ignation of the voting member 
sllill be made as~Ptovide(l'by. and subject to, the provisions and restriotions set forth in the By­
.UD,VS of the Association. The total number ofvotes shall be equal to the total number of units in 
the CondomillWJn.. as dedared as oftbat date. and each Condominium unit shall have no more 
and no 1~ than one,( 1) IqUalvote in the Association. (fone (1) individual.owns two (2) 
CcJ,nd(N1linium parcels. he shall have two (2) votes~etc. The vote ofa Condominium unit is not 
diVisible. . 	 . 

C. Unit o~rshiPt for the purposes ofvoting rights. is,defined as ownership in fee title; 
however. shoukla person acquire the unexpired term ofa ninety-nine year leasehold interest in 
ancl to a unit, said Lessee shall be entitled to the voting rights t@r said unit. 

r 
VI. 

COMMON EXPENSES AND COMMON SURPLUS 

A. Subject to the qualification ofSection m. B.· the common expenses of the 
CoadOmiDium Shan be S'tared by the unit owners 8$ specified and set forth in Item I herein 
below. 1'be.foresoioa nuie of:sharins ~ expenses and assessments shall TenlAin 

~essofthe~price ofthe Condominium parcels. their location or the square 
footage included in eaeh Condotniniumunit Until aUCot'idominium parcels in the subdivision 
are sold by the Dtweloper. DO parcels wilt besubjeet to Condominium; however~ expenses for 
thepperation and ~ortlle Condeanini...m parcoIs·anctallCCIIIIIDOR use elements will" 
bepid·b¥$e~:~I~in.~.aJn9-'tGfll6S9oftbo·totalSRlJ)Ul1ttbereof 
per month.. payable quarterly, including in such caloulation the cost ofaccounting therefor; 
PROVIDED. however. during the time ofsales and until such time as all lots have been sold or 
are being rented by the Developer. each owner shall pay a proportional part ofexpense in ratio 
to ~qtaJ JotS sold at end ofeach month. 

B. Any C01nntoR StlfPIusofthe Association shall be owned by each ofthe unit owners in 
the same propOrtiOnastheir~ ownership interest in the common elements. 

r .. 



FILE .:1 1 a :3 :3 :1 4 
VII. 8K.:1 6:3 7 PG.2 64, 

METHOD OF AMENDMENT OF DECLARATION 

r A ThisDeclaratibn may be amended by an affirmative vote ofnot-less that three-
quarters (3/4}ofa~·at·ay regular or special meeting ofthe UDit owners ofthis 
CoDdominiwtJ~ catledandconVenedin accordance with the By-Laws. 

B. Any amendments·sbaU be recorded and certified as required by the Condominium 
Act No amendments shall cbPgeany Comlominium parcel nor a Condominium unit's 
proportionate share ofthe' common expenses or common surplus. nor the voting rights 
appurtenant to any unit, uuless the record owner(s) thereof, and all record owners ofmortgages, 
or other voluntarily pla£e,dliens tbereo~ shall join in the executien ofthe amendment. No 
amchtdment shallbc pas$ed which shall impair or prejudice the rip orany Lessor"s interest 
uneter any lease. 

VIn. 

BY-LAWS 

A. The operation ofthe Condominium property sbaUbe governed by the By-Laws which 
are ~ forth in a document entitled "By-Laws of VENTURE OUT At CUDJOE CAY, INC., a 
CoridominiumlO" whieh is.·a1tneXed to this Declanltio~ marked Exhibit "C" and made apart 
hereof. 

B. .Nomodification ofor amendment to the By-Laws o(saidAssociatioD shall be valid 
unless set fbrth in·or annexed to a duly recorded. amendment ofthis Declaration. The By.Laws 
ma! be amended iQ UIe'manner provided for therein, but no amendment to said By-Laws shall be 
adopted which would affect·or impair the validity or priority ofany mortgage covering any 
Condominium parcel(s). ., 

"J4 • 

THE OPERATION ENTlTY 

A. The naJ'IlC ofthe.Association responsible for the operation ofthe Condominium is. set 
fordl in Article llhereil'llbow; said Corporation. when organi_ shall bea non-profit floriqa 
C~""'~·~ PQlluaDt·tQ the.Condomittium Act. The said ~iation 
shall flavealJ ocme powerS and (Junes granted to or imposed upoilit by this Declaration, the By­
LaW$of the Association and its Articles of Incorporation, which Articles ofIncorporation ate 
attacbed hereto~ marked Exhibit "0" and made a pan hereof. 

i B. Every OWItCri1faCoadominium pared, whether he has.~his ownership by 
purctw., e, by II."ft. .. ~ .... _.. '.ot.... transfer .. ' .......~ ..~ •....... '. _by , , ..... ,shall be bound by
..·.·........· '.' qperan.."cn.offaw. Of.~. 
the Jjy-Laws·of_if~~ the· Ardeles ofIncorporalion oftbe AssocWion. ~ by the 
provjsions ofthis DeclaratiOn. ' 

1 . . 

,s 
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ASSESSMENTS 

A. The Association. tbrough, its Board ofDirectors. shall have the power to fix and 
determine.. from lime ,tQ, tt.."t!Ie sum Qrsums necessary aud auJequate to provide for the 
common expensesof~Conaominium,.Propeny.. and suCh other assessments or are specificaUy 
~i<:ted (or in this DeclaratKill and the By-Laws of the Association~ 

B. ~ payment ofany assessment or ins'tallment thereof due to ,the Association shall be 
in default if such assessment, or any installment thereof. is nOt paid mito the Association on or 
before the due date (Or such payment. When in default, the delinquent, assessment or installation 
~tdue to the Assoc~(mshalI,~ interest at the maximum nate 85 allowed by law from 
the;.due date ,until~,.at 1)e I~snmted to the AsSociation ,t() secure collection ofdelinquent 
.~,"·1dSosecure interest, as w.cll as C0Sts and ,reasonable attorney's fees incurred by 
thcfAssoc¥tiQninci4eDt to the eollection of the delinquent account and/or enforcement ofthe 
f~The~ __~ May take such action as they deem necessary to collect assessments 
by'personaI tfCtion, Of by eJlrotcing and foreclosing said lien., and may settle and compromiSe the 
,sarIe,ifm_ best ~oftheAssociation. Said ,lien shall be effective as 'in the manner 
prQVidcd fur fat 'the ~iniumA~ and sbaUbavetbe priorities established by said Act The 
~iation~ be eiltidechQ bid at 8fty sale held'purswmt to a suit to foreclose an assessment 
liell. and to apply as a C8$hcredit ••its bid. all sums due the Association covered by the 
1ie1tCJ&f~' In caseofslKlh 'foreclosure. the unit owner shall be required,to pay a reasonable 
rental for the Coadominium .,..,1, and the Plaintiff in such foreClosure shall be entitled to the 
~intment ofa Receiver to collect same from the unit owner and or occupant. 

r c. ·The ~()Il.s"l1 have the right, in'lieu offorecfosUFe. if it deems it prudent to 
taktpos$eS$ionof;lbe.saidCoBdominiwn Unit and offer the same fer rental. Proceeds ofsueh 
~shan be ~,to atteara&es until all sums due the Association are wHected. The 
ASSOciation shalllikowise. ifDeCessary. in order to carTY oUt this risbt o(rental. remove any 
traVJ:I tmiler in pI~ OD sUch Condominium parcel and plaee the same ia storage.. all without 
Jj....lity to tbe~. the se~n ofthis mode ofprocedar- in payment ofthe lien eslabIished 
tv ~~".IiJlq_ies shaD DOt be exclusive. tlf Jtbe.Association may, at any 
ti~. proceed ill fotedosUte should tIIey deem the same necessary, or expedient, or prudent. and 
no question ofj~may be raised,.85 this right ofrenting is 8ft absolute right and a part of 
this·OeclaratiOn~ 

, , D . .:Alty P,el'SOllwtio:~red anioterest in aunitiDcJ~witllout limitation..peJWDS 
atqtUringtitJebyopetatioorOflaw~iftdiidingpurcbasers atjudici.,~ shaiI,'llOt be entitled to 
occupancy ofthe uoitor enjoyment ofthe common elements untjl such time as aU unpaid 
as,.ments due and owing by the fonner unit owner have been paid 

E. n..Conc:lQmilli~ A$sociation formed shall levy and aJJleota reasonable monthly 
ass$ment aPQSt_:~ flfeadluuit sufticielJtto COYt;rcachunit'sproportionate sbaTe of 
the ,.-ctuaJ cost of~&nd'maiDtaining alleommon use propenyand facilities. providing 

6 
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water.. electri~1laudpd)ase~, service, sewage service" and,general maintenance, and 
c'aqyieg~itsdad:ies ~ as ftrna.naaement". Likewise, the Association shall include in 
ttte~so 'made the sum adequate to pay all real property taxes on the Condominium 
,parCel as well' as the common elements. Tile collection ofthese sums shall be provided for in an 
adequate JDaJIDef to assure the maintenance necessary. 
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XI. 

PROVISIONS RELATING TO RENTAL OR SALE OF CONDOMINIUM UNITS 

A. No restricti-.are,placedherein with respect tht&e rental ofCondominium units 
eXC9tthat all, rentals shall be ma4e'in aCcotdance with such rules as may be promulgated from 
tiIMto time by the As~n'in order to imitlte that rentals ofCondomiaiQlnunits are effected 
inai~wbkh,wil1:QOtin~ with tbepeaceful possessioa and prQpeI' use ofthe 
~propatybythe resic:lelathereef. For all leases ofumtsfo.. a term oflhilt}' (30) 
daYS;«IIlOfeor ~h extend for a cumulative total oftbirty (30)days or longer in any twelve 
(12)!4OIltb peajod,'the Association bas the right to require, as a conditiort to pennitting the ".--'0£a Unfl', the ~with the Association ofa security depOsit, lIP to the bighest 
~alloWablebyJaw:~'may be placed by t~ Association in aC(H8ingied account 
.~intereslt.1peR~ ofoccupancy ofthe unit by the Jessee. the Association may 
,~ from ~ seowity depositan amouut equal to anyactuaJ or alllicipated expenses 
'occI$ioDed~by the wrongfbtact ofthe I""or lJis invitees. ine1uduaa but not limited to damage 

to the CtJmmon mem--. and Limited Common Elements., Anyamounts remaining from the 
secu$ty deposit aftersuch~ are dedueted shall be returned to tb.edepositor. ifrequested, 
by _ Associatjou IlQUatcr" :thirty {30} days from the date ofnOtic:e to the Association of the 
te~tion ofoceupaQCY ofthe Onit. 

B. No ~transactio~$hall be .accomplished with respect to any unit effecting a 
~.ino~ upoa the baOksuuti1 there shalt have been paid by, the buyer a transfer fee 
(the Ia8xjmum~byFl()ridaCondominium Law) to com.pensale Pari: management for 
.~~'inspection, decal$. etc., together with such additional sums as may be required 
to satpfy unpaid common~. . 

XII. 

INSUR.ANCE PROVISIONS 

A. LTABILlTYlNSURANCE 

The BoardofOircetors oldle Association shall obtain Public Liability and Property 
. Damaae insUl'1lGf;e 'aHofthe common elements and the Coad.omiDium units, and 

inswi.tg the '" " ,lite unitoWllers as its and their interests ..,... in such amounts as 
'the.,B4ard ofDireck'JJ's.of*ASsQeiatiottmay deteon. ne"from time to time, provided that the 
minimllm amount of~"be S250,OOOl$SOO.OOO.'5100.000. SaidinsuranceshaU 
includp~ but not limit dle ...,tOMtetdamaF. legal liability. hi_automobile, non-owned 

1 -. - . 
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a~le~()Il'-pl"_'~ployee coverages. All liability ios\ll'8DCe shan contain cross­
.., ........to~l_ilitiesofthe URit owners as a group to a unit owner.. . .,,/ 

tunSfOt;~~torSuCh inSurance shall be parid by the Association and charged as a 
COIhmonexpense. 
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B. CASUALTYINStJaANCE 

1. P!sflclwieQ(~. The Association shall qbtain Fire and Extended Coverage 
Insurance and Vandalism and Malicious MischiefInsurancc'insuring all ofthe insurable 
improvements within theCon4ominium including personal property owned by the Association, 
in lnd for the interestoftbe A$sociation,aJl unit owners and their mortpgees, as their interests 
may appear, in a cOmpany ~ble to the standards set by the Board ofDitectors oftbe 
A~jation, i.n an amountequai to the maximum insurable, replacement value as determined 

. 	~y by tile Boantofl)1rec;tors of.tbe Association; the premiumsforsuch'coverage and other 
~;~~:Wkh.S$id insutaf10e ~I be paid by theASsoeiation and charged as a 
c()JftlUOll.expense. The rompany or companies with whom the Association' shall place its 
~coverage _provided in this DecJar.tion must be good and responsible companies 
autllorized todo.business·Jn the State o/Florida. 

2.. j'..pss~hRbll,ftoyjsipns. AU policies purchased by the Association shaJl be for the 

benefi.t ofthe ASS0CiatiOn,'all unit owners and their mortgagees" ifany as their interests may 

appear. 


3 ... Sw+t'us. It shIIIl ,be pr'eSwned that the first monies disbursed in payment ofcosts of 
repfirand ~oa$hlll be madeftotn the insurance proceeds; and ifthere is a balance in the 
~after payment r;if all COStS· of the repair and restoratjon~ suchbaJance shan be distnlnated to 
the AssociatiQnts Geneml~. 

4. flUaudSp;s;itieUQDS. Any repair and restoration m. be substantially in 

accordance with the Piaftsand ,specifif.atjoas for the original improvements~ ot aceordins to the 

plaas approved bytbe BoardofDirectors of the Association, whid1 approval shall not be 

U11tIlaSonably withheld 


s. Such. iI1$JQQQC shall bet carried as the BoardofDite$tors ofthe Association 
shaD determine in itsdiscretioa'ftom time to time to be desiJable.. 

6.faGh iUvidptl,1lllit SllYJ1Cf shall be responsible for purdtasiQS at his own expense. 
anY:"~liabiJiti~. homaycH:em ~. to ctOWf ~~ occurring upon 
hisown unit, and:ibrflle~ngotil1SlnhCeUpon his own pefSOI18l prOperty. \ 

XIII. 

USE AND OCCUPANCY 

A. All unitS witlUA 'the Condomini.u.m are hereby desipatedfor recreational and 
resi4entia11iving~ IDdmaybe Ustd for the placememofrecreational vehicles. as 

8 
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deSi~ h_in. the construction ofmoWIe homes and such . other structures as may be 
approVed ·ftom time to time. All construction must be perfonned in accordance with Venture 
Out construction rules and any o~ applicable building codepr6visions. MoWle homes and all 
units sballbc inspected un"}y for proper maintenance and condition. R~ional vehicles 
me subjeet to the approval uribe Venture Out m~nt,.andwill be inspected and approved 
as to cpndition and road readiness as specified in the Rules and Regulations (Article XVI ofthe 
•By-~). Only commerciaUymanufactured motor homes, mini-motor homes, fifth wheels, 
piebpcatra~and travel trajlerstbat are in good condition and require full hookups will be 
acceptecLNot permitted are ten~ foldout.campers. non-commercial conversions of trucks, 
busses~ and vans. When the unit is not actUally in~. personal property shall not be pennitted 
to remainwbere it ~ be seen by other unit owners or visitors to the area. with the exception of 
the ~ning~ provided immediately above, tables, benches. and such as other items as 
provi"'intbe~~RepIations (Article XVI ofthe.By-Laws).. The construction and 
main,tenance offences on the unit is prohibited, except as provided herein. 

B. No animals or fowls~1 be kept or maintained on the unit except the customary 

housellold pets, and tben only on a leash. No signs ofany kind sballbe displayed on any unit 

without the written Consent ofthe Association, or its assigns or sueeessors. 


,C. An e&Sel1lent ten (10) feet in width is reserved along or across each of the unit lines of 
each sile in the subdivision for the installation and maintenance ofutility services and it is 
understoodtbat sucIl~tmay be used by the subdivider and/or its successors and assigns 
for suob installation and maintenance. as the case might be. 

D. No outside toilets shaU'be installed or aHowed on any unit. Venture Out will or has 
iDStall~ suitable and adequate sanitary facilities as provided by the Laws ofthe State ofFlorida, 
and eaOh' user ofsuch facilities agrees to protect the same and prevent toss or damage to accrue 
thereto. 

Ii. No nuisance shall be allowed upon the Condominium property nor any use or practice 
which Is·~ source o(aABOyaace to residents. or which interferes with t{:le peaceful possession 
and proper use ofthe property by its residents. All parts ofthe property shall be kept in a clean 
and sattitary conditi~ aad no rubbish. refuse or garbage shall be allowed to accumulate, or any 
tire b8a;ard allowed to exist. .. . 

F. AlI~its intbc~risit;m arere,stricted to recreational and residential ,use, and no 
commclcial activities shatlbeeonducted thereon .. 

G. These restrictions shall be considered as covenants running with the land, and shall bind 
the pu~basers ofaU units shown on the subdivision plat or plats hereiabefore referred to. recorded 
or to bet recorded~theirheirs. ~1Itors,ldminismltors. successors. and ~ and if said owners, 
or any .fthem. their heirs •. executors. administrators, successors or. assigns, .-shaIt. Violate or attempt 
to violate any ofthe covenautsor ~ctio1lSherein contained, it sIlaUbe lawful for any person or 
perso~ owning any such unit in the subdivision in which said unit is situated to JHOSCCute any 
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tqvioJate any of the covenants or restrictions herein contained~ it shall be lawful for any person 
OJtpersons owning any sD¢h unit in the subdivision in which said·unit is situated to prosecute any 
plbceedins at Jaw or in equity against the perSon or ~rsons violating or attempting to violate 
." such covenant ()[' restriction and either to prevent rum or them from so doing or to recover 
daynages for such viQlatiOlJ. incfQdms costs of the suit and a reasonableattomey's fee. Any 
invalidation ofany of these covenants and restrictions shall in no 'W'8Y affect any other provisions 
thereof which shall hereafter ternain in fuJI force and effect. 

H. The unit owner shall not pennit or suffer anything to be done or kept in or on his unit 
.wlaich will increase the rate ofinsurance on the Condominium property~ or which will obstruct 

or interfere with the risltts ofother unit owners~ or annoy them by unreasonable noises, or 

otIterwise; nor shall the unit owner commit orpennit any nuisance, immoral or illegal act in or 

about theC~miniOQ'lproperty. ' 


I. No penon shall use the common elements or any part thereof. or a Condominium unit 
or the Condominium property or an)' part thereof, in any manner contmry to or not in accordance 
wi1h such rules and regufations pertaining thereto, as from time to time may be promtalgated by 
the:Association. 

J. The current Rules and Regulations, included in the Associations's Condominium 

Documents marked "Exhibit E:~ and captioned ·'RULES AND REGULAnONS'" shall govem 

tbe2iSC and occupanq ofall COndominium Property and all coastruction on aU Condominium 

units. Tht unit owners·$baD at all times obey said Rules and,Regulations and shall be 

responsible to see·that ttieY arefaithftd.ly observed by their families. guests, invitees, servants. 

Iessees~ and persons over whomlbey exercise control and supervision. Said Rules and 

Replatioils shalhernainetfective until ~ended ~ provided in the By-Laws and shall be 

bimlina upon all unit owners. Acurrent copy ofthe Association's Condominium Documents 

shall'be distnbuted to the owner ofeach unit and shall be on fiJe at the Association office. 


XIV. 

• .MAINTENANCE AND ALTERAnONS 

A. The Board ofDirectors of the Association may enter into a contract with any finn, 
per$4)n, or col"p()hltiort for mailUenance and repair ofthe condominiwnproperty. and may join 
withiother C~M,liDipm~ons in eontracting with the same finn,:per:son. or corporation 
for tft.intef'lanee 8tkI repmr. 

The Board of DiJeCtors may likewise enter into a contract with the owners ofany 
pubijc utility fOf thefUmishing Ofsuch public services as electricity Of$CWII8C disposal to the 
Con4ominium. This rnay..iIlC1ude the ~hase by the Condominium ofwholesale electricity or 
the ,.yment or the ..ofaut ~djSposal plant. The Board ofDirectors may likewise, from 

10 
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time to time, eBtet into fong ,enn leSses for the use ofsuch public service utilities or may 
~the same outriJht and thereafter the said facility may •.by ~ amendment to this 
Declaration ~ a.patf oCtile cornJRon useoJements. The Association hereby reserves the 
riBbt to be providtd ....toilS facilities and operations throuchthe pipes ofthe Condominium. 
awh unit in the Condotnipiuin is imptoved with pipes torthe deliveriD.I to iDdividual units for 
wat~ wm tbesame sO~ee and eacbunit owner purchlSe$ his interestin said pipes as same 
....teto his unit and a common interest in the general facility providing water. 

100a) 
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•.~. B.l')ere"J be no material alterations, or .substantial additions to the common elements 

or united coDunoueJements,. exCept as provided immediatelYh.erdnabove in Section "A", or 
r 	 ~. as the same are autbo~by the Board ofDi~~ and rati£Jedby the affinnative vote of 

tRe voting members casting fl()~tbao seventy-five percent (1S%) oftbc tot;d votes ofthe . 
~·oftheAssocjatioo,~tatariy·regqJaror special meetins oftbe unit owners called for 
that pIIipose; provided the~a alterations or additions do not prejudice the right ofany unit 
ownd1unless:hisconsenthas been obtained. The costofthe foregoing shall be assessed as common 
expeJl$e.WJa;re8ll)'alterations otadditions .. 8$afor~ribed.. are exclusively or substantially 
exc,USjively for the benefit ofthe UIIitoWREir(s) requesting same, then the cost ofsoeh alterations or 
additi$mshall be assessed againSt.oo collected solely from the URit owners eJWlusively or 
substantially exclusively beneflttiDs and the BSSe$D'lent shaJJ be levied in such proportion as may 
be. ~~8S fair andeqJlitablebythe.aoa.-d ofDirectors of the Association. Where such 
altendionsOi additiolls exdUSively:or substantially exclusively benefit tmit oWners requesti*ag 
sam.e....id .alterationsor addiuonssball only be made when autho~ by the Board ofDireetors 
and ta4ified by not less that seven'Y~five pereent (75%) ofthe total votes ofthe unit owners.. 
exeluSively or substantiallye,xelu$ively benefiting thetefrom, and where said unit owners are ten 
(to),01 less, the approval ofalt.bUt$e (1)shall be required. 

xv. 

TERMlNAnON 

This Condominium maybe voluntarily tenninated in the manner provided for by applicable
. 	 . ,

law. 

XVI. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

A Escrow ACXOUI'llmrInstlranee and Certain Taxes~ There shall be established and 
~jna.~ nationalor$tate bank, or Federal or State Savings and.Loan Association, two 

. t2) in"'- bearingsavi.ngs dePosit aeeounts. in order to accumulate suffieient monies for the 
". following purpbSCS: 

. 1) To pay all insurance premiums for insurance on the Condominium property 
obtainGd and purcbased by the Assoeiation:pursuant to Article XU ofthis Declaration; and 

==F	
.. ~ ..'. ..'... bed,..2.).forTOproperty.~~tbe'~uuumor.. ~ ..•.•..........I ...•.•..........•...•.......•.......<!f...•. pe.... rso ...................propet1y taXes wNclJthc COndommum IS
•......y...•....aI ...... reaI .. .... ; .... nat ....... taxes~ by the taxit18 au~ti~. 

requi to pay as ..~pr._~cxpeJtSeS. 
, ' " .i'!'.' ~: " 

! 	 ' 
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, B. On or before the 28th day ofeach month the Treasurer of the Condominium Association 
shall cause two (2) checks to be issued and drawn on the Association's bank account; each check 
beiD8~ualrespectively to lI12th ~the ~mated yearlyamQWltsasto items (I) and (2)above. 
Said checks shall be immediatelydeposited into the appropriate savings deposit account. 

C. Should a C9ftdominiUfll unit owner fail to pay thatportion of the monthly assessment 
reJatiJlg to Items I and 2 abo\ie within thirtY (30) days from the due date. the Condominium 
AssodaUon shall have the right, but it is not required. to advanee the necessary funds, so as to 
depoSit the required monthly sum into the savings deposit accounts. 

D. 	The Condominiwn A~ationshalJhave~ lien for all sums so advanced. together with 
interest at the highest lesahatethefeon. It shalf also have the·right to usign its lien on any unit 

,owner or group ofWlit owners or to any third party. 

E. The Condominium unit ownen; herein consent to the establishment of'such a lien as a 
result ofthese advances. in favor ofthe institntion{s) or Association. as aforedescribed. However. 
no such foreclosure action may be brought by said institution or individual or group of individuals 
where1he Association advances' the necessary fimds and assigns its lien, until the delinquent unit 
owner/has received not less than teD (to) days' written notice in this re.prd. 

F. The OWDBrofthe respective Condominium unit shall not, be deemed to own pipes. wires. 
conduits" roads, sewagecolmections. etc., or other public utility lines running through the 
Condominitim parcel or unit whi..-:h are utilized by or serve more than one (1) Condominium unit. 
which items are by th~Se presents, made a part of the common elements. 

G. The owners ofthe respective Condoqlinium units asree tbat ifany portion ofa 
Cond()JDiDium unit or common elemenlorlimited common e1erneRt encr~es upon another2 a 
valid ellsement for the encroactunent and mamtenance ofsame, SO long as it s~ shaH and does 
exist. ' 

H. That no owner ofa Condominium parcel may exempt himself from liability for his 
contribution toward the common expenses ,by waiver ofthe use and enjoyment ofany ofthe 
common elements. ,or by the abandonment ofhis Condominium unit.· 

I.forthepwposesotad~1aXatiOn, the interest of~ownerofa ~Cortdomil'liurn 
Parcel" in his Condominiwn ,uuit,and in the "Common Elements''. shall be ~nsidered as a unit. 

) 	 Tbe vaJue·of said 'unit shall be equal to'the percentage ofthe value ofthe entire Condominium. 
including land and improvements 'as has been assigned to said unit and as set forth in this 
DeclaIl,ttion. The total ofa}) ofsajd pereen,tages equals 100% of the value ofalt of the land and 
impro~ments. ' 	 . 
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J; AJlproYisions ofthis Decbntion and Exhibits ~ttached.herdo and Amend.ments thereof. 
shrill be ~lIStrUedto lie ·cQvenants running with the Iamt. and of'every part thereofand inter~ • 
therein. iilCludiug, but not limited to. every unit and the appurtenances thereto, and every unit 
owner and cJaimant ofthe prqperty or any part thereofor ofMY interest therein. and hislher heirs, 
~ adrninistratots•.suCcessors and assigns. shall be bound by all of'the provisions ofsaid 
Declaration and Exhibits annexed hereto and Amendments hereof. 

I 

K. Ifany provisions ofthe Declaration or ofthe By-Laws attached hereto. or ofthe 
C~dominium Act, or any section, sentence, clause, phrase, or word. or the application. thereof. in 
any circumstances. is held inValid the validity ofthe remainder ofthis Declaration. By-Laws 
attached hereto or tbe Condominium Act, and of'the application ofany such provision, section, 
sentence. clause. phrase or word in other circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 

L. ~verllOlices'arerequjred to be sent hereunder. the same may be delivered to unit 
oWners. ....personalty or by mailaddressed·to SUch unit ~ at their place ofresidence in the 

.~rJium...unless the unit owner has. by written notice duly receipted for, specified a different 
acJ4tess. PmQfofsuch mailins or personal delivery by the Association shall be given by the 
Afljdavit .of. person mailing or personally delivering said notices. Notices to the Association 
stulll·be delivered by mail iO tlH: ofticeofthe Association at: 

701 Spanish Main Drive 

Cudjoe Key. Florida 33042-4333 


or such other plaee as~ignated by the Board ofDirectors. 

M. TheAssoc~ion reserves ~ right to install certain utility services underground, over 

and across any unit orcommoQ use area or facility to serve areas other than those involved in this 

CoIkJomiAi.-rt de~elopment c;h;scribed herein. as well as those within the Condominium. and 

includes maintenance ofthe same• 


. N. Notices shallbe~ and considered sent when mailed. Any party may change his or 
its tnailing address by written nco :e dUly rece~ for. NotiCes required to be given the ~ Sf naf 

.	re~:ofademised o~' or devisee. when there is no ~ representative. rna} ~e 
delivered citIJ8r personally or tiy mail to such party at this or its address appearing in the:records of 
the Court wherein the estate ofsuch deceased owner is being administered. 

O. The "Remedy for Viplation~.. provided for by Section 23 oftbeCondominium Act, shall 
be '.full .~._eil'o«. In a4ditioD~to shoul4 tbeAssoc~U~ to bring a 
Court action tObrinsJlbOut coniptiance Witbthe law. this Declatation and the By-Laws, 
upon a finding by the Courtthat the Violation complained oris willful and deliberate. the unit 
o~rso violating shall reimb~ the Association for reasonable attorney's fees incurred by it In 

bri~ng such action, 8$4etmni~ by the court. 
I 	 . 
; P. WheJtfl;¥« the ccmtext.so I'Q(lPires. the use.ofaf.1Y· gendershal. :be ~ to include all 

gen4ers. and use (Jf.SiJ9dar·..t include the plural. and the plural shall ineJude the singular 
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n,.proviJiPJJ$ortJut Dcel~ s1JaUbe liberally construed to effectuate its purpose ofcreating a 
uniform ....1'01' theopOltiOl1ofa Condominium. 

1 

Q. The captions used in this Declaration and Exhibits annexed thereto are inserted solely as 
• I$Itter ofCODVCDiencean4shallnot be relied upon and/or used in construing the effect or 

meaning ofany of the text off;bis" Declaration or Exhibits annexed hereto. 


R. Ifany term. covenant, provision, phrase~ or other element of the Condominium 

documents is held inyqa or uncmf~le for any reason wbatsoeveri such holding shall not be 

decmted to effect. alter. modiiY or i~ir in any manner whatsoever; any other term, provision. 

covenant. or element oftheCOIIdominium documents. 


S. The [)eveIoperspccUieaJly disclaims any intent to have made any warranty or 
. representation in. ..... . .... '.' .WiJh· tbe~or the Condominium documents. except as 

speCifically setrOrth . '10. ahd no peI'SOn shall reJy upon any warranty or representation not so 
~i&afl.y.~ therein. Any estimates ofcommon expenses, taxes or other charges are deemed 
ac~ but110,warranty orguaranty is made or iotended, nor may one be relied upon. 

IN wrt'NESSWHEREOF. VENTURE OUT IN AM.EIUCA,INC.• a Delaware corporation, 
has caused these presents to be siped in its name by its PresideDt and its corporate seal aftix~ 
attested by its Secretary this 200 day ofNovember. 1910: 

VENTURE OUT IN AMERICA. INC. 

(CO{pOrate Seal) 

AlT.EST: 

, ·s/HENRY T. OGLE 

.Sipd, sealed and delivered in 
the }tJ'esence of: 

slLaYQNNE R. SEWFU 

STATE OF TENNESSEE ) 
:.55 

COlfNTY OF KNOX' ) 
\ 
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~me.the~ authori1y, personally appeared }fazeD Kreis, to me weJJ known 
to~.tfIe~.lle$cribed in ~who execated the· foregoirig iastrum.cnt as President. of 
~TURE OUl' IN.AMERJCA, INC., a Delaware corporation, and he acknowledged before me 
t~ he executed such instnDmmt as such officer ofSaid corporation, ~that the seal affixed 
tbCreto is thecorporateseaJ ofsajd cotpOrati~ and that it was affixed to said instrument as the 
free act and deed ofsaid l:Orpo...uon. 

WITNESS my band aDd official seal at Knoxville, Knox County, Tennessee, this 23rd day 
ofDecember, 1970. 

slSYLYJA G. WHITLOCK (SEAL) 
Notary Public 

My commission expires: ]an~ 18, 1971 

STATE Of TENNESSEE ) 

:ss 


COUNTY OF KNOX ) 

Before ~, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Henry T. Ogle, to me well known 
to be the person~in .... whocxecuted the tbregOing instrument as Secretary of 
V1tfl1JR.Eout·1NAMERlC~ INC., a Delaware corporation, and be acknowledged before me 
~ he executed such: instrument as such officer ofsaid corporatibn and that the seal affixed thereto 
is the corporate _I ofsaid corporation and that it was affixed to said instrument by due and 
regular corporation ~ that said iDStrUtnent is the· free act and deed ofsaid CorporatiOn . 

. WITNE~",y haDd~official. seal at KnoxvilJe, Knox County, Tennessee, this 23rd day 
r ofDecember, 1970. . 

slSYLVIA g, WJUILQCK (SEAL) 
NotaJy Public 

Mycommissionexpires: January 18, 1971 

IS 
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DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

VENTURE OUT OF AMERICA, INC. 

'CUDJOECAV 

All ofTract "A It ofHCu.r;tjoe Ocean Shores": according to the Plat hereofas recorded in Plat 
Book S at Page 101 ofthe Pub.lie Records ofMonroe County~ Florida. containing 63.87 acres, more 
or Jess. 

All lots (herein "CondominiumPareefs") as shown on the attached plats shall be used . 
ex~.ively for recreational re$Ort ~ (See Declamtiqn ofCondominium) and uses incidental 
an4~ tI1Cn:to•. Areas designated as "Common Use" are fot the benefit and eqjoyment 
of.. 0WIKis ofalJ the CoDdominium Parcels in the SlIbdivision and Such designation sball 
~tutea.dedi~ orallst:.Ch areasanci.improVements thereon situated to owners ottbe 
Coatdominium Parcels as $hown on saictplat There are no "Public" areas or facilities. "Limited 
~11 Use:. isdefinedJo mtanthat tile DcweIoper1'0_. a.co-tJSe with Condominium owners to 
dJoIe ateasso _patedforaebeSS to its property not Included in the subdivision. . . 
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OF 

VENTURE OUT OF CUDJOE CAY, INC., a CONDOMINIUM 

ARTICLE L IDENTITY 

The following By-Laws shall govern the operation ofthe Condominium known as 
VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC., a Condominium described and named in the 
Declaration ofCondominium. to which these By-Laws are attached; VENTURE OUT AT 
CUDJOE CAY, INC.• a Condominium, being a Florida Corporation not for profit, organized and 
existing pursuant to Chapter 711, Florida Statutes, 1965, known as the Condominium Act. 

Section 1. The office ofthe Association shall be at the Condominium property or at such 
other place as may be subsequently designated by the Board ofDirectors. 

Section 2. As used herein, the word "Corporation", shall be equivalent of"Association," 
as defined in the Declaration ofCondominium to which these By-Laws are attached, and all 
other words, as used herein, shall have the same definition as attributed to them in the 
Declaration ofCondominium to which these By-Laws are attached. 

ARTICLE U. MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING PROVISIONS 

Section I. The Corporation shall not issue stock or certificates. 

Section 2. Membership in the Corporation shall be limited to owners ofCondominium 
units, as identified in the preceding Declaration ofCondominium. Transfer of unit ownership, 
either voluntary or by operation of law, shall tenninate membership in the Corporation, said 
membership is to become vested in the transferee. If unit ownership is vested in more than one 
person, then all of the persons so owning said unit shall be members eligible to hold office, 
attend meetings, etc., but as hereinafter indicated, the vote ofa unit shall be cast by the "voting 
member". If unit ownership is vested in a Corporation, said Corporation may designate an 
individual officer or employee of the Corporation as its "voting member". Any application for 
the transfer of membership, or for a conveyance ofan interest in, or to encumber or lease a 
Condominium parcel, where the approval of the Board ofDirectors of the Association is 
required, as set forth in these By-Laws and the Declaration ofCondominium to which they are 
attached, shall be accompanied by an application fee in an amount to be set by the Board of 
Directors to cover the cost ofcontacting the references given by the applicant, and such other 
costs of investigation that may be incurred by the Board of Directors. 

Section 3. Voting 

(a) The owner(s) ofeach Condominium unit shall be entitled to one (I) vote for 
each Condominium unit owned. Ifa Condominium unit owner owns more than one (1) unit he 
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shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each unit owned. The vote ofa Condominium unit shall not 
be divisible. 

(b) A majority of the unit owners total votes shall decide any question unless the 
By-Laws or Declaration ofCondominium provide otherwise, in which event the voting 
percentage required in the By-Laws or the Declaration ofCondominium shall control. 

Section 4. Quorum 

Unless otherwise provided in these By-Laws, 330 or more units/owners present in person 
or by proxy ofa majority of the unit owners' total votes shall constitute a quorum. 

Section S. Proxies 

Votes may be cast in person or by proxy. All Proxies shall be in writing and signed by 
the person entitled to vote (as set forth below in Section 6), and shall be filed with the Secretary 
prior to the meeting in which they are to be used, and shall be valid only for the particular 
meeting designated therein. Where a unit is owned jointly by a husband and wife, and if they 
have not designated one ofthem as a voting member, a proxy must be signed by both husband 
and wife where a third person is designated. 

Section 6. Designation ofVoting Member 

Ifa Condominium unit is owned by one ( 1) person, his/her right to vote shall be 
established by the recorded title to the unit If a Condominium unit is owned by more than one 
( I) person. the person entitled to cast the vote for the unit shall be designated in a Certificate 
signed by all of the recorded owners of the unit and filed with the Secretary of the Association. 
Ifa Condominium unit is owned by a Corporation. the officer or employee thereofentitled to 
cast the vote ofthe unit for the Corporation shall be designated in a Certificate for this purpose, 
signed by the President or Vice President and attested to by the Secretary or the Assistant 
Secretary of the Corporation. and filed with the Secretary of the Association. The person 
designated in these Certificates who is entitled to cast the vote for a unit shall be known as the 
"voting member". If such a certificate is not on file with the Secretary of the Association for a 
unit owned by more than one (1) person or by a Corporation, the vote ofthe unit concerned shall 
not be considered in determining the requirement for a quorum, or for any purpose requiring the 
approval ofa person entitled to cast the vote for the unit, except ifsaid unit is owned by husband 
and wife. Such Certificates shall be valid until revoked. or until superseded by a subsequent 
Certificate, or until a change in ownership of the unit concerned. Ifa Condominium unit is 
jointly owned by a husband and wife, the following three (3) provisions are applicable thereto: 

(a) They may, but they shall not be required to, designate a voting member. 

(b) If they do not designate a voting member. and if both are present at a meeting and are 
unable to concur in their decision upon any subject requiring a vote, they shall lose their right to 

f' vote on that subject at that meeting. (As previously provided, the vote ofa unit is not divisible.) 
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(c) Where they do not designate a voting member, and only one is present at a meeting, 
the person present may cast the unit vote, just as though he or she owned the unit individually, 
and without establishing the concurrence of the absent person. 

ARTICLE II-A MEETINGS OF THE MEMBERSHIP 

Section 1. Place 

All meetings of Corporation membership shall be held at the Condominium property, or 
at such other place and time as shall be designated by the Board of Directors of the Association 
and stated in the Notice ofMeeting. 

Section 2. Notices 

It shall be the duty of the Secretary to mail a notice ofeach annual or special meeting, 
setting a time and place thereof to each unit owner of record, at least founeen (14) days, but not 
more than forty (40) days prior to such meeting. Notice ofany special meeting shall state the 
purpose thereof All notices shall be mailed to or served at the address ofthe unit owner as it 
appears on the books of the Corporation. 

Section 3. Order ofBusiness 

The order ofbusiness at annual members' meetings, and, as far as practical, to all other 
members' meetings shall be: 

(a) Election ofChairman of the meeting. (f) Reports ofcommittees. 
(b) Calling ofthe roll and certifYing ofproxies. (g) Election ofinspectors ofelection. 
(c) Proofof notice ofmeeting or waiver of notice. (h) Election ofDirectors. 
(d) Reading and disposal ofany (I) Unfinished business. 

unapproved minutes. (j) New business. 
(e) Repons ofofficers. (k) Adjournment. 

Section 4. Annual Meeting 

The annual unit owners' meeting shall be held at the reson, Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, 
during the first quarter ofeachcalendar year with the time and date to be determined by the 
directors. At the annual meeting, the members shall elect by a plurality vote a Board of 
Directors and transact such other business as may be properly brought before the meeting. 
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Special meetings ofthe members for any purpose or purposes, unless otherwise prescribed 
by statute or by the Articles ofIncorporation, may be called by the President, and shall be called 
by the President or Secretary at the request, in writing, ofa majority of the Board ofDirectors. or 
at the request, in writing. ofvoting members representing a majority of the unit owners' total 
votes, which request shall state the purpose or purposes of the proposed meeting. Business 
transacted at all special meetings shall be confined to objects stated in the notice thereof. 

Section 6. Waiver and Consent 

Whenever the vote ofmembers at a meeting is required or pennitted by any provision of 
the statutes or of the Articles ofIncorporation, or these By-Laws. to be taken in connection with 
any action of the corporation, the meeting and vote ofmembers may be dispensed with ifall the 
members who would have been entitled to vote upon the action if such meeting were held, shall 
consent in writing to such action being taken. 

Section 7. Aqjoumed Meeting 

Ifany meeting ofmembers cannot be organized because a quorum of voting members is 

not present. either in person or by proxy, the meeting may be adjourned from time to time until a 

quorum is present. 


Section 8. Voting Member 

Approval or disapproval ofa unit owner upon any matter, whether or not the subject ofan 
Association meeting, shall be by the "voting member"; provided, however, where a unit is owned 
jointly by a husband and wife and they have not designated one ofthem as a voting member, their 
joint approval or disapproval shall be required where they are both present, or in the event only 
one is present, the person present may cast the vote without establishing the concurrence of the 
absent person. 

ARTICLE In. DIRECTORS 

Section I(a). The Board ofDirectors shall consist of three (3) members during the first 
Corporation year and nine (9) members thereafter. At the first corporate meeting all nine (9) 
directors shall be elected.. three (3) for terms ofone (I) year, three (3) for two-year tenns, and 
three (3) for three-year terms. Thereafter. at each annual meeting ofthe membership. the 
directorships ofthose whose terms have expired shall be elected from the voting members for a 
period ofthree (3) years; it being the intent that there shall be three (3) directors elected at each 
annual membership meeting for a period ofthree (3) years. Each member of the Board of 
Directors, other than the initial Board, shall be either the owner ofa Condominium unit or an 
owner ofan interest therein. Once elected and qualified. the directors shall serve until their 
successors have been elected and qualified or until disqualified under other paragraphs ofthis 
document. 
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Section 1(b). No person on the Board ofDirectors may be an employee of the Association 
during any part of their tenure as Director. 

Section 2. First Board ofDirectors 

(a) The first Board of Directors, who shall serve until their successors have been 

elected and qualified (See Article II, Section 8), shall consist of the following: 


HAZEN KREIS 

ROBERT A. EPPERSON 

HENRY T. OGLE 


(b) The organizational meeting ofa newly elected Board ofDirectors shaU be held 
within ten (10) days oftheir election at such place and time as shall be fixed by the Directors at the 
meeting at which they were elected and no further notice ofthe organizational meeting shall be 
necessary providing a quorum shall be present. 

S~ion 3. Removal ofDirectors 

Anyone or more ofthe Directors may be removed or recalled with or without cause by the 
affinnative vote or agreement in writing (ot) the voting members ofa majority of the total voting 
members ofthe Association. Ifthe removal or recall is at a membership meeting a successor may 
then and there be elected to fill the vacancy thus created. Ifthe recall is by agreement in writing, 
the Association shall call a special members' meeting to fill the vacancy or vacancies giving notice 
as required in these By-Laws, which notice is to be given not more than twenty (20) days after . 
receipt of the written agreement. Should the membership fail to elect said successor, the Board of 
Directors may fill the vacancy in the manner provided in Section 4 below. 

Section 4. Vacancies on Directorate 

Ifthe office ofany Director or Directors becomes vacant by reason ofdeath, resignation, 
retirement, disqualification, removal from office, or otherwise, a majority ofthe remaining 
Directors, though lesS than a quorum, shall choose a successor or successors, who shall fill the 
vacancy for the unexpired term ofthe seat being filled. The election held for the purpose to filling 
said vacancies may be held at any regular or special meeting of the Board ofDirectors. 

Section 5. Disqualification and Resignation ofDirectors 

$y Director may resign at any time by sending a written notice ofsuch resignation to the 
office ofthe Corporation delivered to the Secretary. Unless otherwise specified therein, such 
resignation shall take effect upon receipt thereof by the Secretary. More than three (3) consecutive 
absences from regular meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors, unless excused by resolution ofthe 
Board ofDirectors, shall automatically constitute a resignation effective when such resignation is 
accepted by the Board ofDirectors. In the event a Director ceases to be an owner ofa 
Condominium unit or having an interest therein, or in the event corporate ownership ceases to be 
an officer ofsaid corporation, then the directorship shall immediately and automatically terminate. 
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No member shall continue to serve on the Board should he be more than thirty (30) days delinquent 
in the payment ofan assessment and said delinquency shall automatically constitute a resignation 
effective when such resignation is accepted by the Board of DiFectors. 

Section 6. Regular Meetings 

The Board ofDirectors may establish a schedule of regular meetings to be held at such time 
and place as the Board ofDirectors may designate. Notice ofsuch regular meetings shall 
nevertheless be given to each Director personally or by mail. telephone or telegraph. at least five (5) 
days prior to the day named for such meeting. 

Section 7. Special Meetings 

Special meetings of the Directors may be called by the President and must be called by the 
Secretary at the written request of no less than one-third (113) of the members ofthe Board. No less 
than five (5) days' notice of the meeting shall be given personally or by mail. telephone or 
telegraph. which notice shall state the time. place. and purpose of the meeting. 

Section 8. Directors Waiver ofNotice 

Before or at any meeting of the Board ofDirectors, any Director may waive notice ofsuch 
meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving ofnotice. Attendance by 
Director at any meeting of the Board shall be a waiver of notice by him of the time and place 
thereof. Ifall the Directors are present at any meeti ng of the Board. no notice shall be required and 
any business may be transacted at such meeting. 

Section 9. Quorum 

At all meetings of the Board ofDirectors, a majority of the Directors shall constitute a 
quorum for the transaction ofbusiness. and the acts of the majority of the Directors present at such 
meetings which a quorum is present shall be the acts of the Board ofDirectors. Ifat any meeting of 
the Board ofDirectors there be less than a '-I Jorum present. the majority of those present may 
adjourn the meeting from time to time. At ...clch such adjourned meeting any business which might 
have been transacted at the meeting as originaJly called may be transacted without further notice. 
The joinder ofa Director in the action ofa meeting by signing and concurring in the minutes 
thereof shall constitute the presence ofsuch Director for the purpose ofdetennining a quorum. 

Section 10. Compensation 

The Directors' fees. if any, shall be detennined by the "Voting Members", 

Section II. Powers and Duties 

The Board ofDirectors shall have the powers and duties necessary for the administration of 
the affairs of the Corporation and may do all such acts and things as are not by law or by the 
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Declaration ofCondominium or by these By-Laws directed to be.exercised and done by the unit 
owners. These powers shall specifically include, without limitation, the following: 

(a) To exercise all powers specifically set forth in the Declaration ofCondominium, 
in these By-Laws, the Articles ofIncorporation ofthis Corporation and in the Condominium Act, 
and in the Not-for-Profit Corporation Act, and all powers and duties incidental thereto. 

(b) To make assessments, collect said assessments, and use and expend the 
assessments to carry out the purpose and powers ofthe Corporation, and also to levy fines in 
accordance with the procedure as set forth in Article VII, Section 6 ofthese By-Laws for violations 
of the Rules and Regulations as promulgated and amended from time to time or violations ofthe 
Condominium Act, the Declaration ofCondominium, these By-Laws or the Articles of 
Incorporation, which fines shall be levied against the unit occupied by the violator, whether or not 
the violator is an owner ofthe unit. 

(c) To employ, dismiss and control the personnel necessary for the maintenance and 
operation of the Condominium property and ofthe common areas and facilities, including the right 
and power to employ attorneys, accountants, contractors, and other professionals as the need arises. 

(d) To make and amend regulations respecting the operation and use of the common 
elements and Condominium property and the use and maintenance ofthe Condominium units 
therein. 

(e) To contract for the management of the Condominium and to designate to such 
Manager all of the powers and duties of the Association except those which may be required by the 
Declaration ofCondominium to have approval ofthe Board ofDirectors or membership of the 
Association. 

(0 Designate one or more committees which, to the extent provided in the 
resolution designating such committees, shall have the powers of the Board ofDirectors in the 
management ofthe business and affairs ofthe Corporation. Such committees to consist ofat least 
three (3) members of the Corporation, one ofwhom shall be a Director. The committee or 
committees shall have such name or names as may be determined from time to time by the Board 
ofDirectors and said committees shall keep regular minutes oftheir proceedings and report the 
same to the Board ofDirectors, as required 

(g) To use and disburse the proceeds ofassessment and operation of the 
Condominium property. 

(h) The maintenance, repair, replacement and operation ofthe Condominium 
property. 

(i) The reconstruction of improvements after casualty and the further improvement 
ofthe property. 

BL-7 



SK# 1 G .3 7 PG#:2 9 .3 

(j) To enforce by legal means the provisions of the Condominium documents. the 
Articles of Incorporation, the By-Laws of the Associatii>n. the regulations for the use ofthe 
propeny in the Condominium. 

(k) To pay taxes and assessments which are liens against any part of the 
Condominium other than individual units and the appurtenances thereto, and to assess the same 
against the units subject to such liens. 

(I) To pay all the cost ofall power, water. sewer and other utility services rendered 
to the Condominium and not billed to owners of individual units. . 

The foregoing powers shall be exercised by the Board ofDirectors or its Manager. or 

employees subject only to approval by unit owners when such is specifically required. 


ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS 

Section I. Elective Officers 

The principal officers of the Corporation shall be a President. a Vice President. a Secretary 
and a Treasurer, all ofwhom shall be elected by the Board ofDirectors. One ( 1 ) person may not 
hold more than one (I) of the aforesaid offices, except one ( I) person may be both Secretary and 
Treasurer. The President and Vice President shall be members ofthe Board of Directors. 

Section 2. Election 

The officers of the Corporation designated in Section I above shall be elected annually by 
the Board of Directors, at the Organizational Meeting ofeach new Board following the meeting of 
the members. 

Section 3. Appointive Officers 

The Board may appoint an Assistant Secretary :&1'1 j an Assistant Treasurer and such other 
officers as the Board deems necessary. 

Section 4. Tenn 

The officers of the Corporation shall hold office until their successors are chosen and 
qualify in their stead. Any officer elected or appointed by the Board ofDirectors may be removed 
at any time, with or without cause, by the Board ofDirectors, provided however, that no officer 
shall be removed except by the affirmative vote for removal by a majority of the whole Board of 
Directors (e.g., if the Board ofDirectors is composed ofnine (9) persons, then five (5) ofsaid 
Directors must vote for removal). If the office ofany officer becomes vacant for any reason. the 
vacancy shall be filled by the Board ofDirectors. 
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Section 5. The President 

He shall be the ChiefExecutive Officer of the Corporation; he shall preside at all meetings 
of the unit owners with their consent, and of the Board ofDirectors. He shall have executive 
powers and general supervision over the affairs of the Corporation and other officers. He shall sign 
all written contracts to perform all the duties incident to the office and which may be delegated to 
him from time to time by the Board ofDirectors. 

Section 6. The Vice President 

He shall perform all of the duties of the President in his absence or disability and such other 
duties as may be required ofhim from time to time by the Board ofDirectors. 

Section 7. The Secretary 

He shall issue notices of all Board ofDirectors' meetings and all meetings of the unit 
owners; he shall attend and keep the minutes of the same; he shall have charge of all of the 
Corporation's books, records and papers except those kept by the Treasurer. He shall have custody 
of the seal of the Association. The Assistant Secretary shall perform the duties 'of the Secretary 
when the Secretary is absent or incapacitated. 

Section 8. The Treasurer 

(a) He shall have custody of the Corporation funds and securities and shall keep 
full and accurate accounts ofreceipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Corporation 
and shall deposit all monies and other valuable effects in the name of and to the credit ofthe 
Corporation in such depositories as may be designated from time to time by the Board of 
Directors. The books shall reflect an account for each unit in the manner required by Section 
711.12(7)(B) of the Condominium Act. 

(b) He shall disburse the funds of the Corporation as may be ordered by the Board 
in accordance with these By-Laws, making proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall 

render to the President and Board ofDirectors at the regular meetings of the Board ofDirectors, 
or whenever they may require it, an account ofall ofhis transactions as Treasurer and of the 
financial condition of the Corporation. 

(c) He shall collect the assessments and shall promptly report the status of 
collections and ofall delinquencies to the Board ofDirectors. 

(d) He shall give status reports to potential transferees, on which reports the 
transferees may reply. 

(e) The Assistant Treasurer shall perform the duties of the Treasurer when the 
Treasurer is absent or incapacitated. 
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Section 1. Depositories 

The funds of the Corporation shall be deposited in such banks and depositories as may be 
detennined by the Board ofDirectors from time to time, upon resolutions approved by the Board 
ofDirectors, and shall be withdrawn only upon checks and demands for money signed by such 
officer or officers of the Corporation as may be designated by the Board of Directors. Obligations 
ofthe Corporation shall be signed by at least two officers ofthe Corporation. 

Section 2. Fidelity Bonds 

The Treasurer and all officers who are authorized to sign checks, and all officers and 
employees ofthe Association and any contractor handling or responsible for Association funds, 
shall be bonded in such amount as may be determined by the Board ofDirectors. The premiums 
on such bonds shall be paid by the Association. The bond shall be an amount sufficient to equal 
the monies an individual handles or has control via a signatory or a bank account or other 
depository account. 

Section 3. Fiscal Year 

The fiscal year for the Corporation shall begin on the first day ofApril ofeach year, 

provided, however, that the Board ofDirectors is expressly authorized to change to a different 

fiscal year in accordance with the provisions and regulations from time to time prescribed by the 

Internal Revenue Code of the United States ofAmerica, at such time as the Board ofDirectors 

deems is advisable. 


Section 4. Determination ofAssessments 

(a) The Board ofDirectors of the Corporation shall fix and detennine, from time 

to time, the sum or sums necessary and adequate for the common expenses of the Condominium 

property. 


Common expenses shall include expenses for the operation, maintenance., repair 
or ",placement of the common elements and the limited common elements, costs ofcarrying out 
the power and duties ofthe Corporation, all insurance p",mium~ and expenses ",Iating thereto, 
including fill' insurance and extended coverage, and any other expenses designated as common 
expenses from time to time, by the Board ofDill'Ctors ofthe Corporation. The Board ofDirectors 
is specifically empowered, on behalfof the Corporation, to make and collect assessments. and to 
maintain, repair and replace the common elements and the limited common elements of the 
Condominium. Funds for the payment ofcommon expenses shall be assessed against the unit 
owners in the proportions ofpercentages ofsharing common expenses as provided in the 
DeClaration. Said assessment shall be payable as ordered by the Board ofDircctors. Special 
assessments, should such be ll'Quired by the Board ofDirectors, shall be levied in the same manner 
as hereinbefore provided for ll'gular assessment, and shall be payable in tbe manner determined by 
the Board ofDirectors. 
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(~) When the Board ofDirectors has detennined the amount of any assessment. the 
Treasurer of the Corporation shall mail or present to each unit owner, a statement ofsaid unit 
owner's assessment. All assessments shall be payable to the Treasurer of the Corporation and, upon 
request, the Treasurer shall give a receipt for each payment made to him. 

Section 5. Application ofPayments and Co-Mingling of Funds 

All sums for maintenance assessments and reserve assessments must be kept in separate 
accounts and cannot be co-mingled All assessment payments by a unit owner shall be applied as to 
interest, delinquencies, costs and attorneys' fees, other charges, expenses or advances, as provided 
herein and in the Declaration ofCondominium, and general or special assessments in such manner 
as the Board ofDirectors detennines in its sole discretion. 

Section 6. Annual Audit 

An audit ofaccounts ofthe Association shall be made annually by a Certified Public 
Accountant, and a copy of the Financial Report shall be mailed or furnished by personal delivery to 
each unit owner in accordance with the Condominium Act. 

Section 7. Acceleration ofAssessment Installment upon Default 

.Ifa unit owner shall be in default in the payment ofan installment upon any assessment, the 
Board of Directors may accelerate the remaining monthly installments for the fiscal year upon 
notice thereof to the unit owner and., thereupon, the unpaid balance of the assessment shall become 
due upon the date stated in the notice. but not less than fifteen (15) days after the delivery ofor 
mailing ofsaid notice to the unit owner. No unit shall be eligible for voluntary transfer until and 
unless all assessments, dues, etc. have been paid. 

ARTICLE VL SUBSTANTIAL ADDmONS OR AL TERA nONS 

There shs-.tI be no substantial additions or alterations to the common f;jf ments unless the 
same are authoriL",J by the Board ofDirectors and ratified by the affinnative vote of the members 
casting not less than seventy-five percent (75%) of the total votes ofthe unit owners present at any 
regular or special meeting of the unit owners called for that purpose. 

ARTICLE VII. COMPLIANCE AND DEFAULT 

Section 1. Violations 

In the event ofa violation (other than the non-payment of an assessment) by the unit 
owner, a member of the unit owner's family, or by 8 guest or tenant ofan owner ofany of the 
provisions of the Declaration or these By-Laws. or of the Rules and Regulations, Articles of 
Incorporation, or applicable portions of the Condominium Act, the Associatio~ by direction of 
its Board ofDirectors. may notify the unit owner by wntten notice ofsaid breach; transmitted by 
mail. and if such violation shall continue for a penod lIf thirty (30) days from the date of notice, 

BL-II 



-- --...... ,-....,. '" "'- - - --- ­
BK# 1 6 .3 7 PG# 2 9 7 

the Association, through its Board ofDirectors, shall have the right to treat such violation as an 
intentional, inexcusable, and material breach of the Declaration, ofthe By-Laws or of the 
pertinent provisions of the Condonlinium Act, and the Association may then, as its option, have 
the following elections: (1) An action at law to recover for its damage on behalfof the 
Association or on behalfofthe other unit owners; (2) an action in equity to enforce perfonnance 
on the part ofthe unit owner; or (3) an action in equity for such equitable reliefas may be 
necessary under the circumstances, including injunctive relief. Upon a finding by the court that 
the violation complained ofis willful and deliberate, the unit owner so violating shall reimburse 
the Association for reasonable attorney's fees incurred by it in bringing such action. Failure on 
the part of the Association to maintain such an action at law or in equity within thiny (30) days 
from the date ofa written request, signed by a unit owner, sent to the Board ofDirectors. shall 
authorize any unit owner to bring an action in equity or suit at law on account of the violation, in 
the manner provided for by the Condominium Act. Any violations which are deemed by the 
Board ofDirectors to be a hazard to public health, may be corrected immediately as an 
emergency matter by the Association, and the cost thereofshall be charged to the unit owner as a 
specific item which shall be a lien against said unit with the same force and effect as ifthe 
charge were a part of the common expense. In addition to the elections and procedures as set 
forth herein, the Board ofDirectors shall also have the power to impose fines as set forth in 
Section 6 ofthis Article VIT. 

Section 2. Negligence or Carelessness ofUnit Owner, etc. 

All unit owners shall be liable for the expense ofany maintenance, repair or replacement 
rendered necessary by his act, neglect or carelessness, or by that ofany member ofhis family. or 
his or their guests, employees, agents or lessees, but only to the extent that such expense is not 
met by the proceeds of insurance carried by the Association, ifany. Such liability shall include 
any increase in insurance rates occasioned by use, misuse, occupancy or abandonment ofany 
unit or its appurtenances. Nothing herein contained, however, shall be construed so as to modify 
any waiver by insurance companies of rights ofsubrogation. The expense for any maintenance, 
repair, or replacement required, as provided in this section, shall be charged to said unit owner 
as a specific item which shall be a lien against said unit with the same force and effect as ifthe 
charge were a part ofcommon expenses. 

Section 3. Costs and Attom.../s Fees 

In any proceeding arising because ofan alleged default by a unit owner, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to recover the costs of the proceeding and such reasonable attorney's fees 
as may bc:l detennined by the Court. 

Section 4. No Waiver ofRights 

The failure of the Association or ofa unit owner to enforce any right, provision, covenant 
or condition, which may be granted by the Condominium docwnents shall not constitute a 
waiver ofthe right of the Association or unit owner to enforce such right, provision, covenant or 
condition of the future. 
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All rights, remedies.and privileges granted to the Association or unit owner pursuant to 

any terms, provisions, covenants or conditions ofthe Condominium documents, shall be deemed 

to be cumulative and the exercise ofanyone or more shall not be deemed to constitute an election 

of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party thus exercising the same from exercising such other 

and additional rights, remedies or privileges as may be granted to such other party by 

Condominium documents, or at law, or in equity. 


Section 6. Fines 

(a) In addition to the means for enforcement provided elsewhere herein, the 
Association shall have the right to assess fines against a unit owner or the owner's guests, relatives 
or lessees, in the manner provided herein, and such fines shall be collectible as allowed by law. 

(b) The Board ofDirectors shall appoint a Covenants Review Committee which 
shall consist entirely ofunit owners who are not officers, directors, or employees ofthe 
Association, or the spouse, parent, child, brother or sister ofan officer, director, or employee, and 
which shall be charged with conducting the hearing and rendering the decision with regard to the 
levy offines as herein provided. 

(c) The Association's Manager shall be charged with determining whether there is 
probable cause that any ofthe provisions ofthe Condominium Act, the Declaration of 
Condominium, The Articles ofIncorporation, these By-Laws, or the Rules and Regulations ofthe 
Association, are being or have been violated. However, at any time during which the Association 
does not employ a Manager, the Board ofDirectors shall appoint a Covenants Enforcement 
Committee which shall be charged with determining whether there is probable cause to believe 
that such a violation is occurring or has occurred. In the event that the Covenants Enforcement 
Committee or the Manager determine an instance ofsuch probable cause, it shall be reported to 
the Board ofDirectors. The Manager shall thereupon provide written notice to the person alleged 
to be in violation, and the OWJ1er ofthe unit which that person occupies ifthat person is not the 
owner, ofthe specific nature ofthe alleged violation and ofthe opportunity for a hearing before 
the Covenants Review Committee upon a request made within fourteen (14) days ofthe sending 
ofthe notice. The notice shall also include a statement ofthe date, time and place ofthe hearing; 
a statement ofthe provisions ofthe Declaration, Association By-Laws, or Association rule(s) 
which have allegedly been violated; and a short and plain statement ofthe matters asserted by the 
Association, and it is hereby provided that each recurrence ofthe alleged violation or each day 
during which it continues shall be deemed a separate offense, subject to a separate fine not to 
exceed the maxintum allowed by Florida Statute 718 for each offense. The notice shall further 
specifY, and it is hereby provided, that in lieu ofrequesting a hearing, the alleged violator or unit 
owner may respond to the notice, within fourteen (14) days ofits sending, acknowledging in 
writing that the violation occurred as alleged and promising that it will henceforth cease and will 
not recur, and that such acknowledgement and promise, and perfonnance in accordance therewith, 
shall terminate further enforcement activities of the Association with regard to the violation. The 
right to terminate further enforcement shall apply only one time during the calendar year only for 
the first violation. 

". 
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(I) Ifa hearing is timely requested. the Covenants Review Committee shall hold 
same, after notice of not less than 14 days and shall hear any defense to the charges, including any 
witnesses that the alleged violator. the unit owner, or the Association may produce. Any party at 
the hearing may be represented by counsel. 

(2) Subsequent to any hearing, or if no hearing is timely requested and if no 
acknowledgement and promise is timely made, the Covenants Review Committee shall determine 
whether there is sufficient evidence ofa violation or violations as provided herein. Ifthe 
Covenants Review Committee determines that there is sufficient evidence, it may levy a fine for 
each violation in the amount provided herein. 

(3) A fine pursuant to this section shall be assessed against the unit which 
the violator occupied at the time of the violation, whether or not the violator is an owner ofthe 
unit, and shall be collectible in the same manner as allowed by law. Nothing herein shall be 
construed to interfere with any right that the unit owner may have to obtain from a violator 
occupying his unit, payment in the amount ofany fine or fines levied against that unit. 

(4) Nothing herein shall be construed as a prohibition ofor a limitation on 
the right ofthe Board ofDirectors to pursue other means to enforce the provisions ofthe various 
Condominiwn and Association's documents, including but not limited to legal action for damages 
or injunctive relief. 

Section 7. Late Fees 

The Association may charge an administrative late fee in the amount ofthe greater of 
twenty-five dollars ($25.00), or five percent (5%) ofeach installment ofthe assessment or such 
other amount as may be provided by the Condominium Act, as amended from time to time. for 
each delinquent assessment or installment thereof that is not received by the Association within 
thirty (30) days of the due date. This administrative late fee shall be secured by the Association's 
lien rights. Any payment received by the Association shall be applied first to any interest 
accrued by the Association. then to the administrative late fee. then to any costs and reasonable 
attorney's fees incurred in collection. and then to the delinquent assessment. 

ARTICLE vm. ACQUISmON OF UNITS 

Acquisition on Foreclosure 

At any foreclosure sale, the Board ofDirectors may acquire in the name of the 
Corporation. or its designee, a Condominiwn parcel being foreclosed. The term "foreclosure" as 
used in this section shall mean and include any foreclosure ofany lien. including a lien for 
assessments. The power ofthe Board ofDirectors to acquire a Condominium parcel at any 
foreclosure sale shall never be interpreted as any requirement or obligation on the part of the 
Board ofDirectors, or of the Corporation. to do so at any foreclosure sale. 
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These By-Laws may be altered; amended or added to at any duly called meeting of the 
unit owners. provided: 

(I) Notice of the meeting shall contain a statement of the proposed Amendment 

(2) If the Amendment has received the unanimous approvaJ of the full Board of 
Directors then it shall be approved upon .the affinnative vote of the majority ofthe quorum 
present at the meeting. 

(3) Ifthe Amendment has not been approved by the unanimous vote of the Board 
ofDirectors, then the Amendment shaU·be approved by an affinnative vote ofnot less that three· 
fourths (3/4) of the quorum present at the meeting; and 

(4) Said Amendment shall be recorded and certified as required by the 

Condominium Act. 


ARTICLE X. NOTICES 

Whatever notices are required to be sent hereunder shaJl be delivered or sent in 

accordance with the applicable provisions for notices. as set forth in the Declaration of 

Condominium to which these By-Laws are attached. 


ARTICLE XL INDEMNIFICATION 

The Corporation shall indemnify every Director and every Officer, his heirs, executors. 
administrators, against all loss, cost and expenses reasonably incurred by him in connection with 
any action, suit or proceeding to which he may be made a party, by reason ofhis being or having 
been a Director or Officer ofthe Corporation, including reasonable counsel fees to be approved 
by the Corporation, except as to matters wherein he shall be finally adjudged in such action. suit 
or prOceeding to be liable for or guilty ofgross neg';~nce or willful misconduct. The foregoing 
rights shall be in addition to and not exclusive ofall ther rights to which such Director or 
Officer may be entitled. 

ARTICLE xu. LIABILITY SURVIVES TERMlNA TION OF MEMBERSHIP 

The tennination ofmembership in the Condominium shall not relieve or release any such 
fonner owner or member from any liability or obligations incurred under or in any way 
connected with the Condominium during the period ofsuch ownership and membership. or 
impair any rights ofremedies which the Association may have against such former owner and 
member arising out ofor in anyway connected with such ownership and membership, and the 
covenants and obligations incident thereto. 
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ARTICLE xm. LIMITAnON OF LIABILITY 

FILl:; ,~ ~ 

Not withstanding the duty of the Association to maintain and repair parts ofthe 
Condominium property, the Association shall not be liable for injury or damage caused by the 
elements, or by other owners or persons. 

ARTICLE XIV. PARLIAMENTARY RULES 

Roberts Rules ofOrder (latest edition) shall govern the conduct ofthe Association 

meetings when not in conflict with the Condominium Act, Declaration ofCondominium. or 

these By-Laws. 


ARTICLE XV. LIENS 

Section I. Protection ofProperty 

All liens against a Condominium unit. other than for permitted mortgages, taxes. or 

special assessments, shall be satisfied or otherwise removed within thirty (30) days ofthe date 

the lien attached. All taxes and special assessments upon a Condominium unit shall be paid 

before becoming delinquent, as provided in these Condominium documents, or By-Laws, 

whichever is sooner. 


Section 2. Notice ofLien 

Unit owners shall give notice to the Association ofevety 1ien upon hislher unit. other 

than for permitted mortgages, taxes and special assessments, within five (5) days after the 

attaching ofthe lien. 


Section 3. Notice ofSuit 

Unit owners shall give notice to the Association ofevety suit or other proceedings which 
will or may effect title to his\her unit or "~y other or any other part of the property, such notice 
to be given within five (5) days after the' tit owner received notices thereof. 

Section 4. Failure to comply with this Article concerning liens wiIl not affect the validity 
ofany judicial sale. 

Section 5. Permitted Mortgage Register 

The Association shall maintain a register ofall permitted mortgages and at the request of 
a mortgagee, the Association shall forward copies ofall notices for unpaid assessments or 
violations served upon a unit owner to said mortgagee. 

BL-16 
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ARTICLE XVI. RULES AND REGULATIONS 


The Association's Rules and Regulations, included in the Associations's Condominium 
Documents marked "Exhibit E." and captioned "RULES AND REGULATIONS" shall govern 
the use and occupancy ofall Condominium Property and all construction on all Condominium 
units. The unit owners shall at all times obey said Rules and Regulations and shall be 
responsible to see that they are faithfully observed by their families, guests, invitees, selVants, 
lessees, and persons over whom they exercise controJ and supervision. A current copy of the 

. Association's Condominium Documents shall be distributed to the owner ofeach unit and shall 
be on file at the Association office. The Board ofDirectors may from time to time adopt or 
amend previously adopted rules and regulations provided, however, that copies ofsuch 
amendments shall be kept on file with the Rules and Regulations included in the Association's 
Condominium Documents at the Association's Office, and where applicable or desirable, copies 
thereof shall be posted in a conspicuous pJace on the Condominium property. 
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JOE A. CATARINEAU, CPA 
CONNIE F. CATARINEAU, CPA, CVA 

Email: catarineaucpa@bellsouth.net 
www.catarineaucpa.com 

7780S.W 11th AVENUE, SUITE 201 • MIAMI, FLORIDA 33183 • PHONE (305) 596-7883 • FAX(305) 596-4577 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board ofDirectors and Unit Owners 
Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
Cudjoe Key, Florida 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. as ofMarch 31,2009, and the 
related statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year then ended. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Association's management Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall fmancial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial position 
of Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. as of March 31, 2009, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic fmancial statements taken as a whole. 
The information included in the Schedule of Operating Fund Revenues and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual on page 12 
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and, 
in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements taken as a whole. 

The supplementary information on future major repairs and replacements on page II is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements of Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. but is supplementary information required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited 
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and 
presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion 
on it. 

Catarineau & Givens, P.A. 
Miami, Florida 33183 
May 11,2009 

Member ofAmerican and Florida Institutes ofCertified Public Accountants 

http:www.catarineaucpa.com
mailto:catarineaucpa@bellsouth.net


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
Balance Sheet 

March 31,2009 

ASSETS 

OPERATING 
FUND 

RESERVE 
FUND TOTAL 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Assessments receivable, net of 
allowance for doubtful accounts of$9,992 

Other receivables 
Due from reserve fund (to operating fund) 
Inventory 
Prepaid insurance 
Prepaid federal income taxes 
Accrued interest 

Total Current Assets 

$ 567,178 

21,638 
877 
400 

36,193 
52,572 
4,320 

683,178 

$ 1,386,818 

(400) 

2,049 
1,388,467 

$ 1,953,996 

21,638 
877 

36,193 
52,572 
4,320 
2,049 

2,071,645 

Property and equipment, net ofaccumulated 
depreciation (Note 3) 69,857 69,857 

Security deposits 4,507 4,507 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 757,542 $ 1,388,467 $ 2,146,009 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Sales tax payable 
Rental deposits 
Payroll taxes payable 
Prepaid maintenance fees 
Accrued payroll 
Real estate taxes payable 
Funds held for members 

Total Current Liabilities 

$ 28,022 
1,969 

18,055 
2,372 

397,122 
35,384 
2,124 

11,073 
496,121 

$ - $ 28,022 
1,969 

18,055 
2,372 

397,122 
35,384 

2,124 
11,073 

496,121 

Long-term Liabilities 

Fund Balances 261,421 1,388,467 1,649,888 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 757,542 $ 1,388,467 $ 2,146,009 

See auditor's report and 
accompanying notes to the financial statements 2 



Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

Statement of Revenues and Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balances 


For the Year Ended March 31, 2009 


OPERATING RESERVE 
FUND FUND TOTAL 

Revenues 
Maintenance fees $ 1,364,552 $ $ 1,364,552 
Store sales 871,246 871,246 
Reserve fees 182,384 182,384 
Registration/log fees 76,994 76,994 
Storage lot rentals 57,000 57,000 
Interest income 8,656 38,648 47,304 
Parking fees 37,813 37,813 
Real estate income 34,715 34,715 
Laundry income 21,871 21,871 
Other income 8,555 8,555 

TOTAL REVENUES 2,481,402 221,032 2,702,434 

Expenses 
Bad debt 7,921 7,921 
Depreciation 14,851 14,851 
Education and advertising 2,692 2,692",.-. " 
Insurance 158,107 158,107 

Licenses and fees 4,698 4,698 

Office 33,414 33,414 

Other expenses 7,290 7,290 

Professional fees 23,849 23,849 

Property taxes 11,355 11,355 

Repairs and maintenance 280,024 145,501 425,525 

Repairs and replacements 8,472 8,472 

Salaries and related expenses 857,823 857,823 

Store expenses, including cost of sales 860,322 860,322 

Travel 528 528 

Utilities - Electric 117,499 117,499 

Utilities - Propane 27,962 27,962 

Utilities - Sewer & trash 53,303 53,303 

Utilities - Telephone 14,428 14,428 

Utilities - Water 78,639 78,639 


TOTAL EXPENSES 2,563,177 145,501 2,708,678 

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES (81,775) 75,531 (6,244) 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 343,196 1,312,936 1,656,132 

FUND BALANCE· END OF YEAR $ 261,421 $ 1,388,467 $ 1,649,888 

(r'" 

See auditor's report and 
accompanying notes to the financial statements 3 



,-, Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended March 31, 2009 

OPERATING RESERVE 

/""" 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities! 
Excess (Deficit) of revenues over expenses $ 

Adjustments to reconcile excess of operating revenues 
over expenses to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Decrease (increase) in: 
Assessments receivable 
Other receivables 
Inventory 
Prepaid insurance 
Prepaid taxes 
Accrued interest 
Deposits 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Sales tax payable 
Rental deposits 
Payroll taxes payable 
Member assessments collected in advance 
Accrued payroll 
Real estate taxes payable 
Due to operating fund 
Funds held for members 
Income taxes payable 

FUND 

(81,775) 

14,851 

(394) 
2,148 
6,350 

(9,611) 
(2,557) 

4,825 

(18,179) 
(526) 
665 

1,180 
(4,464) 
1,639 

511 
(397) 
170 

(1,384) 

$ 

FUND 

75,531 

8,292 

397 

$ 

TOTAL 

(6,244) 

14,851 

(394) 
2,148 
6,350 

(9,611) 
(2,557) 
8,292 
4,825 

(18,179) 
(526) 
665 

1,180 
(4,464) 
1,639 

511 

170 
(1,384) 

Net Cash Provided From (Used by) 
Operating Activities (86,948) 84,220 (2,728) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (86,948) 84,220 (2,728) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents - Beginning ofYear 654,126 1,302,598 1,956,724 

Cash & Cash Equivalents - End ofYear $ 567,178 $ 1,386,818 $ 1,953,996 

Supplemental Disclosures: 
Income taxes paid $ 2,557 $ $ 2,557 

{~ 

See auditor's report and 
accompanying notes to the financial statements 4 



Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 


March 31, 2009 


Note 1 - Nature ofActivities 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. is a statutory condominium association organized pursuant to Chapter 711 
(currently 718) of the Florida Statutes. The Condominium Association ("Association") was fonned in 1970 
for the purpose of administering a condominium and to maintain and protect the common areas owned by the 
individual unit owners in common. The condominium is located on 63.87 acres of Cudjoe Ocean Shores 
located in Cudjoe Key, Florida and consists of659 units. 

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies 

Fund Accounting 

The Association's governing documents provide certain guidelines for governing its financial activities. To 
ensure observance of limitations and restrictions on the use of financial resources, the Association maintains 
its accounts using fund accounting. Financial resources are classified for reporting purposes in the following 
funds established according to their nature and purpose: 

",-. 	 Operating Fund: This fund is used to account for financial resources available for the general operation of the 
Association. 

Reserve Fund: This fund is used to accumulate financial resources designated for future major repairs and 
replacements. 

Basis of Presentation 

The Association prepares its financial statements on the accrual method of accounting and presents them as 
separate funds based on its different funding policies for operations and replacement expenditures. Under this 
accounting method, assessments are recorded as revenue when billed, and expenses are recorded when they 
are incurred. 

Inventory 

The Association's inventory consists of fuel, groceries, beer & wine, and fishing supplies sold at the store. 
The inventory is taken at retail and converted to the lower of cost or market. 

5 



Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 


March 31,2009 


Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Capitalization and Depreciation Policy 

Real property not directly associated with unit owners is recognized as assets by the Association when it has 
title to the property and either the asset can be disposed of by the Board of Directors or generates significant 
cash flows from members on the basis ofusage or from nonmembers. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is computed utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

Member Assessments 

Assessments are levied against the unit owners for their proportionate share of the common expenses and 
reserves for capital replacements and deferred maintenance as determined by the budget established by the 
board of directors. Assessments are payable quarterly. Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date 
represents fees due from unit owners. The Association's policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the 

''-'] 
properties ofhomeowners whose assessments are delinquent. 

At March 31, 2009, amounts due from owners were $31,630. The Association provides an allowance for 
losses on receivables based on a review of the current status of existing receivables. At March 31, 2009, the 
allowance for doubtful accounts was $9,992. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Association's cash and cash equivalents include checking accounts, money market and certificates of 
deposits. The Association's cash accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation currently 
up to $250,000 per financial institution. The Association's balances at periods throughout the year exceeded 
federal depository insurance coverage. As of March 31, 2009, the Association had cash in excess of insured 
limits of approximately $492,545. 

Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(/.,.-..... 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 


March 31 , 2009 


Note 3 - Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment as ofMarch 31, 2009 were as follows: 

Land & improvements $ 79,609 
Building & improvements 57,544 
Equipment & vehicles 364,689 
Store equipment 13,551 
Furniture & fixtures 12,079 
Store furniture & fixtures 

531,800 
Less accumulated depreciation 


Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation $ 


Depreciation expense for the year ended March 31, 2009 was $14,851. 

Note 4 - Income Taxes 

The Association is subject to filing federal and state income tax returns. A homeowners' association may elect 
to be taxed as a regular corporation or as a homeowners' association, depending on which method results in a 
lower tax. If the Association elects to be taxed as a regular corporation, the excess of revenues from members 
over related expenditures is subject to taxation, unless such excess is returned to the unit owners or is applied to 
the following year's assessment. If the Association elects to be taxed as a homeowners' association, it is 
generally taxed only on non-membership income, such as interest income. 

The Association has elected to be treated as a regular corporation. 

Note 5 - Restricted Funds - Reserves 

Florida Statutes provide that each proposed budget include provisions for reserves for capital improvements 
and deferred maintenance. These accounts, if adopted, are restricted to their intended purpose unless 
modified by a qualified unit owner vote. In addition, any special assessments adopted are also restricted to 
their specific purpose. 

The Association's board of directors with the help of an independent study for the period April 1,2005 through 
March 3 I, 2006 has estimated the remaining useful lives and replacement cost of the common property 
components. At a duly constituted meeting, the Association elected to partially waive full reserve funding for 
the current fiscal year. The funds are being accumulated based on estimates of future needs for repairs and 
replacements of common property components as disclosed in the supplemental information. Actual 
expenditures may vary from the estimated future expenditures, and the variations may be material. Therefore, 
amounts accumulated in the replacement fund may not be adequate to meet all future needs for major repairs 
and replacements. If additional funds are needed, the Association has the right to increase regular 
assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs and replacements until funds are available. 

i?---.
i The Association allocates interest earned on reserves to specific reserves as earned. 
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,""'" Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

March 31, 2009 

Note 5 - Restricted Funds - Reserves (Continued) 


The balance at March 31, 2009, consists of the following: 


BALANCE TRANSFERS & BALANCE 
ACCOUNT NAME 4/112008 ASSESSMENTS INTEREST EXPENDITURES 3/3112009 

-. 


Real estate office $ 576 $ 1,824 $ 17 $ - $ 2,417 


PooVdecklspa 47,603 23,808 1,401 72,812 


Asphalt overlay/roads 357,606 49,740 10,527 417,873 


Marina tank 22,012 5,580 648 28,240 


Sewer plant 78,759 22,956 2,318 15,361 88,672 


Elevator 11,003 1,608 324 12,935 


Weed harvester 56,404 6,708 1,660 7,836 56,936 


Dump truck 3,333 3,324 98 6,755 


Pick up truck 36,698 500 1,080 19,076 19,202 


Tractor 2,826 2,496 83 5,405 


Building roofs 71,634 5,052 2,109 78,795 


Pool fence 7,977 235 8,212 


Tennis court fences 6,096 588 180 6,864 


Lounge/store 38,679 5,004 1,139 4,900 39,922 


Bathhouses 25,909 763 573 26,099 


Seawall maintenance 70,734 60,000 2,082 10,000 122,816 

Potable water 53,181 1,565 8,005 46,741 

Electrical system 29,957 21,024 882 51,863 

Paint 2,308 68 2,376 

Waste collection 56,631 22,080 1,667 80,378 

Shop fence 6,183 182 6,365 

Recreational hall 15,532 457 12,514 3,475 

Pavilion 126,672 (50,004) 3,729 9,869 70,528 

Office 20,500 (9,996) 603 4,350 6,757 

Maintenance shop 12,292 362 12,654 

Street sweeper 45,635 2,172 1,343 41,000 8,150 

Security perimeter fence 40,404 3,636 1,189 45,229 

Resurface bocci court 1,822 228 54 2,104 

Emergency generator 4,765 1,116 140 6,021 

Pool building 10,764 317 1l,081 

Lift stations 35,434 2,940 1,043 12,017 27,400 

Resurface tennis court 13,007 383 13,390 

$ 1,312,936 $ 182,384 $ 38,648 $ 1,388,467 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 


March 31, 2009 


Note 6 - Lease Commitments 

The Association also leases equipment under a non-cancelable operating leases with unrelated parties 
which expire in July, 2011. The lease expense for the year ended March 31, 2009 was $6,705. 

The following is a schedule of future minimum rental payments required under the above non cancelable 
operating lease: 

For the Year Ending March 31, 

2010 $ 6,684 
2011 6,684 
2012 1,975 
2013 

Thereafter 

Total $ 15,343 

9 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

Supplementary Information 


Future Major Repairs and Replacement 

March 31, 2009 


The Association's board ofdirectors, with the help of an independent reserve study performed for the period April 1,2005 thru 

March 31, 2006, has estimated the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs ofthe components ofcommon property. 

Actual expenditures may vary from these estimated amounts and the variance may be material. Therefore, amounts accumulated 

in the reserve fund may not be adequate to meet aU future needs. The following schedule presents significant information about 

the components ofthe common property: 

Estimated Estimated 
Account Replacement Useful Remaining 3/31109 
Number Component Cost Life Useful Life Balance 

2449000 Real estate office $ 16,312 10 8 $ 2,417 

2451000 Pool/deck/spa 73,500 12 I 72,812 

2453000 Asphalt overlay Iroads 650,824 20 8 417,873 

2454000 Marina tank 157,500 25 22 28,240 

2455000 Sewer plant 370,387 45 II 88,672 

2456000 Elevator 23,100 15 6 12,935 

2457000 Weed machine 131,250 10 6 56,936 

2458000 Dump truck 31,500 10 7 6,755 

2459000 Pick up truck 40,000 10 6 19,202 

2461000 Tractor 23,625 10 7 5,405 

2468000 Building roofs 120,750 20 8 78,795 

2472000 Pool fence 7,875 10 8,212 

i""""\ 	 2475000 Tennis court fences 13,650 20 II 6,864 

2477000 Lounge/store 44,100 2 39,922 

2478000 Bathhouses 26,250 2 26,099 

2481000 Electrical system 50,000 51,863 

2482000 Paint 2.000 2,376 

2479000 Seawall maintenance 200,000 122,816 

2480000 Potable water 50,000 46,741 

2483000 Waste collection 207,000 35 5 80,378 

2484000 Shop fence 5,565 15 12 6,365 

2485000 Recreational hall 20,000 2 I 3,475 

2486000 Pavilion 42,000 3 3 70,528 

2 0 6,7572487000 Office 10,000 

2488000 Maintenance shop 11,000 2 0 12,654 

2489000 Street sweeper 41,000 15 14 8,150 

2490000 Security perimeter fence 75,600 20 8 45,229 

2492000 Resurface bocci court 2,100 10 0 2,104 

2493000 Emergency generator 18,900 15 II 6,021 

2494000 Pool building 10,500 2 0 11,081 

2495000 Lift stations 57,750 15 6 27,400 

2499000 Resurface tennis court 13,125 7 0 13,390 

$ 2,547,163 	 $ 1,388,467 

See auditor's report 11 



Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

Schedule of Operating Fund Revenues and Expenses 


Budget vs. Actual 

For the Year Ended March 31, 2009 


Budget 
Actual (Unaudited) 

OQerating Revenues 
Maintenance fees $ 1,364,552 $ 1,364,543 
Store, net 10,924 25,000 
Registration fees 62,966 10,000 
Spanish main rental income 46,000 46,000 
Parking fees 37,813 50,250 
Real estate income 34,715 35,700 
Laundry income 21,871 22,500 
Log security fees 14,028 69,000 
Green lot rental income 11,000 11,000 
Interest income 8,656 12,500 
Owner finance charges 4,424 4,000 
Other income 2,514 1,000 
Copy and fax charges 1,422 1,500 

;.t""- i Building permit fees 195 750 

Total Operating Revenues 1,621,080 1,653,743 

Operating EXQenses 
Salaries and related expenses 857,823 870,530 

Utilities 291,831 240,720 
Repairs and maintenance 246,364 256,250 

Insurance 158,107 161,130 

Contract services 33,660 40,800 

Office 33,414 26,800 
Professional fees 23,849 22,000 
Depreciation 14,851 
Property taxes 11,355 11,852 
Repairs and replacement 8,472 9,000 
Bad debt 7,921 
Other expenses 7,290 4,000 
Licenses and fees 4,698 6,136 
Education and advertising 2,692 4,525 
Travel 528 

Total Operating Expenses 1,702,855 1,653,743 

Variances 

$ 9 
(14,076) 
52,966 

(12,437) 
(985) 
(629) 

(54,972) 

(3,844) 
424 

1,514 
(78) 

(555) 

(32,663) 

(12,707) 
51,111 
(9,886) 
(3,023) 
(7,140) 
6,614 
1,849 

14,851 
(497) 
(528) 

7,921 
3,290 

(1,438) 
(1,833) 

528 

49,112 


Excess of revenues over expenses $ (81,775) $ - $ (81,775) 

if"""... 

See auditor's report 12 



Charlie Crist Florida Department of Governor 

Jeff KottkampEnvironmental Protection 
Lt. Governor 

South District 
P.O. Box 2549 Michael W. Sole 

-----------.--.~--­
"'-.- ------- -- --"-~..-"------------ Fort Myers, FL 33902-2549 	 Secretary 

CERTIFIED MAIL NUMBER: 7008 0500 0000 7775 4932 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

In the Matter of an 
Application for Permit by: 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. Monroe County - DW 
Mr. Kevin Grube Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP 
General Manager File Number: FLAOl4946 
70 I Spanish Main Dr PA File No. FLAO 14946-003-DW3P 
Cudjoe Key, FL 33042 

NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE 

Enclosed is Permit Number FLAO 14946 to construct and operate an existing domestic wastewater treatment 
plant issued under Section(s) 403.087, Florida Statutes. 

In accordance with Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, the referenced facility will be required to meet the 
more stringent discharge limits, listed in Section I.A.2. of this permit, beginning on July 1,2010. 
Replacement or modification of the existing plant will be needed in order to meet the new requirements. In - order to meet the time requirements of Rule 62-620.410 of the Florida Administrative Code, an application 
for replacement or modification of the facility must be received in this office as soon as possible, but not later 
than January 1, 2010. 

Monitoring requirements under this permit are effective on the frrst day of the second month following permit 
issuance. Until such time, the permittee shall continue to monitor and report in accordance with previously effective 
permit requirements, if any. 

The Department's proposed agency action shall become fmal unless a timely petition for an administrative 
hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, within fourteen days of receipt ofnotice. The 
procedures for petitioning for a hearing are set forth below. 

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's proposed permitting decision may 
petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. The 
petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received by the clerk) in the Office of 
General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-3000. 

Under Rule 62-11 0.106(4), Florida Administrative Code, a person may request enlargement of the time for 
filing a petition for an administrative hearing. The request must be filed (received by the clerk) in the Office of 
General Counsel before the end of the time period for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. 

Petitions by the applicant or any of the persons listed below must be filed within fourteen days of receipt of 
this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), 
Florida Statutes, must be filed within fourteen days of publication of the notice or within fourteen days of receipt of 
the written notice, whichever occurs frrst. Under Section 120.60(3), Florida Statutes, however, any person who has 

,....., 	 asked the Department for notice of agency action may file a petition within fourteen days of receipt of such notice, 
regardless of the date of publication. 



FACtLITY: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PA File No.: FLAOI4946-003-DW3P 
PERMITTEE: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

The petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of 
filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within fourteen days ofreceipt of notice shall constitute a waiver 
of that person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, 
Florida Statutes. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the 
discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing ofa motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department's action is based must contain the 

following information: 


(a) The name, address, and telephone number ofeach petitioner; the name, address, and telephone number of 
the petitioner's representative, ifany; the Department permit identification number and the county in which the 
subject matter or activity is located; 

(b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice ofthe Department action; 
(c) A statement of how each petitioner's substantial interests are affected by the Department action; 
(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; 
(e) A statement of facts that the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the Department action; 
(f) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the 

petitioner to relief; and 
(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the petitioner wants the 

Department to take. 

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition 
means that the Department's fmal action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice. Persons whose 
substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Department have the right to petition to 
become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above. 

Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not available for this proceeding. 

This permit action is fmal and effective on the date filed with the clerk of the Department unless a petition is 
filed in accordance with the above. Upon the timely filing of a petition this permit will not be effective until further 
order ofthe Department. 

Any party to the permit has the right to seek judicial review of the permit action under Section 120.68, Florida 
Statutes, by the filing ofa notice of appeal under Rules 9.110 and 9.190, Florida Rules ofAppellate Procedure, with 
the clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, Mail Station 35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and by filing a copy of the notice ofappeal accompanied by the applicable filing 
fees with the appropriate district court of appeal. The notice of appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date 
when this permit action is filed with the clerk ofthe Department. 

Executed in Ft. Myers, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

(/-, J--.-~,.'.'....'.-- ..-­
Jo;iJ I;eh{u:t' . 

Director of 
District Management 
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FACtLITY: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PA File No.: FLA014946-003-DW3P 
PERMITTEE: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

FILED, on this date, under Section 120.52, Florida Statutes, with the designated deputy clerk, receipt of which 
is hereby acknowledged. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifiAA,that this NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE and all copies were mailed 
before the close ofbusiness on May;t1, 2009 to the listed persons. 

JMIIBCIIjl 

Copies furnished to: 
Edward R. Castle, P.E. 
Mary Abraham Plavumkal, FDEP 
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Charlie Crist Florida Department of Governor 

Jeff KottkampEnvironmental Protection 
Lt. Governor 

South District 
P.O. Box 2549 Michael W. Sole 

Fort Myers, FL 33902-2549 Secretary 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITY PERMIT 


PERMITTEE: 

Venture Out at Cudjoe C

RESPONSIBLE AUTH

ay, Inc. 

PERMIT NUMBER: 
PA FILE NUMBER: 
ISSUANCE DATE: 
EXPIRATION DATE: 

ORITY: 

FLA014946 
FLAO 14946-003-DW3P 
May 29, 2009 
May 28,2014 

Mr. Kevin Grube 
General Manager 
701 Spanish Main Dr 
Cudjoe Key, FL 33042 
(305) 745-3233 

FACILITY: 

Venture Out at Cudjoe C
701 Spanish Main 
Cudjoe Key, FL 33042 

",.- Monroe County 
Latitude: 240 39' 27" N 

ay WWTP 

Longitude: 81 0 28' 30" W 

This permit is issued under the provisions ofChapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and applicable rules of the Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.). The above named permittee is hereby authorized to construct and operate the facilities shown on the application and 
other documents attached hereto or on file with the Department and made a part hereof and specifically described as follows: 

TREATMENT FACILITIES: 

Operate an existing 0.085 million gallons per day, maximum month average daily flow (MGD, MMADF) extended aeration domestic 
wastewater treatment plant consisting of97,000 gallons of aeration volume, three clarifiers, dual chlorine contact chambers and an 
aerobic digester. 

Construct substantial modifications to and operate a 0.085 million gallons per day, maximum month average daily flow (MGD, 
MMADF) Modified Ludzeck-Ettinger process domestic wastewater treatment facility consisting ofa 17,000 gallon surge tank, a 
40,000 gallon aeration basin, six 5,000 gallon anoxic basins (total volume 30,000 gallons), two 5,000 gallon re-aeration basins (total 
volume 10,000 gallons), two 4,300 gallon clarifiers and a 11,400 gallon clarifier (total volume 20,000 gallons), a 2,020 gallon dosing 
tank, two 12 square foot sand filters (total area 12 square feet), two 1,010 gallon chlorine contact basins (total volume 2,020 gallons), 
and a 12,400 gallon aerobic digester. 

DISPOSAL: 

Underground Injection: An existing 0.085 MGD monthly average daily flow (MADF) permitted capacity underground injection 
well system U-OOI consisting of three, (3), nominal six-inch, (6"), diameter, PVC casing, Class V, Group 3, Class V underground 
injection wells permitted under Department permit number(s) 63691-006-UO, 63691-007-UO and 63691-008-UO discharging to 
Class G-III ground water. Underground injection well system U-OOI is located approximately at latitude 24 0 39' 27" N, longitude 81 0 

28' 30" W. Injection is into the Key Largo and Miami Oolite Formations for the primary means of disposal ofnon-hazardous 
secondary treated domestic wastewater treatment facility effiuent from the WWTP to the existing injection wells 63691-006-UO, 

"-53691-007-UO and 63691-008-UO for a maximum daily disposal of 0.255 million gallons per day (MGD). The maximum injection 
rate shall not exceed a peak hourly flow rate of 177 gallons per minute. 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH: The limitations, monitoring requirements and other conditions set forth in Pages 1 through 18 of this 
permit. 
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FACILITY ) Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PERMIT. }BER: FLA014946 ) 
PERMITTEb; Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. PA FILE NUMBER: FLAO 14946-003-DW3P 

701 Spanish Main, Cudjoe Key, FL 

I. RECLAIMED WATER AND EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	 Underground Injection Control Systems 

L 	 During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through June 30, 2010, the permittee is authorized to discharge effluent to Underground Injection 
Well Facility U-OOI located on the site of the facility. Such discharge shall be limited and monitored by the permittee as specified below and reported in accordance 
with condition I.B.8: 

Emnent Limitations Monitoring Requirements 

Parameter 

BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C 

Units 

MOIL 

MalfMin 

Maximum 

Annnal 
Average 

20.0 

Monthly 
Average 

30.0 

Weekly 
Average 

45.0 

Single 
Sample 

60.0 

Monitoring 
Freqnency 

Monthly 

Sample Type 

Grab 

Monitoring 
Location Site 

Number 

EFA-OOI 

Notes 

Solids, Total Suspended MOIL Maximum 20.0 30.0 45.0 60.0 Monthly Orab EFA-OOI 

pH SU Range - - - 6.0 to 8.5 5DayslWeek Grab EFA-OOI 

Coliform, Fecal 

Total Residual Chlorine 
(For Disinfection) 

Nitrogen, Total (as N) 

MOIL 

MOIL 

Minimnm 

Maximum 

See Permit Condition I.A.3. 

- -
- -

-
-

0.5 

Report 

Monthly 

5DayslWeek 

Monthly 

Orab 

Orab 

Grab 

EFA-OOI 

EFA-OOI 

EFA-OOI 

See 
Cond.I.A.6 

Phosphorus, Total (as P) 
L-.. ___ 

MOIL Maximum 
: .......-~~---

- - - Report Monthly Grab EFA-OOI 
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FACILITY. ) Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PERMIT ~ \BER: FLA014946 ) 
PERMITTEb. Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. PA FILE NUjvfBER: FLA014946-003-DW3P 

70t Spanish Main, Cudjoe Key, FL 

2. 	 During the period beginning July 1,2010 and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the permittee is authorized to discharge effluent to 
Underground Injection Well Facility U-OOt located at the wastewater treatment plant. Such discharge shall be limited and monitored by the permittee as specified 
below and reported in accordance with condition I.B.7: 

Emuent Limitations Monitoring Requirements 

Parameter Units MaxiMin 
Annual 
Average 

Monthly 
Average 

Weekly 
Average 

Single 
Sample 

Monitoring 
Frequency Sample Type 

Monitoring 
Location Site 

Number 
Notes 

BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C MGIL Maximum 10.0 12.5 15.0 20.0 Every Two Weeks Grab EFA-Ol 

Solids, Total Suspended MGIL Maximum 10.0 12.5 15.0 20.0 Every Two Weeks Grab EFA-OI 

Nitrogen, Total (as N) MGIL Maximum 10.0 12.5 15.0 20.0 Every Two Weeks Grab EFA-Ol 
I 

Phosphorus, Total (as P) MGIL Maximum 1.0 1.25 1.5 2.0 Every Two Weeks Grab EFA·OI 
I 

pH SU Range - . . 6.0 to 8.5 50ays/Week Grab EFA-OI 
, 

Coliform, Fecal See Permit Condition LA3. Every Two Weeks Grab EFA-OI 

Total Residual Chlorine 
(For Disinf~tionL 

-- ­ ......._.­
~ILJ Minimum . - . 0.5 50ays/Week Grab EFA-Ol See 

Cond.l.A.6 

3. 	 Beginning on July 1,2010, the facility shall either cease all discharge to the injection wells or meet revised annual average effluent limits for certain 
parameters as shown below. The limits for the other parameters listed in I.A.l. will remain the same. 

a. 	 Carbonaceous biochemical oxygen demand (CBODs) of 10.0 mglL; 
b. 	 Total suspended solids (TSS) of 10.0 mgIL; 
c. 	 Total nitrogen (as N) of 10.0 mglL; 
d. 	 Total phosphorus (as P) of 1.0 mglL. 

[Chapter 99-395, Laws ofFlorida, Section 6, Subsection (4) and (6)J 
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FACILITY: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOl4946 
PERMIITEE:' Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. PA FILE NUMBER: FLAO 14946-003-DW3P 

701 Spanish Main, Cudjoe Key, FL 

4. 	 Effluent samples shall be taken at the monitoring site locations listed in Pennit Condition L A. 1. and as described 
below: 

Monitoring Location 
Site Number 

EFA-Ol 

Description of Monitoring Location 

Effluent sample taken after disinfection and prior to discharge into the injection wells 

5. 	 The arithmetic mean of the monthly fecal colifonn values collected during an annual period shall not exceed 200 per 100 
mL of effluent sample. The geometric mean of the fecal colifonn values for a minimum of 10 samples of eftluent each 
collected on a separate day during a period of30 consecutive days (monthly), shall not exceed 200 per 100 mL of 
sample. No more than 10 percent of the samples collected (the 90th percentile value) during a period of30 consecutive 
days shall exceed 400 fecal colifonn values per 100 mL of sample. Anyone sample shall not exceed 800 fecal colifonn 
values per 100 mL of sample. Note: To report the 90th percentile value, list the fecal colifonn values obtained during the 
month in ascending order. Report the value of the sample that corresponds to the 90th percentile (multiply the number of 
samples by 0.9). For example, for 30 samples, report the corresponding fecal colifonn number for the 27th value of 
ascending order. [62-600.440(4)(c)] 

6. 	 A minimum of 0.5 mg/L total residual chlorine must be maintained for a minimum contact time of 15 minutes based on 
peak hourly flow. [62-600.440(4)(b)] 
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FACILITY. ) Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PERMIT" ) BER: FLAOl4946 ) 
PERMITTEb:' Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. PA FILE NU1\lBER: FLAO1 4946-003-DW3P 

701 Spanish Main, Cudjoe Key, FL 

B. 	 Other Limitations and Monitoring and Reporting Requirements 

I. 	 During the period beginning on the issuance date and lasting through the expiration date of this permit, the treatment facility shall be limited and monitored by the 
permittee as specified below and reported in accordance with condition I.B.7: 

Limitations Monitoring Requirements 

Parameter Units MaxiMin 
Annual 
Average 

Monthly 
Average 

Weekly 
Average 

Single 
Sample 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Sample Type 
Monitoring 

Location Site 
Number 

Notes 

Flow (Monthly Average) MGD Maximum - 0.085 - - 5 Days/Week Meter FLW-OI See 
Cond.J.B.4 

Percent Capacity, (TMADFlPermilted 
Capacity) x 100 PERCENT Maximum - Report - - Monthly Calculated CAL-OJ 

BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C MGIL Maximum - Report . - Every Two Weeks Grab INF·OJ 
See 

Cond.l.B.3 

Solids, Total Suspended MGIL Maximum - Report - - Every Two Weeks Gmb INF-OI See 
Cond.I.B.3 
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FACILITY: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014946 
PERMITTEE: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. PA FILE NUMBER: FLAO 14946-003-DW3 P 

701 Spanish Main, Cudjoe Key, FL 

2. 	 Samples shall be taken at the monitoring site locations listed in Permit Condition I. B. I and as described below: 

Monitoring Location 
Site Number 

Description of Monitoring Location 

CAL-OI 
Calculate the percentage treatment capacity achieved when compared to the running 
three month average daily divided by the treatment plant's design capacity. 

FLW-OI Influent flows measured with Badger flow meter with recorder. 

INF-OI Influent sample taken from influent force main prior to entering aeration basin. 

3. 	 Influent samples shall be collected so that they do not contain digester supernatant or return activated sludge, or any 
other plant process recycled waters. [62-601.500(4)] 

4. 	 A meter shall be utilized to measure flow and calibrated at least annually. [62-601.200(17) and .500(6)] 

5. 	 Parameters which must be monitored as a result of a surface water discharge shall be analyzed using a sufficiently 
sensitive method to assure compliance with applicable water quality standards and effluent limitations in accordance 
with 40 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) Part 136. All monitoring shall be representative of the monitored activity. 
[62-620.320(6)] 

6. 	 The permittee shall provide safe access points for obtaining representative influent, reclaimed water, and effluent 
samples which are required by this permit. [62-601.500(5)] 

7. 	 Monitoring requirements under this permit are effective on the first day of the second month following permit issuance. 
Until such time, the permittee shall continue to monitor and report in accordance with previously effective permit 

---. 	 requirements, if any. During the period of operation authorized by this permit, the permittee shall complete and submit 
to the Department's South District Office Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) in accordance with the frequencies 
specified by the REPORT type (Le., monthly, toxicity, quarterly, semiannual, annual, etc.) indicated on the DMR forms 
attached to this permit. Monitoring results for each monitoring period shall be submitted in accordance with the 
associated DMR due dates below. 

REPORT Type Monitoring Period Due Date 

Monthly or 
Toxicity 

First day of month last day of 
month 

28th day of following month 

Quarterly 

January 1 - March 31 
April 1 - June 30 

July I - September 30 
October 1 - December 31 

Apri128 
July 28 

October 28 
January 28 

Semiannual 
January 1 - June 30 

July 1 - December 31 
July 28 

January 28 

Annual January 1 December 31 January 28 

DMRs shall be submitted for each required monitoring period including months of no discharge. The permittee shall 
make copies ofthe attached DMR formes) and shall submit the completed DMR formes) to the Department's South 
District Office at the address specified in Permit Condition LB. 8 by the twenty-eighth (28th) ofthe month following the 
month ofoperation. 

[62-620.610(18)][62-601.300(1), (2), and (3)] 
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8. 	 Unless specified otherwise in this pennit, all reports and other infonnation required by this pennit, including 24-hour 
notifications, shall be submitted to or reported to, as appropriate, the Department's South District Office at the address 
specified below: 

Florida Department ofEnvironmental Protection 

Marathon Regional Service Center 

2796 Overseas Highway, Suite 221 

Marathon, Florida 33050-2227 


Phone Number - (305) 289-2310 
FAX Number - (305) 289-2314 All FAX copies shall be followed by original copies. All reports and other infonnation 
shall be signed in accordance with the requirements of Rule 62-620.305, F.A.C. (62-620.305. 1O-23-00J 

II. 	 RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS 

1. 	 The method of residuals use or disposal by this facility is transport to the Miami-Dade Blackpoint WWTP or other 
WWTPs referenced in pennit No. FLA016967 via the Monroe County Transfer Stations or disposal in a Class I or II 
solid waste landfill. 

2. 	 The pennittee shall be responsible for proper treatment, management, use, and land application or disposal of its 
residuals. (62-640.300(5)) 

3. 	 The pennittee shall not be held responsible for treatment, management, use, or land application violations that occur after 
its residuals have been accepted by a pennitted residuals management facility with which the source facility has an 
agreement in accordance with Rule 62-640.SS0(1)(c), F.A.C., for further treatment, management, use or land application. 
(62-MO.300(5)} 

4. 	 Disposal ofresiduals, septage, and other solids in a solid waste landfill, or disposal by placement on land for purposes 
other than soil conditioning or fertilization, such as at a mono fill, surface impoundment, waste pile, or dedicated site, 
shall be in accordance with Chapter 62-701, F.A.C. (62-640.100(6)(k)3 & 4J 

5. 	 If the pennittee intends to accept residuals from other facilities, a pennit revision is required pursuant to Rule 62­
640.880(2)(d), F.A.C. (62-MO.880(2)(d)) 

6. 	 The pennittee shall keep hauling records to track the transport of residuals between facilities. The hauling records shall 
contain the following infonnation: 

Source Facilitv 	 Residuals Management Facility or Treatment Facility 
1. 	 Date and Time Shipped 1. Date and Time Received 
2. 	 Amount ofResiduals Shipped 2. Amount ofResiduals Received 
3. 	 Degree ofTreatment (if applicable) 3. Name and ID Number of Source Facility 
4. 	 Name and ID Number of Residuals Management 4. Signature ofHauler 

Facility or Treatment Facility 5. Signature ofResponsible Party at Residuals 
5. 	 Signature of Responsible Party at Source Facility Management Facility or Treatment Facility 
6. 	 Signature of Hauler and Name ofHauling Firm 

These records shall be kept for five years and shall be made available for inspection upon request by the Department. A 
copy of the hauling records infonnation maintained by the source facility shall be provided upon delivery of the residuals 
to the residuals management facility or treatment facility. The pennittee shall report to the Department within 24 hours 
of discovery any discrepancy in the quantity ofresiduals leaving the source facility and arriving at the residuals 
management facility or treatment facility. {62-640.880(4)J 

7. Storage of residuals or other solids at the permitted facility shall require prior written notification to the Department. 
(62-640.300(4)} 
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;"'- III. GROUND WATER REQUIREMENTS 

1. 	 The ground water minimum criteria specified in Rule 62-520.400 F.A.C., shall be met within the zone ofdischarge. [62­
520.400 and 62-520.420(4)] 

IV. ADDITIONAL REUSE AND LAND APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 


Section IV is not applicable to this facility. 


V. 	 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1. 	 During the period of operation authorized by this permit, the wastewater facilities shall be operated under the supervision 
ofa(n) operator(s) certified in accordance with Chapter 62-602, F.A.C. In accordance with Chapter 62-699, F.A.C., this 
facility is a Category I, Class C facility and, at a minimum, operators with appropriate certification must be on the site as 
follows: 

A Class C or higher operator 3 hours/day for 5 days/week and one visit on each weekend day. The lead operator must be 
a Class C operator, or higher. 

[62-620.630(3)] [62-699. 310J [62-610.462J 

2. 	 An operator meeting the lead operator classification level of the plant shall be available during all periods of plant 
operation. "Available" means able to be contacted as needed to initiate the appropriate action in a timely manner. [62­
699. 311 (1)J 

3. 	 The application to renew this permit shall include an updated capacity analysis report prepared in accordance with Rule 
62-600.405, F.A.C. [62-600.405(5)] 

4. 	 The application to renew this permit shall include a detailed operation and maintenance performance report prepared in 
accordance with Rule 62-600.735, F.A.C. [62-600. 735(1)J 

5. 	 The permittee shall maintain the following records and make them available for inspection on the site of the permitted 
facility: 

a. 	 Records ofall compliance monitoring information, including all calibration and maintenance records and all original 
strip chart recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation and a copy of the laboratory certification showing 
the'certification number of the laboratory, for at least three years from the date the sample or measurement was 
taken; 

b. 	 Copies ofall reports required by the permit for at least three years from the date the report was prepared; 

c. 	 Records ofall data, including reports and documents, used to complete the application for the permit for at least 
three years from the date the application was filed; 

d. 	 Monitoring information, including a copy of the laboratory certification showing the laboratory certification number, 
related to the residuals use and disposal activities for the time period set forth in Chapter 62-640, F.A.C., for at least 
three years from the date of sampling or measurement; 

e. 	 A copy of the current permit; 

f. 	 A copy of the current operation and maintenance manual as required by Chapter 62-600,. F.A.C.; 

g. 	 A copy of the facility record drawings; 

h. 	 Copies of the licenses of the current certified operators; and 
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i. 	 Copies of the logs and schedules showing plant operations and equipment maintenance for three years from the date 
of the logs or schedules. The logs shall, at a minimum, include identification of the plant; the signature and 
certification number of the operator(s) and the signature of the person(s) making any entries; date and time in and 
out; specific operation and maintenance activities; tests performed and samples taken; and major repairs made. The 
logs shall be maintained on·site in a location accessible to 24·hour inspection, protected from weather damage, and 
current to the last operation and maintenance performed. 

[62-620. 350J 

VI. 	SCHEDULES 

1. 	 The following construction schedule for the facilities shall be followed, unless a minor permit revision is issued to 
amend the schedule: 

Implementation Step Completion Date 

1 JComplete BAT Construction June 30, 20 I 0 

[62-620.400J 

VII. INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 

This facility is not required to have a pretreatment program at this time. [62-625.500J 

VIII. OTHER SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 

I. 	 Prior to placing the modified portions of the existing facilities into operation or any individual unit processes into 
operation, for any purpose other than testing for leaks and equipment operation, the permittee shall complete and submit 
to the Oepartment DEP Form 62·620.910(12), Notification of Completion of Construction for Domestic Wastewater 
Facilities. [62-620.630(2)] 

2. 	 Within six months after a facility is placed in operation, the permittee shall provide written certification to the 
Department on Form 62-620.910(13) that record drawings pursuant to Chapter 62-600, F.A.C., and that an operation and 
maintenance manual pursuant to Chapters 62-600 and 62-610, F.A.C., as applicable, are available at the location 
specified on the form. [62-620.630(7)] 

3. 	 The permittee shall apply for renewal of this permit at least 180 days before the expiration date of the permit using the 
appropriate forms listed in Rule 62-620.910, F.A.C., including submittal of the appropriate processing fee set forth in 
Rule 62-4.050, F.A.C. The existing permit shall not expire until the Department has taken final action on the application 
renewal in accordance with the provisions of 62·620.335(3) and (4), F.A.C. [62-620.335(1)-(4)J 

4. 	 Florida water quality criteria and standards shall not be violated as a result of any discharge or land application of 
reclaimed water or residuals from this facility. 

5. 	 In the event that the treatment facilities or equipment no longer function as intended, are no longer safe in terms of public 
health and safety, or odor, noise, aerosol drift, or lighting adversely affects neighboring developed areas at the levels 
prohibited by Rule 62-6000400(2)(a), F.A.C., corrective action (which may include additional maintenance or 
modifications of the pennitted facilities) shall be taken by the permittee. Other corrective action may be required to 
ensure compliance with rules of the Department. Additionally, the treatment, management, use or land application of 
residuals shall not cause a violation of the odor prohibition in Rule 62-296.320(2), F.A.C. [62-600.410(8) and 62­
640.400(6)J 

6. 	 The deliberate introduction of storm water in any amount into collection/transmission systems designed solely for the 
introduction (and conveyance) of domestic/industrial wastewater; or the deliberate introduction of stormwater into 
collection/transmission systems designed for the introduction or conveyance of combinations of storm and 
domestic/industrial wastewater in amounts which may reduce the efficiency of pollutant removal by the treatment plant 
is prohibited, except as provided by Rule 62-6100472, F.A.C. [62-604.130(3)] 
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7. 	 Collection/transmission system overflows shall be reported to the Department in accordance with Permit Condition IX. 
20. [62-604.550J [62-620.61O(20)J 

8. 	 The operating authority of a collection/transmission system and the permittee of a treatment plant are prohibited from 
accepting connections ofwastewater discharges which have not received necessary pretreatment or which contain 
materials or pollutants (other than normal domestic wastewater constituents): 

a. 	 Which may cause fIre or explosion hazards; or 

b. 	 Which may cause excessive corrosion or other deterioration of wastewater facilities due to chemical action or pH 
levels; or 

c. 	 Which are solid or viscous and obstruct flow or otherwise interfere with wastewater facility operations or treatment; 
or 

d. 	 Which result in the wastewater temperature at the introduction of the treatment plant exceeding 40°C or otherwise 
inhibiting treatment; or 

e. 	 Which result in the presence of toxic gases, vapors, or fumes that may cause worker health or safety problems. 

[62-604.130(5)] 

9. 	 The treatment facility, storage ponds, rapid infIltration basins, and/or infIltration trenches shall be enclosed with a fence 
or otherwise provided with features to discourage the entry of animals and unauthorized persons. [62-600.400(2)(b)]_ 

10. 	 Screenings and grit removed from the wastewater facilities shall be collected in suitable containers and hauled to a 
Department approved Class I landfIll or to a landfIll approved by the Department for receipt/disposal of screenings and 
grit. [62-701.300(J)(a)] 

11. 	 The Permittee shall provide verbal notice to the Department as soon as practical after discovery of a sinkhole within an 
area for the management or application ofwastewater, wastewater residuals (sludges), or reclaimed water. The 
Permittee shall immediately implement measures appropriate to control the entry of contaminants, and shall detail these 
measures to the Department in a written report within 7 days of the sinkhole discovery. [62-4.070(3)] 

12. 	 The permittee shall provide adequate notice to the Department of the following: 

a. 	 Any new introduction ofpollutants into the facility from an industrial discharger which would be subject to Chapter 
403, F.S., and the requirements ofChapter 62-620, F.A.C. ifit were directly discharging those pollutants; and 

b. 	 Any substantial change in the volume or character of pollutants being introduced into that facility by a source which 
was identifIed in the permit application and known to be discharging at the time the permit was issued. 

Adequate notice shall include information on the quality and quantity of effluent introduced into the facility and any 
anticipated impact of the change on the quantity or quality of effluent or reclaimed water to be discharged from the 
facility. 

[62-620. 625(2)] 

IX. 	GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1. 	 The terms, conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions set forth in this permit are binding and enforceable 
pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes. Any permit noncompliance constitutes a violation ofChapter 403, Florida 
Statutes, and is grounds for enforcement action, permit termination, permit revocation and reissuance, or permit revision. 
[62-620. 61O{I)J 

2. 	 This permit is valid only for the specifIc processes and operations applied for and indicated in the approved drawings or 
exhibits. Any unauthorized deviations from the approved drawings, exhibits, specifIcations or conditions of this permit 
constitutes grounds for revocation and enforcement action by the Department. [62-620. 61O(2)] 
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3. 	 As provided in subsection 403.087(7), F.S., the issuance of this pennit does not convey any vested rights or any 
exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any injury to public or private property or any invasion of personal rights, 
nor authorize any infringement of federal, state, or local laws or regulations. This pennit is not a waiver ofor approval 
of any other Department pennit or authorization that may be required for other aspects of the total project which are not 
addressed in this pennit. [62-620.61O(3)J 

4. 	 This pennit conveys no title to land or water, does not constitute state recognition or acknowledgment of title, and does 

not constitute authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and the necessary title or leasehold 

interests have been obtained from the State. Only the Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund may express 

State opinion as to title. [62-620.61O(4)J 


5. 	 This pennit does not relieve the pennittee from liability and penalties for harm or injury to human health or welfare, 
animal or plant life, or property caused by the construction or operation of this pennitted source; nor does it allow the 
pennittee to cause pollution in contravention of Florida Statutes and Department rules, unless specifically authorized by 
an order from the Department. The pennittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or prevent any discharge, reuse 
of reclaimed water, or residuals use or disposal in violation of this pennit which has a reasonable likelihood of adversely 
affecting human health or the environment. It shall not be a defense for a pennittee in an enforcement action that it 
would have been necessary to halt or reduce the pennitted activity in order to maintain compliance with the conditions of 
this pennit. [62-620.610(5)J 

6. 	 If the pennittee wishes to continue an activity regulated by this pennit after its expiration date, the pennittee shall apply 
for and obtain a new pennit. [62-620.61O(6)J 

7. 	 The pennittee shall at all times properly operate and maintain the facility and systems of treatment and control, and 
related appurtenances, that are installed and used by the pennittee to achieve compliance with the conditions ofthis 
pennit. This provision includes the operation of backup or auxiliary facilities or similar systems when necessary to 
maintain or achieve compliance with the conditions ofthe pennit. [62-620.61O(7)J 

8. 	 This pennit may be modified, revoked and reissued, or tenninated for cause. The filing of a request by the pennittee for 
a pennit revision, revocation and reissuance, or tennination, or a notification of planned changes or anticipated 
noncompliance does not stay any pennit condition. [62-620.610(8)] 

9. 	 The pennittee, by accepting this pennit, specifically agrees to allow authorized Department personnel, including an 
authorized representative of the Department and authorized EPA personnel, when applicable, upon presentation of 
credentials or other documents as may be required by law, and at reasonable times, depending upon the nature of the 
concern being investigated, to: 

a. 	 Enter upon the pennittee's premises where a regulated facility, system, or activity is located or conducted, or where 
records shall be kept under the conditions of this pennit; 

b. 	 Have access to and copy any records that shall be kept under the conditions of this pennit; 

c. 	 Inspect the facilities, equipment, practices, or operations regulated or required under this pennit; and 

d. 	 Sample or monitor any substances or parameters at any location necessary to assure compliance with this pennit or 
Department rules. 

[62-620.6JO(9)J 

10. In accepting this pennit, the pennittee understands and agrees that all records, notes, monitoring data, and other 
infonnation relating to the construction or operation ofthis pennitted source which are submitted to the Department may 
be used by the Department as evidence in any enforcement case involving the pennitted source arising under the Florida 
Statutes or Department rules, except as such use is proscribed by Section 403.111, Florida Statutes, or Rule 62-620.302, 
Florida Administrative Code. Such evidence shall only be used to the extent that it is consistent with the Florida Rules 
of Civil Procedure and applicable evidentiary rules. [62-620.6JO(1O)J 

11. When requested by the Department, the pennittee shall within a reasonable time provide any infonnation required by law 
which is needed to detennine whether there is cause for revising, revoking and reissuing, or tenninating this pennit, or to 
detennine compliance with the pennit. The pennittee shall also provide to the Department upon request copies of 
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records required by this permit to be kept. If the permittee becomes aware ofrelevant facts that were not submitted or 
were incorrect in the permit application or in any report to the Department, such facts or information shall be promptly 
submitted or corrections promptly reported to the Department. [62-620.61O(11)J 

12. 	 Unless specifically stated otherwise in Department rules, the permittee, in accepting this permit, agrees to comply with 
changes in Department rules and Florida Statutes after a reasonable time for compliance; provided, however, the 
permittee does not waive any other rights granted by Florida Statutes or Department rules. A reasonable time for 
compliance with a new or amended surface water quality standard, other than those standards addressed in Rule 62­
302.500, F.A.C., shall include a reasonable time to obtain or be denied a mixing zone for the new or amended standard. 
[62-620. 61O(12)J 

13. 	 The permittee, in accepting this permit, agrees to pay the applicable regulatory program and surveillance fee in 
accordance with Rule 62-4.052, F.A.C. [62-620.610(1 3)J 

14. This permit is transferable only upon Department approval in accordance with Rule 62-620.340, F.A.C. The permittee 
shall be liable for any noncompliance of the permitted activity until the transfer is approved by the Department. [62­
620.610(14)] 

15. 	 The permittee shall give the Department written notice at least 60 days before inactivation or abandonment ofa 
wastewater facility and shall specify what steps will be taken to safeguard public health and safety during and following 
inactivation or abandonment. [62-620.610(15)] 

16. 	 The permittee shall apply for a revision to the Department permit in accordance with Rules 62-620.300 and the 
Department ofEnvironmental Protection Guide to Wastewater Permitting at least 90 days before construction of any 
planned substantial modifications to the permitted facility is to commence or with Rule 62-620.325(2) for minor 
modifications to the permitted facility. A revised permit shall be obtained before construction begins except as provided 
in Rule 62-620.300, F.A.C. [62-620.610(16)] 

17. 	 The permittee shall give advance notice to the Department of any planned changes in the permitted facility or activity 
which may result in noncompliance with permit requirements. The permittee shall be responsible for any and all 
damages which may result from the changes and may be subject to enforcement action by the Department for penalties 
or revocation of this permit. The notice shall include the following information: 

a. 	 A description of the anticipated noncompliance; 

b. 	 The period of the anticipated noncompliance, including dates and times; and 

c. 	 Steps being taken to prevent future occurrence of the noncompliance. 

[62-620.610(17)] 

18. 	 Sampling and monitoring data shall be collected and analyzed in accordance with Rule 62-4.246, Chapters 62-160 and 
62-601, F.A.C., and 40 CFR 136, as appropriate. 

a. 	 Monitoring results shall be reported at the intervals specified elsewhere in this permit and shall be reported on a 
Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR), DEP Form 62-620.910(10), or as specified elsewhere in the permit. 

b. 	 If the permittee monitors any contaminant more frequently than required by the permit, using Department approved 
test procedures, the results of this monitoring shall be included in the calculation and reporting of the data submitted 
intheDMR. 

c. 	 Calculations for all limitations which require averaging ofmeasurements shall use an arithmetic mean unless 
otherwise specified in this permit. 

d. 	 Except as specifically provided in Rule 62-160.300, F.A.C., any laboratory test required by this permit shall be 
performed by a laboratory that has been certified by the Department ofHealth Environmental Laboratory 
Certification Program (DOH ELCP). Such certification shall be for the matrix, test method and analyte(s) being 
measured to comply with this permit. For domestic wastewater facilities, testing for parameters listed in Rule 62­
160.300(4), F.A.C., shall be conducted under the direction ofa certified operator. 
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e. 	 Field activities including on-site tests and sample collection shall follow the applicable standard operating 

procedures described in DEP-SOP-OO 1/0 1 adopted by reference in Chapter 62-160, F.A.C. 


f. 	 Alternate field procedures and laboratory methods may be used where they have been approved in accordance with 
Rules 62-160.220 and 62-160.330, F.A.C. 

[62-620.6J0(18)} 

19. 	 Reports of compliance or noncompliance with, or any progress reports on, interim and fmal requirements contained in 
any compliance schedule detailed elsewhere in this permit shall be submitted no later than 14 days following each 
schedule date. [62-620.610(19)] 

20. 	The permittee shall report to the Department any noncompliance which may endanger health or the environment. Any 
information shall be provided orally within 24 hours from the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. A 
written submission shall also be provided within five days of the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. 
The written submission shall contain: a description of the noncompliance and its cause; the period ofnoncompliance 
including exact dates and time, and if the noncompliance has not been corrected, the anticipated time it is expected to 
continue; and steps taken or planned to reduce, eliminate, and prevent recurrence of the noncompliance. 

a. 	 The following shall be included as information which must be reported within 24 hours under this condition: 

I. 	 Any unanticipated bypass which causes any reclaimed water or effluent to exceed any permit limitation or 
results in an unpermitted discharge, 

2. 	 Any upset which causes any reclaimed water or the effluent to exceed any limitation in the permit, 

3. 	 Violation ofa maximum daily discharge limitation for any of the pollutants specifically listed in the permit for 
such notice, and 

4. 	 Any unauthorized discharge to surface or ground waters. 

b. 	 Oral reports as required by this subsection shall be provided as follows: 

1. 	 For unauthorized releases or spills of treated or untreated wastewater reported pursuant to subparagraph a.4 that 
are in excess of 1,000 gallons per incident, or where information indicates that public health or the environment 
will be endangered, oral reports shall be provided to the Department by calling the STATE WARNING POINT 
TOLL FREE NUMBER (800) 320-0519, as soon as practical, but no later than 24 hours from the time the 
permittee becomes aware ofthe discharge. The permittee, to the extent known, shall provide the following 
information to the State Warning Point: 

. a) Name, address, and telephone number of person reporting; 

b) Name, address, and telephone number of permittee or responsible person for the discharge; 

c) Date and time of the discharge and status ofdischarge (ongoing or ceased); 

d) Characteristics of the wastewater spilled or released (untreated or treated, industrial or domestic 
wastewater); 

e) Estimated amount of the discharge; 

f) Location or address of the discharge; 

g) Source and cause of the discharge; 

h) Whether the discharge was contained on-site, and cleanup actions taken to date; 

i) Description of area affected by the discharge, including name of water body affected, if any; and 

j) Other persons or agencies contacted. 
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2. 	 Oral reports, not otherwise required to be provided pursuant to subparagraph b.l above, shall be provided to the 
Department within 24 hours from the time the permittee becomes aware ofthe circumstances. 

c. 	 If the oral report has been received within 24 hours, the noncompliance has been corrected, and the noncompliance 
did not endanger health or the environment, the Department shall waive the written report. 

[62-620.610(20)] 

21. 	 The perinittee shall report all instances of noncompliance not reported under Permit Conditions IX. 17., 18. and 19. of 
this permit at the time monitoring reports are submitted. This report shall contain the same information required by 
Permit Condition IX. 20 of this permit. [62-620.610(2/)] 

22. Bypass Provisions. 

a. 	 Bypass is prohibited, and the Department may take enforcement action against a permittee for bypass, unless the 
permittee affirmatively demonstrates that: 

1. 	 Bypass was unavoidable to prevent loss oflife, personal injury, or severe property damage; and 

2. 	 There were no feasible alternatives to the bypass, such as the use ofauxiliary treatment facilities, retention of 
untreated wastes, or maintenance during normal periods of equipment downtime. This condition is not satisfied 
if adequate back-up equipment should have been installed in the exercise of reasonable engineering judgment to 
prevent a bypass which occurred during normal periods of equipment downtime or preventive maintenance; and 

3. 	 The permittee submitted notices as required under Permit Condition IX. 22. b. of this permit. 

b. 	 If the permittee knows in advance of the need for a bypass, it shall submit prior notice to the Department, if possible 
at least 10 days before the date of the bypass. The permittee shall submit notice ofan unanticipated bypass within 
24 hours oflearning about the bypass as required in Permit Condition IX. 20. of this permit. A notice shall include a 
description of the bypass and its cause; the period ofthe bypass, including exact dates and times; if the bypass has 
not been corrected, the anticipated time it is expected to continue; and the steps taken or planned to reduce, 
eliri:rinate, and prevent recurrence of the bypass. 

c. 	 The Department shall approve an anticipated bypass, after considering its adverse effect, if the permittee 
demonstrates that it will meet the three conditions listed in Permit Condition IX. 22. a. I. through 3. of this permit. 

d. 	 A permittee may allow any bypass to occur which does not cause reclaimed water or effluent limitations to be 
exceeded if it is for essential maintenance to assure efficient operation. These bypasses are not subject to the 
provisions ofPermit Condition IX. 22. a. through c. of this permit. 

[62-620.610(22)] 

23. Upset Provisions 

a. 	 A permittee who wishes to establish the affIrmative defense of upset shall demonstrate, through properly signed 
contemporaneous operating logs, or other relevant evidence that: 

I. 	 An upset occurred and that the permittee can identify the cause(s) of the upset; 

2. 	 The permitted facility was at the time being properly operated; 

3. 	 The permittee submitted notice of the upset as required in Permit Condition IX. 20. of this permit; and 

r' 	 4. The permittee complied with any remedial measures required under Permit Condition IX. 5. of this permit. 

b. 	 In any enforcement proceeding, the burden of proof for establishing the occurrence of an upset rests with the 
permittee. 
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FACILITY: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014946 
PERMITTEE: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. PA FILE NUMBER: FLAO 14946-003-DW3 P 

701 Spanish Main, Cudjoe Key, FL 

c. 	 Before an enforcement proceeding is instituted, no representation made during the Department review ofa claim 
that noncompliance was caused by an upset is final agency action subject to judicial review. 

[62-620.610(23)] 

X. 	 INJECTION WELLS: 

1. GENERAL CRITERIA 

a. 	 The permittee shall be aware of and operate under the General Conditions of Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.), Rule 62­
528.307(1), (a) through (x), and 62-528.307(3)(a) through (e). These General Conditions are binding upon the permittee and 
enforceable pursuant to Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes. 

b. 	 Any permit noncompliance constitutes a violation of the Safe Drinking Water Act and is grounds for enforcement action; for 
permit termination, revocation and reissuance, or modification; or for denial of a permit renewal application. 

c. 	 It shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement action that it would have been necessary to halt or reduce the 
permitted activity in order to maintain compliance with the conditions of this permit. 

d. 	 The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to minimize or correct any adverse impact on the environment resulting from 
noncompliance with this permit. 

e. 	 Proper operation and maintenance includes effective performance, adequate funding, adequate operator staffing and training, 
and adequate laboratory and process controls, including appropriate quality assurance procedures. 

f. 	 This permit may be modified, revoked and reissued, or terminated for cause. The filing of a request by the permittee for a 
permit modification, revocation or reissuance, or termination, or a notification of planned changes or anticipated 
noncompliance, does not stay any permit condition. 

g. 	 When requested by the Department, the permittee shall furnish, within the time specified, any information needed to 
determine whether cause exists for modifying, revoking and reissuing, or terminating this permit, or to determine compliance 
with this permit. 

h. 	 Signatories and Certification Requirements 

1. 	 All reports and other submittals required to comply with this permit shall be signed by a person authorized under Rules 
62-528.340(1) or (2), F,AC. 

2. 	 In accordance with Rule 62-528.340(4), F.A.C., all reports shall contain the following certification: 

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance 
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based upon my 
inquiry ofthe person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the 
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant 
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations." 

i. 	 The permittee shall notify the Department and obtain approval prior to any work within the well, physical alterations or 
additions to the injection or monitor well, including removal of the wellhead.(includes well clean out or other well 
rehabilitation type work) 

j. 	 The permittee shall give advance notice to the Department of any planned changes in the permitted facility or injection 
activity that may result in noncompliance with permit requirements. 

I. 	 The permittee shall report any noncompliance that may endanger health or the environment, to include: 

2. 	 Any monitoring or other information which indicates that any contaminant may cause an endangerment to an 
underground source of drinking water; or to adjacent surface waters, or 
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FACILITY: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014946 
PERMITTEE: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. PA FILE NUMBER: FLAO14946-003-DW3P 

701 Spanish Main, Cudjoe Key, FL 

3. 	 Any noncompliance with a permit condition or malfunction of the injection system that may cause fluid migration into or 
between underground sources ofdrinking water or adjacent surface waters. 

k. 	 Any information shall be provided orally within 24 hours from the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. 
A written submission shall also be provided within 5 days of the time the permittee becomes aware of the circumstances. 
The written submission shall contain a description of the noncompliance and its cause, the period ofnoncompliance, 
including exact dates and times, and ifthe noncompliance has not been corrected, the anticipated time it is expected to 
continue; and the steps taken or planned to reduce, eliminate, and prevent reoccurrence of the noncompliance. 

1. 	 No underground injection is allowed that causes or allows movement of fluid into an underground source ofdrinking water. 

m. 	 The permittee shall retain all records ofall monitoring information concerning the nature and composition of injected fluid 
until five years after completion ofany plugging and abandonment procedures specified under Rule 62-528.435, F.A.C. The 
permittee sh~l deliver the records to the Department office that issued the permit at the conclusion of the retention period 
unless the permittee elects to continue retention of the records. 

2. OPERATING REQUIREMENTS 

a. 	 Injection of any fluids or materials, other than those permitted, into the disposal wells( s) will constitute a violation of this 
permit and shall constitute cause for permit revocation and possible enforcement action for water quality violations. 

b. 	 Injection into the well shall not exceed a peak hourly flow rate of41.67 gallons per minute (0.060 MGD Peak Day Flow). 
Flow to the wellhead shall be measured with a properly calibrated flow meter(s) or such other devices as provided for in this 
facility's wastewater treatment permit. 

c. 	 In the event the permittee is temporarily unable to comply with any of the conditions of a permit due to breakdown of 
equipment, power outages, destruction by hazard of fire, wind, or by other cause, the permittee of the facility shall notify the 
Department. 

d. 	 Notification shall be made in person, by telephone, or by electronic mail within 24 hours of breakdown or malfunction to the 
South District office. 

e. 	 A written report of any noncompliance referenced in Specific Condition 2.c above shall be submitted to the South District 
and Tallahassee offices within five days after its occurrence. The report shall describe the nature and cause of the breakdown 
or malfunction, the steps being taken or planned to be taken to correct the problem and prevent its reoccurrence, emergency 
procedures in use pending correction of the problem, and the time when the facility will again be operating in accordance 
with permit conditions. 

f. 	 The permittee shall calibrate all pressure gauges, flow meters, chart recorders, and other related equipment associated with 
the injection well system on the same basis as is required by the facility wastewater permit. The permittee shall maintain all 
monitoring equipment and shall ensure that the monitoring equipment is calibrated and in proper operating condition at all 
times. Laboratory equipment, methods, and quality control will follow EPA guidelines as expressed in Standard Methods for 
the Examination of Water and Wastewater. The pressure gauges, flow meters, and chart recorders, as applicable to this 
facility, shall be calibrated using standard engineering methods. Calibration records shall be kept by the permittee at the 
permitted facility and be available for inspection by Department personnel upon request. 

g. 	 In the event a well must be plugged or abandoned, the permittee shall obtain a permit from the Department as required by 
Chapter 62-528, Florida Administrative Code. Within 180 days of well abandonment, the permittee shall submit to the 
Department and the TAC the proposed plugging method, pursuant to Rule 62-528.460, F.A.C. When no longer used for their 
intended purpose, these wells shall be properly plugged and abandoned. 

3. TESTING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

a. 	 The injection system shall be monitored in accordance with Rule 62-528.615(2), F.A.C. The following injection well 

performance data shall be recorded and reported in a Monthly Operating Report as indicated below. Samples and 

measurements taken for the purpose ofmonitoring shall be representative of the monitored activity. 
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INJECTION WELLS 


The specifications for the injection wells are as follows: 


Diameter and T! e 
6" Sch 80 PVC 

The injection wells shall be monitored in accordance with the parameters and frequencies listed below. The flow rate shall be 
recorded continuously or as required by the facility wastewater permit in accordance with Rule 62-528.615(2), F.A.C. All samples 
shall be collected and analyzed in accordance with the quality assurance requirements of Chapter 62-160, F.A.C. The report shall 
include the following data: 

Parattteten Reporting Freqllency I 
Daily Flow Rate (gpm) DailylMonthly I 
Maximum Peak Hourly Flow Rate (For non-continuous recorders please substitute Average 

DailylMonthlyHourly Flow for the Peak Hourly Flow Rate. Average Hourly Flow = Daily Flow Rate + 24) 
Minimum Total Residual Chlorine (mg/L) DailylMonthly I 
Total Volume WWTP Eftluent Injected (gallons) DailylMonthly I 

I 

WWTP Effluent Water Quality 

ptJr:.4lIk!Jen i ReplJ1'tlttg Freqllency 
pH (std. Units) Monthly 
Total Nitrogen (TN) (mg/L) Monthly 

I Total Phosphorus (mglL) Monthly 
CBODs (mg/L) Monthly 
Solids, Total Suspended (mg/L) Monthly 
Fecal Coliform Monthly 

b. 	 In accordance with Rule 62-528.615(2), F.A.C. the permittee shall submit to the Department the results ofall monitoring data 
collected no later than the last day of the month immediately following the end ofthe month of record. The results shall be 
sent to the Department of Environmental Protection, South District Office, P.O. Box 2549, Fort Myers, Florida 33902-2549. 
The results shall be submitted in the same manner and on the same forms as required by the facility wastewater permit 

4. mc PROGRAM DISPOSAL WELL PERMIT RENEWAL 

a. 	 In accordance with Rules 62-4.090(1) and 62-528.455(3)(a), F.A.C., the permittee shall submit an application for renewal of 
the existing injection well system operating permit (a minimum of5 copies) with the applicable fee at least 60 days prior to 
the expiration of this operation permit. The application for renewal shall include the items listed in Rule 62-528.455(3Xb), 
F.A.C. 

5. EMERGENCY DISPOSAL 

a. 	 All applicable federal, state and local pennits must be in place to allow for any alternate discharges due to emergency or 
planned outage conditions. 

b. 	 Any changes in emergency disposal methods must be submitted for Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) review and 
Department approval. 

c. 	 The permittee shall notifY the local office of the Department within 24 hours in the event the emergency discharge has been 
used. The notification should include the reason for using the emergency discharge, the duration of the discharge, and the 
volume discharged. Written notification shall be provided within 5 days after its occurrence. 

/""'" 

6. The permittee is reminded of the necessity to comply with the pertinent regulations of any other regulatory agency, as well as 
any county, municipal, and federal regulations applicable to the project. These regulations may include, but are not limited to, those 
of the Federal Emergency Management Agency in implementing flood control measures. This permit should not be construed to 
imply compliance with the rules and regulations ofother regulatory agencies. 
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Executed in Ft. Myers, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Director of District Management 
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STATEMENT OF BASIS 

FOR 


STATE OF FLORIDA 

DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITY PERMIT 


PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014946 

PA FILE NUMBER: FLA014946-003-DW3P 

FACILITY NAME: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP 

FACILITY LOCATION: Cudjoe Key 
Monroe County 

NAME OF PERMITTEE: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

PERMIT WRITER: Brandon Ivey 

l. 	

5 day, 20C (MG/L) 
 12.5 Monthly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws ofFlorida, Section 6 

Solids, Total 
 10.0 Annual Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 
6Suspended (MG/L) 
 12.5 Monthly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 

Nitrogen, Total (as 
 10.0 Annual Average Chapter 99-395, Laws ofFlorida, Section 6 
6N) (MG/L) 
 12.5 Monthly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 

Phosphorus, Total 
 1.0 Annual Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 
6(as P) (MG/L) 
 l.25 Monthly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 

62-600.445 F AC pH (SU) 

Colitonn, Fecal 
 200 Annual Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 
(#/100ML) 

Total Residual 
Chlorine (For 
Disinfection) 
(MG/L) 

15.0 
 Weekly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws ofFlorida, Section 6 
20.0 
 Single Sample Max. Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 

15.0 
 Weekly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 
20.0 
 Single Sample Max. Chapter 99-395, Laws ofFlorida, Section 6 

15.0 
 Weekly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws ofFlorida, Section 6 
20.0 
 Single Sample Max. Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 

l.5 
 Weekly Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 
2.0 
 Single Sample Max. Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 

6.0 to 8.5 

200 
400 
800 
0.5 

Minimum and 
Maximum 

Monthly Goo. Mean 
90th Percentile 

ample Max. 
Minimum 

BASIS FOR EFFLUENT AND RECLAIMED WATER LIMITS AND MONITORING 
REQUIREMENTS (INCLUDING EFFLUENT MONITORING REQUIREMENTS) 

The following table provides the basis for Part I. A. provisions. 


UIC System U-OOI (Class V wells to Class G-I1I waters): 


T °tParameter Basis Rationale 

BOD, Carbonaceous 
 10.0 Annual Average Chapter 99-395, Laws of Florida, Section 6 

& 62-600.440(4}(c)1. FAC 
62-600.440(4}(c}2. FAC 
62-600.440(4}(c)3. FAC 
62-600.440(4}(c}4. FAC 
62-600.440(4)(b) FAC 
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The following table provides the basis for Part I. B. provisions. 

Other Limitations and Monitoring Requirements: 

Parameter Limit Basis Rationale 

Flow (MGD) 0.085 Monthly Average 62-600.400(3)(b)FAC 
Percent Capacity, Report Monthly Average 62-600.405(4) FAC 
(TMADF !Permitted 
Capacity) x 100 
(PERCENT) 
BOD, Carbonaceous Report Monthly Averae-. 62-601.300{l)FAC 
5 day, 20C (MGIL) 
Solids, Total Report Monthly Average l.300(1)FAC 
Suspended (MG/L) 
Monitoring - All Parameters 62-601 FAC & 62-699 FAC and/or BPJ of 
Frequency and permit writer 
Sample Type 
Sampling Location - All Parameters 62-601,62-610.412,62-610.463(1),62­

610.568,62-610.613 FAC and/or BPJ of 
permit writer 

2. 	 RESIDUALS MANAGEMENT 

The method of residuals use or disposal by this facility is transport to the Miami-Dade Blackpoint WWTP 
or other WWTPs referenced in permit No. FLAO16967 via the Monroe County Transfer Stations, or 
disposal in a Class I or II solid waste landfill. 

3. 	 GROUND WATER MONITORING REOUIREMENTS 

Ground water monitoring requirements have been established in accordance with Rules 62-601 and 62-522, 
F.A.C. 

4. 	 SCHEDULES FOR IMPROVEMENT ACTIONS, CONSTRUCTION, AND ENGINEERING STUDIES 

The following construction schedule for the facilities shall be followed, unless a minor permit revision is 
issued to amend the schedule: 

Implementation Step Completion Date 

1 I Complete BAT Construction June 30, 2010 
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5. APPLICABLE RULES 


The following were used as the basis of the ermit limitations/conditions: 

a. FAC refers to various portions of the Florida Administrative Code. 

The effective dates ofFAC Rule Chapters cited in the table are as follows: 

Chapter 
62-4 
62-160 
62-302 
62-520 
62-522 
62-550 
62-600 
62-601 
62-602 
62-610 
62-620 
62-625 
62-640 
62-650 
62-699 

Effective Date 
05-01-03 
04-09-02 
05-15-02 
12-09-96 
08-27-0 I 
05-28-03 
12-24-96 
12-24-96 
02-06-02 
03-09-07 
08-25-03 
01-08-97 
03-30-98 
12-26-96 
07-05-01 

b. FS refers to various portions of the Florida Statutes 

c. CFR refers to various portions of the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 40 

d. BPJ refers to Best Professional Jud ment 
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) )DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECi )~ DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A 

When Completed mail this report to: Department of Environmental Protection, South District, P.O. Box 2549, Ft. Myers, FL, 33902-2549 

PERMmEE NAME: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
MAILING ADDRESS: 701 Spanish Main 

Cudjoe Key, FL 

FACILITY: 
LOCATION: 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP 
70 I Spanish Main 

Cudjoe Key, FL 33042 

PERMIT NUMBER 

LIMIT: 
CLASS SIZE: 

MONITORING GROUP 
NUMBER: 
MONITORING GROUP DESC: 

FLAOl4946 

Final 
N/A 

U-OOI 

, including Influent 

REPORT: 
GROUP: 

Monthly 
Domestic 

COUNTY: Monroe NO DISCHARGE FROM 
SITE: 
MONITORING PERIOD 

D 
From: To 

Parameter Quantity or Loading 

BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C Sample 
Measurement 

PARM Code 80082 Y Pennit 
Mon. Site No. EFA-OI Requirement 
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day, 20C Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 80082 A Pennit .. 

Mon. Site No. EFA-OI Requirement 
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00530 Y Pennit 
Mon.Site No. EFA-OI Requirement 
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00530 A Pennit 
Mon.Site No. EFA-Ol Requirement 
Nitrogen, Total (as N) Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00600 Y Pennit 
Mon.SiteNo. EFA-OI Requirement 
Nitrogen, Total (as N) Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00600 A Pennit 
Mon.Site No. EFA-O I Requirement 

Units Quality or Concentration 

10.0 
(An.Avg.) 

12.5 20.0 
(Mo.Avg.) (Max.) 

10.0 
(An.Avg.) 

12.5 20.0 
(Mo.Avg.) (Max.) 

10.0 
(An.Avg.) 

12.5 20.0 
(Mo.Avg.) (Max.) 

Units No. 
Ex. 

MG/L 

MG/L 

MG/L 

MG/L 

MG/L 

MG/L 

Frequency of 
Analysis 

Every Two 
Weeks 

Every Two 
Weeks 

Every Two 
Weeks 

Every Two 
Weeks 

Every Two 
Weeks 

Every Two 
Weeks 

Sample Type 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

Grab 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate 
the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

I 

i 

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TELEPHONE NO DATE (YY/MM/DD) 

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here): 

OFP Fonn 62-620.91 o(] Ot EfTective November 29. 1994 
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') )DISCHARGE MONITORIN( )PORT - PART A (Continued) 
FACILITY: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP MONITORING GROUP U-Om PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOJ4946 

NUMBER: 

MONITORING PERIOD From: To 


Parameter Quantity or Loading Units Quality or Concentration 

Phosphorus, Total (as P) Sample 
Measurement 

PARM Code 00665 Y Permit l.0 
Mon.Site No. EFA-OI Requirement (An.Avg.) 
Phosphorus, Total (as P) Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00665 A Permit 1.25 2.0 
Mon.Site No. EFA-O I Requirement (Mo.Avg.) (Max.) 
pH Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00400 A Permit 6.0 8.5 
Mon.Site No. EFA-O 1 Requirement (Min.) (Max.) 
Coliform, Fecal Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 74055 Y Permit 200 
Mon.Site No. EFA-Ol Requirement (An.Avg.) 
Coliform, Fecal Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 74055 A Permit Report 400 800 
Mon.Site No. EFA-O 1 Requirement (Mo.Geo.Mean ) (90%) (Max.) 
Total Residual Chlorine (For Sample i 
Disinfection) Measurement 
PARM Code 50060 A Permit 0.5 
Mon.Site No. EFA-OI Reauirement (Min.) 
Flow Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 50050 1 Permit 0.085 Report MOD 
Mon.Site No. FLW-Ol Requirement (Mo.Avg.) (3-Mo.Av\!..l 
Percent Capacity, Sample 
(TMADF/Permitted Capacity) x Measurement 
100 
PARM Code 00180 P Permit Report 
Mon.Site No. CAL-O I Requirement 
BOD, Carbonaceous 5 day,20C Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 80082 G Permit Report 
Mon.Site No. lNF-OI Requirement (Mo.Avg.) 
Solids, Total Suspended Sample 

Measurement 
PARM Code 00530 G Permit Report

... 

Mon.site No. lNF-OI Requirement (Mo.Avg.) 

Units No. Frequency of Sample Type 

Ex. Analysis 

MOIL Every Two Grab 
Weeks 

MOIL Every Two Grab 
Weeks 

su 5 DaysiWeek Grab 

#IIOOML Every Two Grab 
Weeks 

#1 100M L Every Two Grab 
Weeks 

MOIL 50aysIWeek Grab 

50aysIWeek Meter 

PERCENT Monthly Calculated 

MG/L Every Two Grab 
Weeks 

MG/L Every Two Grab 
IWeeks 
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DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B 
Permit Number: FLA014946 Facility: Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay WWTP 
Monitoring Period From: _________ To: ________ 

Percent Capacity, CBOD5 Fecal Nitrogen pH (SU) Phosphorus TSS (MOIL) TRC(For Flow (MOD) CBOD5 TSS (MOIL) 
r­ (TMADFlPennitted (MOIL) Colifonn (MOIL) (MOIL) Disinfect.) (MG/L) 

Capacity) x 100 Bacteria (MOIL) 
(PERCENT) (#/I00ML) 

II Code 00180 80082 74055 00600 00400 00665 00530 50060 50050 80082 0 

IEEE 
CAL-OI EFA-Ol EFA-OI EFA-Ol EFA-OI EFA-Ol EFA-OI FLW-OI I INF-Ol 

3 

4 

5 ! 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 ! 

lIT: 
12 

13 

14 

15 
-
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 I 

30 

:~ 
PLANT ST AFFINO: 

~~y Shift Operator 

ning Shift Operator 

Night Shift Operator 

Lead Operator 

Class: 

Class: 

Class: 

Class: 

Certificate No: 

Certificate No: 

Certificate No: 

Certificate No: 

Name: 

Name: 

Name: 

Name: 

DEP Fonn 62-620.910(10), Effective November 29,1994 



) INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE WA \ATER DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT 	 ) 

Read these instructions as well as the SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE WASTEWATER DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT before completing the DMR. Hard copies and/or electronic 

copies of the required parts of the DMR were provided with the permit. All required information shall be completed in full and typed or printed in ink. A signed, original DMR shall be mailed to the address printed on the DMR 

by the 28lh of the month following the monitoring period. The DMR shall not be submitted before the end of the monitoring period. 


The DMR consists of three parts-A, B, and D--all of which mayor may not be applicable to every facility. Facilities may have one or more Part A's for reporting effluent or reclaimed water data. All domestic wastewater 

facilities will have a Part B for reporting daily sample results. Part D is used for reporting ground water monitoring well data. 

When results are not available, the following codes should be used on parts A and D of the DMR and an explanation provided where appropriate. Note: Codes used on Part B for raw data are different. 


CODE DESCRIPTION/INSTRUCTIONS 
ANC Analysis not conducted. 
DRY Dry Well 
FLD Flood disaster. 
IFS Insufficient flow for sampling. 
LS Lost sample. 
MNR Monitoring not required this period. 

CODE DESCRIPTION/INSTRUCTIONS 
NOD 
OPS 
OTH 
SEF 

No discharge fromito site. 
Operations were shutdown so no sample could be taken. 
Other. Please enter an explanation ofwhy monitoring data were not available. 
Sampling equipment failure. 

When reporting analytical results that fall below a laboratory's reported method detection limits or practical quantification limits, the following instructions should be used: 

I. 	 Results greater than or equal to the PQL shall be reported as the measured quantity. 
2. 	 Results less than the PQL and greater than or equal to the MDL shall be reported as the laboratory's MDL value. These values shall be deemed equal to the MDL when necessary to calculate an average for that parameter and 

when determining compliance with permit limits. 
3. 	 Results less than the MDL shall be reported by entering a less than sign ("<") followed by the laboratory's MDL value, e.g. < 0.00 I. A value of one-half the MDL or one-half the effluent limit, whichever is lower, shall be 


used for that sample when necessary to calculate an average for that parameter. Values less than the MDL are considered to demonstrate compliance with an effluent limitation. 


PART A -DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 


Part A of the DMR is comprised of one or more sections, each having its own header information. Facility information is preprinted in the header as well as the monitoring group number, whether the limits and monitoring 

requirements are interim or final, and the required submittal frequency (e.g. monthly, annually, quarterly, etc.). Submit Part A based on the required reporting frequency in the header and the instructions shown in the permit. The 

following should be completed by the permittee or authorized representative: 


No Discharge From Site: Check this box if no discharge occurs and, as a result, there are no data or codes to be entered for all of the parameters on the DMR for the entire monitoring group number; however, if the monitoring 

group includes other monitoring locations (e.g., influent sampling), the "NOD" code should be used to individually denote those parameters for which there was no discharge. 

Monitoring Period: Enter the month, day, and year for the first and last day of the monitoring period (i.e. the month, the quarter, the year, etc.) during which the data on this report were collected and analyzed. 

Sample Measurement: Before filling in sample measurements in the table, check to see that the data collected correspond to the limit indicated on the DMR (i.e. interim or final) and that the data correspond to the monitoring 

group number in the header. Enter the data or calculated results for each parameter on this row in the non-shaded area above the limit. Be sure the result being entered corresponds to the appropriate statistical base code (e.g. 

annual average, monthly average, single sample maximum, etc.) and units. 

No. Ex.: Enter the number of sample measurements during the monitoring period that exceeded the permit limit for each parameter in the non-shaded area lfnone, enter zero. 

Frequeney of Analysis: The shaded areas in this column contain the minimum number of times the measurement is required to be made according to the permit. Enter the actual number of times the measurement was made in the 

space above the shaded area. 

Sample Type: The shaded areas in this column contain the type of sample (e.g. grab, composite, continuous) required by the permit. Enter the actual sample type that was taken in the space above the shaded area. 

Signature: This report must be signed in accordance with Rule 62-620.305, F.A.C. Type or print the name and title of the signing official. Include the telephone number where the official may be reached in the event there are 

questions concerning this report. Enter the date when the report is signed. 

Comment and Explanation of Any Violations: Use this area to explain any exceedances, any upset or by-pass events, or other items which require explanation. If more space is needed, reference all attachments in this area. 
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PART B - DAIl. \tPLE RESULTS ) ) 

Monitoring Period: Enter the month, day, and year for the first and last day of the monitoring period (i.e. the month, the quarter, the year, etc.) during which the data on this report were collected and analyzed. 
Daily Monitoring Results: Transfer all analytical data from your facility's laboratory or a contract laboratory's data sheets for all day(s) that samples were collected. Record the data in the units indicated. Table I in Chapter 62­
160, F.A.C., contains a complete list of all the data qualifier codes that your laboratory may use when reporting analytical results. However, when transferring numerical results onto Part B of the DMR, only the following data'fi ... . . .. .. 
- .-~.-. ........ ""............. o.u. ""L\.I.JI~.u........... .... u. ul.Jl-l"11IIU..."".
-~--.......................... "" I.Jl'V ....u 
 ...1'1.1......... 


CODE 
< 
A 
J 
Q 
y 

DESCRIPTION/INSTRUCTIONS 
The compound was analyzed for but not detected. 
Value reported is the mean (average) of two or more determinations. 
Estimated value, value not accurate. 
Sample held beyond the actual holding time. 
Laboratory analysis was from an unpreserved or improperly preserved sample. 

Add the results to get the Total and divide by the number of days in the month to get the Monthly Average. 

Plant Staffing: List the name, certificate number, and class of all state certified operators operating the facility during the monitoring period. Use additional sheets as necessary. 


PART D - GROUND WATER MONITORING REPORT 


Monitoring Period: Enter the month, day, and year for the first and last day ofihe monitoring period (i.e. the month, the quarter, the year, etc.) during which the data on this report were coHected and anaiyzed. 

Date Sample Obtained: Enter the date the sample was taken. Also, check whether or not the well was purged before sampling. 

Time Sample Obtained: Enter the time the sample was taken. 

Sample Measurement: Record the results of the analysis. If the result was below the minimum detection limit, indicate that. 

Detection Limits: Record the detection limits of the analytical methods used. 

Analysis Method: Indicate the analytical method used. Record the method number from Chapter 62-160 or Chapter 62-60 I, F.A.C., or from other sources. 

Sampling Equipment Used: Indicate the procedure used to collect the sample (e.g. airlift, buckei/bailer, centrifugal pump, etc.) 

Samples Filtered: Indicate whether the sample obtained was filtered by laboratory (L), filtered in field (F), or unfiltered (N). 

Signature: This report must be signed in accordance with Rule 62-620.305, F.A.C. Type or print the name and title of the signing official. Include the telephone number where the official may be reached in the event there are 

questions concerning this report. Enter the date when the report is signed. 

Comments and Explanation: Use this space to make any comments on or explanations of results that are unexpected. If more space is needed, reference all attachments in this area. 


SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIMITED WET WEATHER DISCHARGES 


Flow (Limited Wet Weather Discharge): Enter the measured average flow rate during the period of discharge or divide gallons discharged by duration of discharge (converted into days). Record in million gallons per day 

(MGD). 

Flow (Upstream): Enter the average flow rate in the receiving stream upstream from the point of discharge for the period of discharge. The average flow rate can be calculated based on two measurements; one made at the start 

and one made at the end of the discharge period. Measurements are to be made at the upstream gauging station described in the permit. 

Actual Stream Dilution Ratio: To calculate the Actual Stream Dilution Ratio, divide the average upstream flow rate by the average discharge flow rate. Enter the Actual Stream Dilution Ratio accurate to the nearest 0.1. 

No. of Days the SDF > Stream Dilution Ratio: For each day of discharge, compare the minimum Stream Dilution Factor (SDF) from the permit to the calculated Stream Dilution Ratio. On Part 8 of the DMR, enter an asterisk 

(*) if the SDF is greater than the Stream Dilution Ratio on any day of discharge. On Part A of the DMR, add up the days with an "*,, and record the total number of days the Stream Dilution Factor was greater than the Stream 

Dilution Ratio. 

CBOD,: Enter the average CBODsof the reclaimed water discharged during the period shown in duration of discharge. 

TKN: Enter the average TKN of the reclaimed water discharged during the period shown in duration of discharge. 

Actual Rainfall: Enter the actual rainfall for each day on Part B. Enter the actual cumulative rainfall to date for this calendar year and the actual total monthly rainfall on Part A. The cumulative rainfall to date for this calendar 

year is the total amount of rain, in inches, that has been recorded since January I of the current year through the month for which this DMR contains data. 

Rainfall During Average Rainfall Year: On Part A, enter the total monthly rainfall during the average rainfall year and the cumulative rainfall for the average rainfall year. The cumulative rainfall for the average rainfall year is 

the amount of rain, in inches, which fell during the average rainfall year from January through the month for which this DMR contains data. 

No. of Days LWWD Activated During Calendar Year: Enter the cumulative number of days that the limited wet weather discharge was activated since January 1 of the current year. 

Reason for Discharge: Attach to the DMR a brief explanation of the factors contributing to the need to activate the limited wet weather discharge. 
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Exhibit '~D" 


STATEMENT OF AUTHORITY 


January 18th, 2010 - The Board of Directors, of Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc., at a duly 
called and convened meeting, did unanimously approve the proposed Venture Out 
Wastewater Tariff (submitted as Exhibit "E"), of which a document is included and identified 
as Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 2010 Classification Rates, Fees, and Charges. 

This was accomplished by the authority granted to them within corporate documents 
"Declaration of Condominium" Article X. Assessments A; "By-Laws" Article III. Directors, 
Section 11. Powers and Duties (b.) 

February 15tb
, 2010 - The Board of Directors, of Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc., at a duly 

called and convened meeting, did ll11animously approve the current Venture Out at Cudjoe 
Cay, Inc., a condominium, Fiscal Year 2011 Operating Budget (411110 - 3131111) 

This was accomplished by the authority granted to them within corporate documents 
"Declaration of Condominium" Article X. Assessments A; "By-Laws" Article III. Directors, 
Section 11. Powers and Duties (b.) 



Exhibit "E" 


WASTEWATER TARIFF 


of 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 


FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 




ORIGINAL SHEET No. 1.0 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

of 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

701 Spanish Main Drive 

Cudjoe Key, FL. 33042 


Telephone 

Business (305) 745-3233 


Emergency (305) 797-3486 


FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


~mer 
President 



ORIGINAL SHEET 2.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Community Served _ 

Description of Territory Served 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedule ___ _ 

Rules and Regulations _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Service Availability Policy __ 

Standard Forms 

Technical Terms and Abbreviations 

Territory Authority _ 

Sheet Number 

4.0 

3.1 

18.0 

6.0 - 10.0 

16.0 

17.0 

5.0, 5.1 

3.0 

~
H s G. Plmer 

President 



ORlGINAL SHEET 3.0 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TERRITORY AUTHORlTY 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - PENDING 

COUNTY - MONROE 

COMMISSION ORDER(s) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Served Filing Type 

(Continued to Sheet 3.1) 

~
ansG.Pimer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.1 


-, 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

All of the East one-half (112) of the Southeast one-quarter (114) of Section twenty-eight (28), 
Township sixty-six (66)East, lying South of the South right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No.1 
(S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2, Section twenty-seven(27), Township sixty-six (66) 
South, Range twenty-eight (28) East, lying South of the South right-of-way line ofU.S. 
Highway No. I (S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2 and #3, Section thirty-four (34), 
Township sixty-six (66) South, Range twenty-eight East. All on Cudjoe Key, Monroe County, 
Florida. 

~;z::
HsG.Pimer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0 


-

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

COMMUNITY SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

MONROE 

Development 
Name 

VENTURE OUT 
AT 

CUDJOE CAY, INC. 

Rate 
Schedule 
Available 

YES 
Sheet No. 

18.0 

~r:=:
lInSG. Pimer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.0 	 "BFC" - the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum amount Venture 
Out may charge its Customers and is separate from the amount Venture Out bills its 
Customers for wastewater flow. 

2.0 	 "CERTIFICATE"- A document issued by the Commission authorizing Venture Out to provide 
wastewater service in a specific territory. 

3.0 	 "COMMISSION"- the shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission. 

4.0 	 "COMMUNITY SERVED"- The group of Customers who receive wastewater service from 
Venture Out and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely 
separate from another. 

5.0 	 "VENTURE OUT"- the shortened name for the full name of the utility which is Venture Out 
at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

6.0 	 "CUSTOMER"- Any person, firm, or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive 
wastewater service from Venture Out and who is liable for the payment of that wastewater 
service. 

7.0 	 "CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION"- All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures, and appliances or 
apparatus ofevery kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation 
for disposing ofwastewater located on the Customer's side of the service Connection whether 
such installation is owned by the Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other 
agreement. 

8.0 	 "MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey wastewater service from individual 
service lines or through other mains. 

(Continued to Sheet No.5.l) 

~~ 3m G. Pirner 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet 5.0) 

9.0 	 "RATE"- Amount which Venture Out may charge for wastewater service which is based upon 
the Customer's metered potable water consumption, billed in one hundred gallon increments. 

10.0 	 "SCHEDULE"- The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the 
several provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which 
service shall be furnished at such rate or charge. 

11.0 	 "SERVICE"- As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, "Service" shall be 
construed to include, in addition to all wastewater service required by the Customer, the 
readiness and ability on the part of Venture Out to furnish wastewater service to the 
Customer. Service shall conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida 
Statutes. 

12.0 	 "SERVICE CONNECTION"- the point where Venture Out's pipes or meters are connected 
with the pipes of the Customer. 

13.0 	 "SERVICE LINES"- The pipes between Venture Out's Mains and the Service Connection 
and which includes all of the pipes, fittings, and valves necessary to make the connection to 
the Customer's premises, excluding the meter. 

14.0 	 "TERRITORY"- The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all 
cases, with township, range, and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the 
boundaries of an incorporated municipality. 

~~ ans G. PImer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Sheet Rule 
Number: Number: 

Access to Premises. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9.0 12.0 

Adjustment of Bills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 20.0 

Application. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 3.0 

Applications by Agents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 7.0 4.0 

Change ofCustomer's Installation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.0 10.0 

Continuity of Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8.0 8.0 

Customer Billing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 9.0 15.0 

Delinquent Bills ........................................... 10.0 17.0 

Evidence ofConsumption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 22.0 

Extensions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 6.0 

Filing of Contracts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 21.0 

General Information ........................... , . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 1.0 

Inspection of Customer's Installation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.0 11.0 

Limitation of Use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8.0 9.0 

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1) 

..--. ~mer 
President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.1 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0) 

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 

Bills Concurrently ....................................... . 


Policy Dispute ........................................... . 


Protection of Company's Property ........................... . 


Refusal or Discontinuance of Service ........................ . 


Right-of-way or Easements ................................ . 


Termination of Service .................................... . 


~, 	 Type and Maintenance .................................... . 


Unauthorized Connections - Wastewater ...................... . 


Sheet Rule 
Number: Number: 

9.0 16.0 

7.0 2.0 

9.0 13.0 

7.0 5.0 

9.0 14.0 

10.0 18.0 

7.0 7.0 

10.0 19.0 

~~ 
ns G. Pimer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

1.0 	 GENERAL INFORMA nON - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applications and contracts of Venture Out and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the 
contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom Venture Out 
renders wastewater service. 

Venture Out shall provide wastewater service to all Customers requiring such service within its 
Certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes. 

2.0 	 POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between Venture Out and the Customer or prospective Customer 
regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either 
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

3.0 	 APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed 
application is required prior to the initiation of service. Venture Out shall provide each Applicant with 
a copy of the brochure entitled "Your Water and Wastewater Service," prepared by the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

4.0 	 APPLICAnONS BY AGENTS Applications for wastewater service requested by firms, partnerships, 
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 

5.0 	 REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE Venture Out may refuse or discontinue 
wastewater service rendered under application made by any member or agent ofa household, 
organization, or business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

6.0 EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to Venture Out's facilities in compliance with Commission 
Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

7.0 	 TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance 
with standard practice lmd shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of Venture Out and shall comply 
with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. Venture Out shall not be responsible for the 
maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and facilities. The Customer expressly agrees not to 
utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, controlled and protected or which may 
adversely affect the wastewater service. Venture Out reserves the right to discontinue or withhold wastewater 
service to such apparatus or device. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.0) 

~s G. PlrnerH 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 
(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

8.0 	 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, Venture 
Out will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wastewater service and, having used 
reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption of continuous 
wastewater service. If at any time Venture Out shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers 
affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice. 

9.0 	 - Wastewater service purchased from Venture Out shaH be used by the Customer 
only for the purposes specified in the application for wastewater service. Wastewater service shall be 
rendered to the Customer for the Customer's own use and shall be collected directly into Venture Out's 
main wastewater lines. 

In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent of Venture Out, extend his lines 
across a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish 
wastewater service to the adjacent property even though such adjacent property may be owned 
by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's 
wastewater service will be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, 
remetering, sale or disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to Venture Out 
for wastewater service rendered by Venture Out (calculated on proper classification 
and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made in full to Venture Out for all extra 
expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This shall not be construed as 
prohibiting a Customer from remetering.) 

10.0 	 CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the Customer's 
installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of 
Venture Out, shall be made without written consent of Venture Out. The Customer shall be 
liable for any change resulting from a violation of this Rule. 

11.0 	 INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - All Customer's wastewater service installations 
or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the Customer's 
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and 
local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is required 
by local rules and ordinances, Venture Out cannot render wastewater service until such inspection has 
been made and a formal notice ofapproval from the inspecting authority has been received by Venture Out. 

Not withstanding the above, Venture Out reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation prior to 
rendering wastewater service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever 
for any portion thereof. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 9.0) 

~ 
ans G. Pimer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

12.0 	 ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f), Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer shall provide the duly authorized agents of Venture Out access at all reasonable hours to its 
property. If reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to the above rule. 

13.0 	 PROTECTION OF VENTURE OUT'S PROPERTY - The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence 
to protect Venture Out's property. Ifthe Customer is found to have tampered with any Venture Out 
property or refuses to correct any problems reported by Venture Out, service may be discontinued 
in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. In the event of any loss or damage 
to property of Venture Out caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the Customer, 
the cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the Customer. 

14.0 	 RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS - The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to Venture Out, 
and without cost to Venture Out, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary for the 
rendering of wastewater service. 

15.0 	 CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or 
Quarterly - as stated in the rate schedule. 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, Venture Out may not consider a 
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the thirty first day after the Company has mailed 
or presented the bill for payment. 

A municipal or coun~y franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public utili~ shall not be 
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on 
Venture Out's bills to its Customers in such municipali~ or coun~. 

If a utili~ utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a Commission 
authorized vacation rate, the utility shall bill the Customer the base facility charge regardless of 
whether there is any usage. 

16.0 	 PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance 
with Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and wastewater service are 
provided by Venture Out, payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by Venture Out to a 
Customer shall not be accepted by Venture Out without the simultaneous or concurrent payment 
of any water service bill rendered by Venture Out. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0) 

~fa7imer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0) 

17.0 	 When it has been determined that a Customer is delinquent in paying any bill, 
wastewater service may be discontinued after Venture Out has mailed or presented a written notice 
to the Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

18.0 	 - When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises 
where wastewater service is supplied by Venture Out, Venture Out may require reasonable notice 
to Venture Out in accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code. 

19.0 	 - WASTEWATER - Any unauthorized connections to the 
Customer's wastewater service shaH be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

20.0 	 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
application of the rate schedule or, if wastewater service is measured by water consumption and a 
meter error is determined, the amount may be credited or billed to the Customer as the case may be, 
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code 

21.0 	 FILING OF CONTRt\CTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue 
Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by Venture Out for the sale of its product 
or services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its 
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such 
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a valid copy shall be placed on file 
with the Commission within 30 days of execution. 

22.0 	 EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION - The initiation or continuation or resumption of water service to the 
Customer's premises shall constitute the initiation or continuation or resumption of wastewater service 
to the Customer's premises regardless of occupancy. 

~ 
Wians G. Pimer 

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 11.0 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RATES AND CHARGES SCHEDULES 

Sheet Number 
Customer Deposits. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14.0 

General Service, GS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12.0 

Miscellaneous Service Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15.0 

Residential Service, RS ................................ 13.0 

Service Availability Fees and Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16.0 

~Pimer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERVICE (Commercial) 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

A V AILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by Venture Out. 

APPLICABILITY - For wastewater service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies. 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Quarterly - Due upon the first day of the first subsequent month of the quarter 
being billed.: 

First Quarter - April 
Second Quarter - July 
Third Quarter - October 
Fourth Quarter - January 

Wastewater flow charge is the monthly per thousand gallon charge for wastewater 
flow, based on metered potable water consumption, billed in 100 gallon increments: 

Wastewater Flow Charge - $5.16 per thousand gallons (ptg) for all metered water consumption 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Monthly Base Facility Charge for the following potable water meter sizes: 
Meter Size Monthly Charge 
5/8" x 3/4" $16.37 
1" $40.92 
1.5" $81.84 
2" $132.00 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­

~H~~
ns . Plmer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY ­ Available throughout the area served by Venture Out. 

APPLICABILITY ­ For wastewater service for all purposes in private residences individually 
metered. 

LIMITATIONS ­ Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD ­ Quarterly - Due upon the first day of the first subsequent month of the quarter 
being billed.: 

First Quarter April 
Second Quarter July 
Third Quarter October 
Fourth Quarter - January 

SERVICE RATE- Applicable Base Facility Charge, in addition to the Wastewater Flow Charge, which is 
the monthly per thousand gallon charge for wastewater flow, based on metered potable 
water consumption, billed in 100 gallon increments: 

$4.29 ptg billed up to a maximum 10,000 gallons of metered water consumption 

$5.16 ptg billed when consumption is greater than> 10,000 gallons 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Residential Base Facility Charge $16.37/month 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­

~;;;:;
Hns O. Pimer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering wastewater service, Venture Out may require an Applicant 
for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the Customer from 
complying with Venture Out's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the Customer 
complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

Residential General Service 
5/8" x 3/4" $15.00 $20.00 

1" $15.00 $20.00 
1 112" $15.00 $20.00 

Over 2" $15.00 $20.00 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311 (7), Florida Administrative Code, Venture Out may require 
a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of 
current bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - Venture Out shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30.311 (4) and (4a). Venture Out will payor credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the 
Month ofMarch ofeach year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - After a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has 
had continuous service for a period of23 months, Venture Out shall refund the Customer's deposit provided 
the Customer has met the requirements ofRule 25-30.311 (5), Florida Administrative Code. Venture Out may 
hold the deposit ofa non-residential Customer after a continuous service period of23 months and shall pay 
interest on the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (5), Florida Administrative 
Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit Venture Out from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE­

TYPE OF FILING ­

~~ an. G. Pimer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

Venture Out may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms 
state herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless 
circumstances beyond the control of Venture Out require multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where 
service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new 
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to 
a Customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied prior to reconnection ofan existing 
Customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied 
when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose ofdiscontinuing service for 
nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the 
Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to 
pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charges 

Initial Connection Fee $ 15.00 

Normal Reconnection Fee $ 15.00 

Violation Reconnection Fee $ Actual Cost (1) 

Premises Visit Fee $10.00 
(in lieu ofdisconnection) 

(1) Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING ­

~
H s G. Plrner 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall fix and determine, from time to time, the sum or sums 
necessary and adequate for the common expenses of the Condominium property. 

Common expenses shall include expenses for the operation, maintenance, repair or replacement of the 
common elements and the limited common elements, cost of carrying out the power and duties of the 
corporation. The Board ofDirectors is specifically empowered, on behalf ofthe Corporation, to make 
and collect assessments, and to maintain, repair, and replace the common elements and the limited 
common elements of the Condominium. Funds for the payment of the common expenses shall be 
assessed against the unit owners in the proportions of percentages of sharing common expenses as 
provided in the Declaration. Said assessment shall be payable as ordered by the Board of Directors. 
Special assessments, should such be required by the Board of Directors, shall be levied in the same 
manner as hereinabove provided for regular assessment, and shall be payable in the manner determined 
by the Board of Directors 

These common elements include, but are not limited to the following: the water distribution system, the 
sewage collection system, the roads within the condominium property, pathways as shown on the 
condominium subdivision plat, bathhouses, recreation facilities in the recreation area, service facilities 
in common use areas, beaches, parks, parking areas, drainage facilities, and any other areas which are 
for the common benefit and enjoyment of the owners of the lots. Expenses for the operation and 
maintenance of the condominium parcels and all common use elements will be paid by the 
condominium parcel owner in the amount of 11659 of the total amount thereof per month. 

EFFECTIVE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­

~lZans G. Pimer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

WASTEWATER 
Application Form 

Telephone Number _________ 

Billing Address _____________________________ 

City State Zip 

Service 

City State Zip 

Requested Service Commencement Date ___________ 

By signing this agreement, the Customer agrees to the following: 

1. Venture Out shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and 
facilities. The Customer agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, 
controlled, and protected or which may adversely affect the wastewater service; Venture Out reserves the right 
to discontinue or withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or device. 

2. Venture Out may refuse or discontinue wastewater service rendered under application made by any 
member or agent of a household, organization, or business for any of the reasons contained in Rule 
25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's wastewater 
service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

3. The Customer agrees to abide by all existing Venture Out Rules and Regulations as contained in the tariff. 
In addition, the Customer has received from Venture Out a copy of the brochure "Your Water and 
Wastewater Service" produced by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

4. Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as stated in the rate 
schedule. Bills must be paid within thirty (30) days of mailing bills. Ifpayment is not made after five working 
days written notice, service may be discontinued. 

5. When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where water and/or wastewater service 
is supplied by Venture Out, Venture Out may require (oral, written) notice within twenty-one (21) days prior to 
the date the Customer desires to terminate service. 

Date 

ans G. Pimer~ 
President 
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VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC. 


2010 
MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES, FEES, & CHARGES 

Venture Out Wastewater Service District 

Base Facility Charge 7/1/10 
Residential Base Facility Charge ....................................$ 16.37 
All other Classes Base Facility Charge: 

Meter Size Monthly Charge 
5/8"x 3/4" $16.37 
I" $40.92 
1.5" $81.84 
2" $132.00 

Wastewater Flow Charge The Wastewater flow charge is the monthly per thousand 
gallon charge for wastewater flow, based on metered potable water consumption, billed in 
1 00 gallon increments: 

Single Family Residential: $4.29 ptg billed up to a maximum 10,000 gallons 
of metered water consumption per month 

$5.16 ptg billed when consumption is greater 
than < 10,000 gallons 

General Service (Commercial): 
$5.16 ptg for all metered water consumption 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 

of 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

701 Spanish Main Drive 

Cudjoe Key, FL. 33042 


Telephone 

Business (305) 745-3233 


Emergency (305) 797-3486 


FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


~er 
President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Sheet Number 

Community Served _____ _ 4.0 

Description ofTerritory Served _______________ _ 3.1 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedule _ 18.0 

Rules and Regulations _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______________ _ 6.0 - 10.0 

Service Availability Policy _ 16.0 

Standard F onns 17.0 

Technical Tenns and Abbreviations 5.0,5.1 

Territory Authority _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3.0 

(~ 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TERRITORY AUTHORITY 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - PENDING 

COUNTY - MONROE 

COMMISSION ORDER(s) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Served Filing Type 

(Continued to Sheet 3.1) 

~
ans G. Pllner 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

All of the East one-half (1/2) of the Southeast one-quarter (1/4) of Section twenty-eight (28), 
Township sixty-six (66)East, lying South of the South right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No.1 
(S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2, Section twenty-seven(27), Township sixty-six (66) 
South, Range twenty-eight (28) East, lying South of the South right-of-way line ofU.S. 
Highway No.1 (S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2 and #3, Section thirty-four (34), 
Township sixty-six (66) South, Range twenty-eight East. All on Cudjoe Key, Monroe County, 
Florida. 

~~ 
HsG.Pimer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

COMMUNITY SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

MONROE 

Development 
Name 

VENTURE OUT 
AT 

CUDJOE CAY, INC. 

Rate 
Schedule 
Available 

YES 
Sheet No. 

18.0 

~~
IiOS G. Pimer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.0 	 "BFC" - the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum amount Venture 
Out may charge its Customers and is separate from the amount Venture Out bills its 
Customers for wastewater flow. 

2.0 	 "CERTIFICATE"- A document issued by the Commission authorizing Venture Out to provide 
wastewater service in a specific territory. 

3.0 	 "COMMISSION"- the shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission. 

4.0 	 "COMMUNITY SERVED"- The group of Customers who receive wastewater service from 
Venture Out and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely 
separate from another. 

5.0 	 "VENTURE OUT"- the shortened name for the full name of the utility which is Venture Out 
at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

6.0 	 "CUSTOMER"- Any person, firm, or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive 
wastewater service from Venture Out and who is liable for the payment of that wastewater 
service. 

7.0 	 "CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION"- All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures, and appliances or 
apparatus of every kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation 
for disposing ofwastewater located on the Customer's side of the service Connection whether 
such installation is owned by the Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other 
agreement. 

8.0 	 "MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey wastewater service from individual 
service lines or through other mains. 

(Continued to Sheet No.S.I) 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet 5.0) 

9.0 	 "RATE"- Amount which Venture Out may charge for wastewater service which is based upon 
the Customer's metered potable water consumption, billed in one hundred gallon increments. 

1 0.0 	 "SCHEDULE" - The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the 
several provis.ions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which 
service shall be furnished at such rate or charge. 

11.0 	 "SERVICE"- As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, "Service" shall be 
construed to include, in addition to all wastewater service required by the Customer, the 
readiness and ability on the part of Venture Out to furnish wastewater service to the 
Customer. Service shall conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida 
Statutes. 

12.0 	 "SERVICE CONNECTION"- the point where Venture Out's pipes or meters are connected 
with the pipes of the Customer. 

(-r-­
13.0 	 "SERVICE LINES"- The pipes between Venture Out's Mains and the Service Connection 

and which includes all ofthe pipes, fittings, and valves necessary to make the connection to 
the Customer's premises, excluding the meter. 

14.0 	 "TERRITORY"- The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all 
cases, with township, range, and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the 
boundaries of an incorporated municipality. 

~~~G. Pirner 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Sheet Rule 
Number: Number: 

Access to Premises. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9.0 12.0 

Adjustment ofBills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 20.0 

Application. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 3.0 

Applications by Agents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 7.0 4.0 

Change ofCustomer's Installation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.0 10.0 

Continuity of Service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8.0 8.0 

Customer Billing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 9.0 15.0 

Delinquent Bills ........................................... 10.0 17.0 

Evidence of Consumption. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 22.0 

Extensions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 6.0 

Filing ofContracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 21.0 

General Infonnation ........................... , . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 1.0 

Inspection ofCustomer's Installation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.0 11.0 

Limitation ofUse ......................................... , 8.0 9.0 

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1) 
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President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0) 

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 

Bills Concurrently ....................................... . 


Policy Dispute ........................................... . 


Protection of Company's Property ........................... . 


Refusal or Discontinuance of Service ........................ . 


Right-of-way or Easements ................................ . 


Termination of Service .................................... . 


(~ 	 Type and Maintenance .................................... . 


Unauthorized Connections - Wastewater ...................... . 


Sheet Rule 
Number: Number: 

9.0 16.0 

7.0 2.0 

9.0 13.0 

7.0 5.0 

9.0 14.0 

10.0 18.0 

7.0 7.0 

10.0 19.0 

~~ 
ns G. Plmer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

1.0 	 GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 

applications and contracts ofVenture Out and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the 

contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom Venture Out 

renders wastewater service. 


Venture Out shall provide wastewater service to all Customers requiring such service within its 
Certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes. 

2.0 	 POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between Venture Out and the Customer or prospective Customer 
regarding the meaning or application ofany provision ofthis tariff shall upon written request by either 
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

3.0 	 APPLICAnON - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed 
application is required prior to the initiation of service. Venture Out shall provide each Applicant with 
a copy of the brochure entitled "Your Water and Wastewater Service," prepared by the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

4.0 	 APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications for wastewater service requested by firms, partnerships, 
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 

5.0 	 REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE Venture Out may refuse or discontinue 
wastewater service rendered under application made by any member or agent ofa household, 
organization, or business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

6.0 EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to Venture Out's facilities in compliance with Commission 
Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

7.0 	 TYPE AND MAINTENANCE -In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance 
with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations ofVenture Out and shall comply 
with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. Venture Out shall not be responsible for the 
maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and facilities. The Customer expressly agrees not to 
utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, controlled and protected or which may 
adversely affect the wastewater service. Venture Out reserves the right to discontinue or withhold wastewater 
service to such apparatus or device. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.0) 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 
(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

8.0 	 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, Venture 
Out will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wastewater service and, having used 
reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption ofcontinuous 
wastewater service. If at any time Venture Out shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers 
affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice. 

9.0 	 LIMITATION OF USE - Wastewater service purchased from Venture Out shall be used by the Customer 

only for the purposes specified in the application for wastewater service. Wastewater service shall be 

rendered to the Customer for the Customer's own use and shall be collected directly into Venture Out's 

main wastewater lines. 


In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent ofVenture Out, extend his lines 
across a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish 
wastewater service to the adjacent property even though such adjacent property may be owned 
by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's 
wastewater service will be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, 
remetering, sale or disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to Venture Out 
for wastewater service rendered by Venture Out (calculated on proper classification 
and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made in full to Venture Out for all extra 
expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This shall not be construed as 
prohibiting a Customer from remetering.) 

10.0 	 CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the Customer's 
installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of 
Venture Out, shall be made without written consent of Venture Out. The Customer shall be 
liable for any change resulting from a violation of this Rule. 

11.0 	 INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - All Customer's wastewater service installations 
or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the Customer's 
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and 
local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is required 
by local rules and ordinances, Venture Out cannot render wastewater service until such inspection has 
been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by Venture Out. 

Not withstanding the above, Venture Out reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation prior to 
rendering wastewater service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever 
for any portion thereof. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 9.0) 
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President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

12.0 	 ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(0, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer shall provide the duly authorized agents of Venture Out access at all reasonable hours to its 
property. If reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to the above rule. 

13.0 	 PROTECTION OF VENTURE OUT'S PROPERTY - The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence 
to protect Venture Out's property. If the Customer is found to have tampered with any Venture Out 
property or refuses to correct any problems reported by Venture Out, service may be discontinued 
in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. In the event of any loss or damage 
to property of Venture Out caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the Customer, 
the cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the Customer. 

14.0 	 RIGHT -OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS - The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to Venture Out, 
and without cost to Venture Out, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary for the 
rendering of wastewater service. 

15.0 	 CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or 
Quarterly - as stated in the rate schedule. 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, Venture Out may not consider a 
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the thirty first day after the Company has mailed 
or presented the bill for payment. 

A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public utility shall not be 
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on 
Venture Out's bills to its Customers in such municipality or county. 

If a utility utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a Commission 
authorized vacation rate, the utility shall bill the Customer the base facility charge regardless of 
whether there is any usage. 

16.0 	 PAYMENT OF WATER AND W ASTEWA TER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance 
with Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and wastewater service are 
provided by Venture Out, payment ofany wastewater service bill rendered by Venture Out to a 
Customer shall not be accepted by Venture Out without the simultaneous or concurrent payment 
of any water service bill rendered by Venture Out. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0) 

~zHs G. Pimer 

President 



-------------

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0 

Venture Out at Cudioe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0) 

17.0 	 DELINOUENT BILLS - When it has been determined that a Customer is delinquent in paying any bill, 
wastewater service may be discontinued after Venture Out has mailed or presented a written notice 
to the Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

18.0 	 TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises 
where wastewater service is supplied by Venture Out, Venture Out may require reasonable notice 
to Venture Out in accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code. 

19.0 	 UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WASTEWATER - Any unauthorized connections to the 
Customer's wastewater service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

20.0 	 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
application of the rate schedule or, ifwastewater service is measured by water consumption and a 
meter error is determined, the amount may be credited or billed to the Customer as the case may be, 
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code 

21.0 	 FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue 
,;/"""I. 	 Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by Venture Out for the sale of its product 

or services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its 
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. Ifsuch 
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a valid copy shall be placed on file 
with the Commission within 30 days ofexecution. 

22.0 	 EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION - The initiation or continuation or resumption ofwater service to the 
Customer's premises shall constitute the initiation or continuation or resumption of wastewater service 
to the Customer's premises regardless ofoccupancy. 

~~ WIans G. Pimer 

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RATES AND CHARGES SCHEDULES 

Sheet Number 
Customer Deposits. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14.0 

General Service, GS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12.0 

Miscellaneous Service Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15.0 

Residential Service, RS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 13.0 

Service Availability Fees and Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16.0 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERVICE (Commercial) 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

A V AILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by Venture Out. 

APPLICABILITY - For wastewater service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies. 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations ofthis tariff and General Rules and 

Regulations of the Commission. 


BILLING PERIOD- Quarterly - Due upon the first day of the first subsequent month of the quarter 
being billed.: 

First Quarter April 
Second Quarter - July 
Third Quarter - October 
Fourth Quarter January 

Wastewater flow charge is the monthly per thousand gallon charge for wastewater 
flow, based on metered potable water consumption, billed in 100 gallon increments: 

Wastewater Flow Charge - $5.16 per thousand gallons (ptg) for all metered water consumption 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Monthly Base Facility Charge for the following potable water meter sizes: 
Meter Size Monthly Charge 
5/8" x 3/4" $16.37 
I" $40.92 
1.5" $81.84 
2" $132.00 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING ­

(?- ~Hi~s . Imer 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

A V AILABILITY ­ Available throughout the area served by Venture Out. 

APPLICABILITY ­ For wastewater service for all purposes in private residences individual1y 
metered. 

LIMITATIONS ­ Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD ­ Quarterly Due upon the first day of the first subsequent month of the quarter 
being billed.: 

First Quarter - April 
Second Quarter July 
Third Quarter - October 
Fourth Quarter - January 

SERVICE RATE- Applicable Base Facility Charge, in addition to the Wastewater Flow Charge, which is 
the monthly per thousand gallon charge for wastewater flow, based on metered potable 
water consumption, billed in 100 gallon increments: 

$4.29 ptg billed up to a maximum 10,000 gallons ofmetered water consumption 

$5.16 ptg billed when consumption is greater than > 10,000 gallons 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Residential Base Facility Charge $ 16.37/month 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­

~?
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering wastewater service, Venture Out may require an Applicant 
for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment ofcredit shall not relieve the Customer from 
complying with Venture Out's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the Customer 
complies with the requirements ofRule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

Residential General Service 
5/8" x 3/4" $15.00 $20.00 

1" $15.00 $20.00 
I 112" $15.00 $20.00 

Over 2" $15.00 $20.00 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30311(7), Florida Administrative Code, Venture Out may require 
a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of 
current bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - Venture Out shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30311(4) and (4a). Venture Out will payor credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the 
Month ofMarch ofeach year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - After a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has 
had continuous service for a period of 23 months, Venture Out shall refund the Customer's deposit provided 
the Customer has met the requirements ofRule 25-30.311(5), Florida Administrative Code. Venture Out may 
hold the deposit ofa non-residential Customer after a continuous service period of23 months and shall pay 
interest on the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (5), Florida Administrative 
Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit Venture Out from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months. 

EFFECTNE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

Venture Out may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms 

state herein. Ifboth water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless 

circumstances beyond the control of Venture Out require multiple actions. 


INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where 
service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new 
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to 
a Customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied prior to reconnection ofan existing 
Customer after disconnection ofservice for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied 
when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose ofdiscontinuing service for 
nonpayment ofa due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the 
Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to 
pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charges 

Initial Connection Fee $15.00 

Normal Reconnection Fee $15.00 

Violation Reconnection Fee $ Actual Cost (1) 

Premises Visit Fee $10.00 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

(1) Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING ­
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

The Board ofDirectors of the Corporation shall fix and determine, from time to time, the sum or sums 
necessary and adequate tor the common expenses ofthe Condominium property. 

Common expenses shall include expenses for the operation, maintenance, repair or replacement of the 
common elements and the limited common elements, cost ofcarrying out the power and duties of the 
corporation. The Board ofDirectors is specifically empowered, on behalf of the Corporation, to make 
and collect assessments, and to maintain, repair, and replace the common elements and the limited 
common elements of the Condominium. Funds for the payment of the common expenses shall be 
assessed against the unit owners in the proportions ofpercentages of sharing common expenses as 
provided in the Declaration. Said assessment shall be payable as ordered by the Board of Directors. 
Special assessments, should such be required by the Board ofDirectors, shall be levied in the same 
manner as hereinabove provided for regular assessment, and shall be payable in the manner determined 
by the Board of Directors 

These common elements include, but are not limited to the following: the water distribution system, the 
l;,r--c\ 

sewage collection system, the roads within the condominium property, pathways as shown on the 
condominium subdivision plat, bathhouses, recreation facilities in the recreation area, service facilities 
in common use areas, beaches, parks, parking areas, drainage facilities, and any other areas which are 
for the common benefit and enjoyment of the owners of the lots. Expenses for the operation and 
maintenance of the condominium parcels and all common use elements will be paid by the 
condominium parcel owner in the amount of 1/659 of the total amount thereof per month. 

EFFECTIVE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

WASTEWATER 
Application Form 

Name Telephone Number _________________ 

Billing Address ___________________________ 

City State Zip 

Service Address 

City State Zip 

Requested Service Commencement Date ____________ 

By signing this agreement, the Customer agrees to the following: 

1. Venture Out shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and 
facilities. The Customer agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, 
controlled, and protected or which may adversely affect the wastewater service; Venture Out reserves the right 
to discontinue or withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or device. 

2. Venture Out may refuse or discontinue wastewater service rendered under application made by any 
member or agent of a household, organization, or business for any of the reasons contained in Rule 
25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's wastewater 
service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

3. The Customer agrees to abide by all existing Venture Out Rules and Regulations as contained in the tariff. 
In addition, the Customer has received from Venture Out a copy of the brochure "Your Water and 
Wastewater Service" produced by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

4. Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as stated in the rate 
schedule. Bills must be paid within thirty (30) days of mailing bills. Ifpayment is not made after five working 
days written notice, service may be discontinued. 

5. When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where water and/or wastewater service 
is supplied by Venture Out, Venture Out may require (oral, written) notice within twenty-one (21) days prior to 
the date the Customer desires to terminate service. 

(?­
ans G. Pimer ~ 
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VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC. 


2010 

MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES, FEES, & CHARGES 

Venture Out Wastewater Service District 

Base Facility Charge 7/1/10 
Residential Base Facility Charge ....................................$ 16.37 
All other Classes Base Facility Charge: 

Meter Size Monthly Charge 
5/8"x 3/4" $16.37 
1" $40.92(;-\ 
1.5" $81.84 
2" $132.00 

Wastewater Flow Charge - The Wastewater flow charge is the monthly per thousand 
gallon charge for wastewater flow, based on metered potable water consumption, billed in 
1 00 gallon increments: 

Single Family Residential: $4.29 ptg billed up to a maximum 10,000 gallons 
of metered water consumption per month 

$5.16 ptg billed when consumption is greater 
than < 10,000 gallons 

General Service (Commercial): 
$5.16 ptg for all metered water consumption 

(~ 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 


of 


Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 


701 Spanish Main Drive 
Cudjoe Key, FL. 33042 

Telephone 

Business (305) 745-3233 


Emergency (305) 797-3486 


FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Sheet Number 

Community Served _____ _ 4.0 

Description ofTerritory Served _______ _ 3.1 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedule _______ _ 18.0 

('--' Rules and Regulations _ _ _ _ ____ _ 6.0 ~ 10.0 

Service Availability Policy _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 16.0 

Standard Fonns 17.0 

Technical Tenns and Abbreviations 5.0,5.1 

Territory Authority _ 3.0 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 


WASTEWATER TARIFF 


TERRITORY AUTHORITY 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - PENDING 

COUNTY - MONROE 

COMMISSION ORDER(s) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Served Filing Type 

'-" 

(Continued to Sheet 3.1) 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

All of the East one-half (1/2) of the Southeast one-quarter (1/4) of Section twenty-eight (28), 
Township sixty-six (66)East, lying South ofthe South right-of-way line ofU.S. Highway No.1 
(S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2, Section twenty-seven(27), Township sixty-six (66) 
South, Range twenty-eight (28) East, lying South of the South right-of-way line ofU.S. 
Highway No. 1 (S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2 and #3, Section thirty-four (34), 
Township sixty-six (66) South, Range twenty-eight East. All on Cudjoe Key, Monroe County, 
Florida . 

............. 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

COMMUNITY SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

MONROE 

Development 
Name 

VENTURE OUT 
AT 

CUDJOE CAY, INC. 

,,­

Rate 
Schedule 
Available 

YES 
Sheet No. 

18.0 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
',,-­

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.0 	 "BFC" - the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum amount Venture 
Out may charge its Customers and is separate from the amount Venture Out bills its 
Customers for wastewater flow. 

2.0 	 "CERTIFICATE" - A document issued by the Commission authorizing Venture Out to provide 
wastewater service in a specific territory. 

3.0 	 "COMMISSION"- the shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission. 

4.0 	 "COMMUNITY SERVED"- The group ofCustomers who receive wastewater service from 
Venture Out and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely 
separate from another. 

5.0 	 "VENTURE OUT'- the shortened name for the full name of the utility which is Venture Out 
at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

............ 
 6.0 	 "CUSTOMER"- Any person, firm, or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive 
wastewater service from Venture Out and who is liable for the payment of that wastewater 
service. 

7.0 	 "CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION"- All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures, and appliances or 
apparatus ofevery kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation 
for disposing ofwastewater located on the Customer's side of the service Connection whether 
such installation is owned by the Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other 
agreement. 

8.0 	 "MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey wastewater service from individual 
service lines or through other mains. 

(Continued to Sheet No.5.1) 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
''"­

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet 5.0) 

9.0 	 "RATE"- Amount which Venture Out may charge for wastewater service which is based upon 
the Customer's metered potable water consumption, billed in one hundred gallon increments. 

10.0 	 "SCHEDULE"- The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the 
several provis,ions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which 
service shall be furnished at such rate or charge. 

11.0 	 "SERVICE"- As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, "Service" shall be 
construed to include, in addition to all wastewater service required by the Customer, the 
readiness and ability on the part of Venture Out to furnish wastewater service to the 
Customer. Service shall conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida 
Statutes. 

12.0 	 "SERVICE CONNECTION"- the point where Venture Out's pipes or meters are connected 
with the pipes of the Customer. 

13.0 	 "SERVICE LINES"- The pipes between Venture Out's Mains and the Service Connection "--' 
and which includes all of the pipes, fittings, and valves necessary to make the connection to 
the Customer's premises, excluding the meter. 

14.0 	 "TERRITORY"- The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all 
cases, with township, range, and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the 
boundaries of an incorporated municipality. 

9~1"'-.-­

President 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
''''"-'' 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Sheet 	 Rule 
Number: 

Access to Premises 	 Number: 
~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 90... 12.0 

Adjustment ofBills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 20.0 

Application. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 3.0 

Applications by Agents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 7.0 4.0 

Change ofCustomer's Installation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.0 10.0 

Continuity of Service. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8.0 8.0 

Customer Billing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 9.0 15.0 

Delinquent Bills ......................... " ................ 10.0 17.0"'-' 

Evidence of Consumption. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 22.0 

Extensions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 6.0 

Filing of Contracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10.0 21.0 

General Information ........................... , . . . . . . . . . . . 7.0 1.0 


Inspection ofCustomer's Installation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.0 11.0 

Limitation of Use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8.0 9.0 

(Continued to Sheet No, 6.1) 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0) 

Payment ofWater and Wastewater Service 

Bills Concurrently ....................................... . 


Policy Dispute ........................................... . 


Protection ofCompany's Property ........................... . 


Refusal or Discontinuance of Service ........................ . 


Right-of-way or Easements ................................ . 


Termination of Service .................................... . 


Type and Maintenance .................................... . 


"'­ Unauthorized Connections - Wastewater ...................... . 


Sheet Rule 
Number: Number: 

9.0 16.0 

7.0 2.0 

9.0 13.0 

7.0 5.0 

9.0 14.0 

10.0 18.0 

7.0 7.0 

10.0 19.0 
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

l.0 	 GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applications and contracts ofVenture Out and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the 
contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom Venture Out 
renders wastewater service. 

Venture Out shall provide wastewater service to all Customers requiring such service within its 
Certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes. 

2.0 	 POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between Venture Out and the Customer or prospective Customer 
regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either 
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

3.0 	 APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed 
application is required prior to the initiation of service. Venture Out shall provide each Applicant with 
a copy of the brochure entitled "Your Water and Wastewater Service," prepared by the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

4.0 	 APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications for wastewater service requested by firms, partnerships, 
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 

( '- 5.0 	 REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - Venture Out may refuse or discontinue 
wastewater service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, 
organization, or business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

6.0 EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to Venture Out's facilities in compliance with Commission 
Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

7.0 	 TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance 
with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of Venture Out and shall comply 
with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. Venture Out shall not be responsible for the 
maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and facilities. The Customer expressly agrees not to 
utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, controlled and protected or which may 
adversely affect the wastewater service. Venture Out reserves the right to discontinue or withhold wastewater 
service to such apparatus or device. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.0) 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 
(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

8.0 	 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, Venture 
Out will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wastewater service and, having used 
reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption of continuous 
wastewater service. If at any time Venture Out shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers 
affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice. 

9.0 	 LIMITATION OF USE - Wastewater service purchased from Venture Out shall be used by the Customer 
only for the purposes specified in the application for wastewater service. Wastewater service shall be 
rendered to the Customer for the Customer's own use and shall be collected directly into Venture Out's 
main wastewater lines. 

In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent ofVenture Out, extend his lines 
across a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish 
wastewater service to the adjacent property even though such adjacent property may be owned 
by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's 
wastewater service will be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, 
remetering, sale or disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to Venture Out 
for wastewater service rendered by Venture Out (calculated on proper classification 
and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made in full to Venture Out for all extra 

f 	 expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This shall not be construed as 
l'-..,.... prohibiting a Customer from remetering.) 

10.0 	 CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the Customer's 
installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of 
Venture Out, shall be made without written consent of Venture Out. The Customer shall be 
liable for any change resulting from a violation of this Rule. 

11.0 	 INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - All Customer's wastewater service installations 
or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the Customer's 
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and 
local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is required 
by local rules and ordinances, Venture Out cannot render wastewater service until such inspection has 
been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by Venture Out. 

Not withstanding the above, Venture Out reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation prior to 
rendering wastewater service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever 
for any portion thereof. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 9.0) 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

12.0 	 ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f), Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer shall provide the duly authorized agents of Venture Out access at all reasonable hours to its 
property. If reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to the above rule. 

13.0 	 PROTECTION OF VENTURE OUT'S PROPERTY - The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence 
to protect Venture Out's property. If the Customer is found to have tampered with any Venture Out 
property or refuses to correct any problems reported by Venture Out, service may be discontinued 
in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. In the event of any loss or damage 
to property of Venture Out caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the Customer, 
the cost ofmaking good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the Customer. 

14.0 	 RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS - The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to Venture Out, 
and without cost to Venture Out, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary for the 
rendering of wastewater service. 

15.0 	 CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or 
Quarterly - as stated in the rate schedule. 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, Venture Out may not consider a 
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the thirty first day after the Company has mailed 
or presented the bill for payment. 

A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public utility shall not be 
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on 
Venture Out's bills to its Customers in such municipality or county. 

If a utility utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a Commission 
authorized vacation rate, the utility shall bill the Customer the base facility charge regardless of 
whether there is any usage. 

16.0 	 PAYMENT OF WATER AND W ASTEW ATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY -In accordance 
with Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and wastewater service are 
provided by Venture Out, payment ofany wastewater service bill rendered by Venture Out to a 
Customer shall not be accepted by Venture Out without the simultaneous or concurrent payment 
of any water service bill rendered by Venture Out. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0) 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 
~ 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0) 

17.0 	 DELINQUENT BILLS - When it has been determined that a Customer is delinquent in paying any bill, 
wastewater service may be discontinued after Venture Out has mailed or presented a written notice 
to the Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

18.0 	 TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises 
where wastewater service is supplied by Venture Out, Venture Out may require reasonable notice 
to Venture Out in accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code. 

19.0 	 UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WASTEWATER - Any unauthorized connections to the 
Customer's wastewater service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

20.0 	 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
application of the rate schedule or, ifwastewater service is measured by water consumption and a 
meter error is determined, the amount may be credited or billed to the Customer as the case may be, 
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code 

21.0 FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue 
/ Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by Venture Out for the sale of its product 
'___ or services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 

Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its 
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. Ifsuch 
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a valid copy shall be placed on file 
with the Commission within 30 days ofexecution. 

22.0 	 EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION - The initiation or continuation or resumption of water service to the 
Customer's premises shall constitute the initiation or continuation or resumption of wastewater service 
to the Customer's premises regardless ofoccupancy. 

~~ 
('­

President 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 11.0 


'- Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RATES AND CHARGES SCHEDULES 

Sheet Number 
Customer Deposits. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14.0 

General Service, GS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12.0 

Miscellaneous Service Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15.0 

Residential Service, RS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 13.0 

Service Availability Fees and Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16.0 
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~, Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 


WASTEWATER TARIFF 


GENERAL SERVICE (Commercial) 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY -	 Available throughout the area served by Venture Out. 

APPLICABILITY -	 For wastewater service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies. 

LIMITATIONS 	 SUbject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tarifIand General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD -	 Quarterly - Due upon the first day of the first subsequent month of the quarter 
being billed.: 

First Quarter - April 
Second Quarter - July 
Third Quarter - October 
Fourth Quarter - January 

RATE- Wastewater flow charge is the monthly per thousand gallon charge for wastewater 
flow, based on metered potable water consumption, billed in 100 gallon increments: 

'-..­
Wastewater Flow Charge - $5.16 per thousand gallons (ptg) for all metered water consumption 

MINIMUM CHARGE 	 Monthly Base Facility Charge for the following potable water meter sizes: 
Meter Size Monthly Charge 
5/8" x 3/4" $16.37 
I" $40.92 
1.5" $81.84 
2" $132.00 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE­

TYPE OF FILING ­

/ 
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'­ Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by Venture Out. 

APPLICABILITY - For wastewater service for all purposes in private residences individually 
metered. 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Quarterly - Due upon the first day of the first subsequent month of the quarter 
being billed.: 

First Quarter - April 
Second Quarter July 
Third Quarter October 
Fourth Quarter - January 

SERVICE RATE- Applicable Base Facility Charge, in addition to the Wastewater Flow Charge, which is 
'"--,, the monthly per thousand gallon charge for wastewater flow, based on metered potable 

water consumption, billed in 100 gallon increments: 

$4.29 ptg billed up to a maximum 10,000 gallons of metered water consumption 

$5.16 ptg billed when consumption is greater than> 10,000 gallons 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Residential Base Facility Charge $16.37/month 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, ifa Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE­

TYPE OF FILING ­

/'~ ~~ "'- Hns G. Pimer 
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'­ Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering wastewater service, Venture Out may require an Applicant 
for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment ofcredit shall not relieve the Customer from 
complying with Venture Out's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the Customer 
complies with the requirements ofRule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

Residential General Service 
5/8" x 3/4" $15.00 $20.00 

1" $15.00 $20.00 
1 1/2" $15.00 $20.00 

Over 2" $15.00 $20.00 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code, Venture Out may require 
a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of 
current bills provided. '-.-­
INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - Venture Out shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30.311(4) and (4a). Venture Out will payor credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the 
Month of March ofeach year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - After a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has 
had continuous service for a period of 23 months, Venture Out shall refund the Customer's deposit provided 
the Customer has met the requirements ofRule 25-30.311(5), Florida Administrative Code. Venture Out may 
hold the deposit of a non-residential Customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay 
interest on the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (5), Florida Administrative 
Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit Venture Out from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­
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~ Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 


WASTEWATER TARIFF 


MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

Venture Out may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms 
state herein. Ifboth water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unJess 
circumstances beyond the control of Venture Out require multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECfION - This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where 
service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECfION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new 
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection ofservice subsequent to 
a Customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECfION - This charge may be levied prior to reconnection ofan existing 
Customer after disconnection ofservice for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied 
when a service representative visits a premises for the pwpose ofdiscontinuing service for 
nonpayment ofa due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the 

( Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to ,..........".. 

pay the bill. 

Schedule ofMiscellaneous Service Charges 

Initial Connection Fee 

Normal Reconnection Fee 

Violation Reconnection Fee 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

(1) Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING ­

$15.00 

$15.00 

$ Actual Cost (1) 

$10.00 

(
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",,--", Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

The Board of Directors of the COIporation shall fix and determine, from time to time, the sum or sums 
necessary and adequate for the common expenses of the Condominium property. 

Common expenses shall include expenses for the operation, maintenance, repair or replacement of the 
common elements and the limited common elements, cost of carrying out the power and duties of the 
cOIporation. The Board of Directors is specifically empowered, on behalf of the COIporation, to make 
and collect assessments, and to maintain, repair, and replace the common elements and the limited 
common elements of the Condominium. Funds for the payment of the common expenses shall be 
assessed against the unit owners in the proportions ofpercentages of sharing common expenses as 
provided in the Declaration. Said assessment shall be payable as ordered by the Board of Directors. 
Special assessments, should such be required by the Board of Directors, shall be levied in the same 
manner as hereinabove provided for regular assessment, and shall be payable in the manner determined 
by the Board of Directors 

These common elements include, but are not limited to the following: the water distribution system, the 
sewage collection system, the roads within the condominium property, pathways as shown on the 

',"--"" 
condominium subdivision plat, bathhouses, recreation facilities in the recreation area, service facilities 
in common use areas, beaches, parks, parking areas, drainage facilities, and any other areas which are 
for the common benefit and enjoyment of the owners of the lots. Expenses for the operation and 
maintenance of the condominium parcels and all common use elements will be paid by the 
condominium parcel owner in the amount of 11659 of the total amount thereof per month. 

EFFECTIVE DATE ­

TYPE OF FILING ­
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Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

',,--, WASTEWATER TARIFF 

WASTEWATER 
Application Form 

Name,____________________ Telephone Number ________ 

Billing Address __________________________ 

City State Zip 


Service Address ____________________________ 


City State Zip 

Requested Service Commencement Date ________________ 

By signing this agreement, the Customer agrees to the following: 

I. Venture Out shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and 
facilities. The Customer agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, 
controlled, and protected or which may adversely affect the wastewater service; Venture Out reserves the right 

( to discontinue or withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or device. 
'~ 

2. Venture Out may refuse or discontinue wastewater service rendered under application made by any 
member or agent of a household, organization, or business for any of the reasons contained in Rule 
25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's wastewater 
service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

3. The Customer agrees to abide by all existing Venture Out Rules and Regulations as contained in the tariff. 
In addition, the Customer has received from Venture Out a copy of the brochure "Your Water and 
Wastewater Service" produced by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

4. Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as stated in the rate 
schedule. Bills must be paid within thirty (30) days of mailing bills. Ifpayment is not made after five working 
days written notice, service may be discontinued. 

5. When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where water and/or wastewater service 
is supplied by Venture Out, Venture Out may require (oral, written) notice within twenty-one (21) days prior to 
the date the Customer desires to terminate service, 

Signature 

Date 

c'- ~ 
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"­
VENTURE OUT AT CUDJOE CAY, INC. 

2010 
MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES, FEES, & CHARGES 

Venture Out Wastewater Service District 

Base Facility Charge 7/1/10 
Residential Base Facility Charge ....................................$ 16.37 
All other Classes Base Facility Charge: 

Meter Size Monthly Charge 

( , 

'-' 
5/8"x 3/4" 
I" 
1.5" 
2" 

$16.37 
$40.92 
$81.84 
$132.00 

Wastewater Flow Charge - The Wastewater flow charge is the monthly per thousand 
gallon charge for wastewater flow, based on metered potable water consumption, billed in 
100 gallon increments: 

Single Family Residential: $4.29 ptg billed up to a maximum 10,000 gallons 
ofmetered water consumption per month 

$5.16 ptg billed when consumption is greater 
than < 10,000 gallons 

General Service (Commercial): 
$5.16 ptg for all metered water consumption 

( 
'-­



'~ 
Exhibit "F" 

Venture Out at Cudjoe Cay, Inc. 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

All of the East one-half (112) of the Southeast one-quarter (114) of Section twenty-eight 
(28), Township sixty-six (66)East, lying South of the South right-of-way line of U.S. 
Highway No.1 (S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2, Section twenty-seven(27), 
Township sixty-six (66) South, Range twenty-eight (28) East, lying South of the South 
right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No.1 (S.R. No.5), and all of Government Lot #2 and 
#3, Section thirty-four (34), Township sixty-six (66) South, Range twenty-eight East. 
All on Cudjoe Key, Monroe County, Florida. 

"­
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Map of Service Area 

VENTURE OUT SERVICE AREA 

CUDJOE KEY) MONROE COUNTY 


TOWNSlllPIRANGE/SECTION: 66S28E34 
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